Cuyama Joint Unified School District

2300 Highway 166, New Cuyama, California 93254
(661) 766-2482 - FAX: (661) 766-2255

April 14, 2022

Interventions in class may include but are not limited to the following;:
. Verbal or Physical Cue

Positive Reinforcement Practices

Reteach and Redirect

. Restorative Justice discussion in class with students
Student-Teacher Meeting

Time Out followed by student/teacher meeting

. Walk n Talk

. Parent Contact — by teacher (at least 2-3 times if issues persist)
Counselor referral

FIQTMmOUOW e

Administration follow-up with student discipline process may include but is not
limited to the following:

. Warning

Counseling

Counselor referral

. Restorative Conversation

Phone call home

Parent/Student/Administrator meeting as necessary

. Suspension/Expulsion as warranted

. Transfer to Sierra Madre Continuation High School

TOTEmUOW R

There are some actions that warrant the district to go straight to suspension/expulsion —
each matter is dealt with based on the specific circumstances.



Cuyama Joint Unified School District

2300 Highway 166, New Cuyama, California 93254
(661) 766-2482 « FAX: (661) 766-2255

April 14, 2022

Supervision for a safe and healthy environment:

Cuyama High School:

Morning:
1. Before School:
A. Executive Secretary to Superintendent and K-12 School Counselor. Teachers walk
the campus to their classrooms.

2. Morning Break:
A. K-12 Counselor and Food Service Cook providing supervision.

3. Lunch:
A. K-12 Counselor and one of our teachers on duty each day providing supervision.

4. Dismissal: K-12 Counselor providing supervision at dismissal time.

*Teacher-in-Charge assists in supervision as necessary.

Elementary School:

1. Before School:
A. RTI teacher, 1% grade teacher, 8" grade teacher, 4-5™ grade teacher provide
supervision.
2. Morning Break:
A. Instructional Assistants (3)
3. Lunch:
A. (4) instructional assistants providing supervision.
4. Dismissal:
A. Each teacher walks his/her students to the bus each day.

Transportation:
1. Student may be:
A. Warned

B. Seated in the front of the bus.

C. Suspended from bus transportation for a period.

*Transportation is a privilege, and the bus drivers bring any issues to the
Superintendent/Principal’s attention.



Cuyama Joint Unified School District

2300 Highway 166, New Cuyama, California 93254
(661) 766-2482 - FAX: (661) 766-2255

April 14, 2022

DARE Program

Monday 29NOV21:

TK-2nd Grade: D.A.R.E. Poster Visits 1 and 2

3rd-5th Grade: D.A.R.E. Cyber Bullying Enhancement Lesson
6th Grade: D.A.R.E. Lesson 2 Middle School Curriculum
7th-8th Grade: D.A.R.E. Vaping Enhancement Lesson

Tuesday 30NOV2021:

TK-2nd Grade: D.A.R.E. Poster Visits 3 and 4 AND Low ROPES Hula Hoop
and Bucket Challenge

3rd-5th Grade: Maze Master / Hula Hoop Challenge / Bucket Challenge
6th-8th Grade: Trollies w/ Fatal Vision Goggles / Plank / Nails and Cuffs
Challenge

Wednesday 01DEC2021:

TK-2nd Grade: D.A.R.E. Poster Visits 5 and 6

3rd Grade: Thrive - Identifying Emotions Lesson
4th Grade: Thrive - Optimism Lesson

5th Grade: Thrive - Influence Lesson

6th Grade: Thrive - Risks and Choices Lesson
7th-8th Grade: Thrive - Sense of Purpose Lesson

Thursday 02DEC2021:

TK-2nd Grade: D.A.R.E. Poster Visits 7 and 8

3rd - 8th Grade: Moonball / Gutterball / Hula Hoop Challenge 2
Friday 01APR2022:

Static Display Event w/ Helicopter
DARE Graduation for Middle School Grades

*D.A.R.E is a program that teaches students about making decisions and
weighing the consequences of those decisions.



FIGHTING BACK

—SANTA MARIA VALLEY—

A PRESENTATION FOR THE SANTA
BARBARA COUNTY

Lyss Limon Cigarettes

alyssa@fbsmv.com Hookah

(805) 863-3260 E-Cigarettes

1
fosmv.com S IMeEITR




Cuyarria Joint Unified School District

2300 Highway 166, New Cuyama, California 93254
(661) 766-2482 + FAX: (661) 766-2255

April 14, 2022

#1 Anti-Bullying School
Assembly ideas

Our BMX School Assembly
will be on tour in your

area!
March 14th - April 22nd

(dates are limited)

& May 23rd - June 17th

OQutpoor ASSEMBLY
FITS ANY SPACE ,.

TOUR DATES:

MARcH 141H - APRiL 22ND
& May 23rp - June 171H







Jay Asher Books | List of Books by Jay Asher | Barnes & Noble®

4/2/22,7:52 AM

Announcing The Barnes & Nobils BOOk Awars

Home > Authors > Jay Asher

Jay Asher Books

Jay Asher is young adult novelist, best known for his debut novel
Thirteen Reasons Why. The book has sold over 2.5 million copies in the
United States alone. His second YA novel, The Future of Us, was co-
authored with Printz Honor winner Carolyn Mackler. He is also the
author of the forthcoming What Light and wrote the introduction to
Paige Rawl's memoir Positive. His novels have been translated into
thirty-five languages. Thirteen Reasons Why is slated to be made into a
Netflix miniseries with Selena Gomez as the executive producer.

Bestsellers

THIETIIN AAKONS WHT

’...:’{ f Q“'ﬁ“‘i =




CUYAMA JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT,
WITH BLUE SKY CENTER

REQUEST FOR CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN ART ACTIVITIES

In partnership with the Cuyama Joint Unified School District, Blue Sky Center is hosting
visiting artists that seek to engage with Cuyama’s school-age students in fun, art-based
activities that seek to authentically tell the story of Cuyama, with expression of shared hopes,
concerns, and experiences as we move forward out of the pandemic. Your consent is
requested to permit your child(ren) to work with artists to create artworks.

For any activities held at the school, artists will be working under the direct supervision of
CJUSD teachers and staff at all times. Extracurricular activities may occur at public spaces
across Cuyama.

Artists include Noé Montes (a photographer), Ash Hanson (a theater artist and musician), Alex
Barreto Hathaway (a theater artist), and Miquela Davis (zine artist). The artworks to be
co-created with the students include:

- A community play: all ages, performed publicly in May, which may include participation
of your child(ren)

- Azine (a booklet): published with artwork and stories provided by your child(ren)

- A song: performed at the community play and uploaded online for public viewing, for
which your child may participate in the creation of the lyrics and/or dances

Please let us know if you consent to the participation of your child(ren) in these fun,
art-based activities:

(O Yes, 1 give my child permission to participate in the “Vecino a Vecino” (“Neighbor to
Neighbor”) art projects.

OR

(J No, | do not give my child permission to participate in the “Vecino a Vecino” (“Neighbor
to Neighbor”) art projects.




Interquest Detection Canines®
Of Fresno
Cuyama Joint Unified
(the District)

This shall serve as an agreement by and between Interquest Detection Canines® of Fresno and the DISTRICT for
substance awareness and detection services for the period of August 2021 through June 2022.

It is understood that the DISTRICT has established and communicated a policy clearly defining contraband as all drugs
of abuse (in the broadest terms), alcoholic beverages, firearms and ammunition, prescription and over-the-counter
medication, and that this policy has been disseminated to all campus locations. Violations are considered inimical to the
welfare of students and contrary to the DISTRICT'S desire to foster an atmosphere conducive fo safety and education.

INTERQUEST shall provide contraband inspection services utilizing non-aggressive contraband detection canines. Such
inspections may be conducted on an unannounced basis under the auspices and direction of the DISTRICT
administration with INTERQUEST acting as an agent of the DISTRICT while conducting such inspections. Communal
areas, lockers, gym areas, parking lots (automabiles), grounds, and other select areas as directed by DISTRICT officials,
shall be subject to inspection. Contraband detected on DISTRICT property is the responsibility of the DISTRICT.

INTERQUEST policy precludes the use of detection canines to “sniff” individuals under any circumstances.

INTERQUEST agrees to provide 3 half day visits for the contract period. The DISTRICT may increase the total number
of visits by notifying INTERQUEST in writing. Each visit will be $300 / visil. Multiple canine teams will be charged on a
per team basis. INTERQUEST will invoice for service on a monthly basis at the conclusion of the service month. The
DISTRICT agrees to pay for services within thirty (30) days of receipt of such invoice.

INTERQUEST will schedule DISTRICT visits in conjunction with days designated by the DISTRICT as appropriate for
visits, DISTRICT will provide a school calendar with inappropriate dales for service noted. This calendar will serve as an
addendum to the Agreement. All other dates will be considered acceptable for visits. Service will NOT be scheduled
until the calendar is received.

INTERQUEST is licensed and registered by the U.S. Department of Justice, Drug Enforcement Administration, and
regional regulatory agencies as required. Detection canines are certified as reliable by the National Narcotic Detector
Dog Assaociation or equivalent independent agency. All employees are registered with the Department of Justice in
accordance with California Education Code requirements,

The DISTRICT agrees to hold harmless INTERQUEST, its Director and employees from and against any and all claims,
demands, actions and suits, including but not limited to, any liability for damages by reason of or arising from contraband
remaining undetected.

INTERQUEST DETECTION CANINES® FOR THE SC s »
Of Fresno Mﬁ’n@

Cynthia Yniguez Datﬁ: ) ‘\?l 3.-3—-

Owner

Please retum one (1) copy of this Agreement and vour District calendar to:
P.O. Box 407
Kerman, CA 93630

Retain the other copy for school files.



Interquest Detection Canines®
Of Fresno
Cuyama Joint Unified
(the District)

This shall serve as an agreement by and between Interquest Detection Canines® of Fresno and the DISTRICT for
substance awareness and detection services for the period of August 2022 through June 2023.

It is understood that the DISTRICT has established and communicated a policy clearly defining contraband as all drugs
of abuse (in the broadest terms), alcoholic beverages, firearms and ammunition, prescription and over-the-counter
medication, and that this policy has been disseminated to all campus locations. Violations are considered inimical to the
welfare of students and contrary to the DISTRICT'S desire to foster an atmosphere conducive to safety and education.

INTERQUEST shall provide contraband inspection services utilizing non-aggressive contraband detection canines. Such
inspections may be conducted on an unannounced basis under the auspices and direction of the DISTRICT
administration with INTERQUEST acting as an agent of the DISTRICT while conducting such inspections. Communal
areas, lockers, gym areas, parking lots (automobiles), grounds, and other select areas as directed by DISTRICT officials,
shall be subject to inspection. Cantraband detected on DISTRICT property is the responsibility of the DISTRICT.

INTERQUEST policy precludes the use of detection canines to “snif” individuals under any circumstances.

INTERQUEST agrees to provide 7 half day visits for the contract period. The DISTRICT may increase the total number
of visits by notifying INTERQUEST in writing. Each visit will be $300 / visit. Multiple canine teams will be charged on a
per team basis. INTERQUEST will invoice for service on a monthly basis at the conclusion of the service month. The
DISTRICT agrees to pay for services within thirty (30) days of receipt of such invoice.

INTERQUEST will schedule DISTRICT visits in conjunction with days designated by the DISTRICT as appropriate for
visits. DISTRICT will provide a school calendar with inappropriate dates for service noted. This calendar will serve as an
addendum to the Agreement. All other dates will be considered acceptable for visits. Service will NOT be scheduled
until the calendar is received.

INTERQUEST is licensed and registered by the U.S. Depariment of Justice, Drug Enforcement Administration, and
regional regulatory agencies as required. Detection canines are certified as reliable by the National Narcotic Detector
Dog Assaciation or equivalent independent agency. All employees are registered with the Department of Justice in
accordance with California Education Code requirements.

The DISTRICT agrees to held harmless INTERQUEST, its Director and employees from and against any and all claims,
demands, actions and suits, including but not limited to, any liabiiity for damages by reason of or arising from contraband
remaining undetected.

INTERQUEST DETECTION CANINES® FOR THE SCHQOL: -
Of Fresno @Qﬂzﬁ'ﬂd‘)

Cynthia Yniguez Datgz 3 ! ].? / CQ;_

Owner

Please return one (1) copy of this Agreement and your District calendar to:
P.O. Box 407
Kerman, CA 93630

Retain the other copy for school files.

10









13






LY

m__.m_lm:.
iy ]

A .
i
















"‘-.. '. < . 4
Sk

Sy :'\‘S!\\

T CGARMY.COM

'~







"
-
Pl
Y I |

|

’

K Il




-
=i

| &

A




24



25



CUYAMA JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, March 10, 2022, 6:00 P.M.
BOARD ROOM, CUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
2300 Hwy 166, New Cuyama CA 93254

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us0dweb.zoom .us/i/79093262427?pwd=3H d34V6RhKGvIYCEGY2A-iG50UgDV.1

Meeting ID: 790 9326 2427

Passcode: 2JtM2U

L. The meeting will be called to order by Board President, Whitney Goller at 6:03 P.M.
ROLL CALL:
Heather Lomax P Whitney Goller P Marcela Medina Ab Emily Johnson P
Jan Smith Ab
Alfonso Gamino P Superintendent
FLAG SALUTE: Led by Theresa King

II. PUBLIC FORUM:

Following recognition by the President, members of the public shall have an opportunity

.to address the Board of Trustees either before or during the Board's consideration of each
item of business to be discussed. In order to efficiently manage the business of the Board,
the Board President may limit the amount of time allocated for each individual speaker to
3 minutes and limit the total time allocated on a particular issue to 15 minutes, pursuant
to board policy. Items not appearing on the agenda cannot, by law, be the subject of
Board action. Such items may be placed on future agendas for full discussion and/or
action.

II. ~ SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:

School District Activities Update
1. District status update including the Early Learning Plan, Community based
schools, and Universal Transitional Kindergarten
2. Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) — Stakeholder meeting update

26



3.  Face mask update

Mr.Gamino:

IVv.

V.

A. Reported on the different one-time plans that the district has received such as the

ESSER I, ESSER II, and ESSER III funds, Expanded Opportunities Grant,
Educator Effectiveness Grant, and ASES after school program grant. In addition,
the district is working on completing the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)
for the 2022-2023 school year. The district is completing a Community Schools
Grant and the A-G grant. In addition, the district is collaborating with the Cuyama
Valley Family Resource Center to implement the Early Opportunities Learning
Grant. The district should also be receiving Universal Transitional Kindergarten
(UTK) planning funds to implement the Universal Transitional Kindergarten
program. The district is already implementing the Universal Transitional
Kindergarten program. Mrs. Wilson has been teaching the UTK program over the
last couple of years.

. The district is working with Mr. Matt Stowell, Consultant, on the LCAP plan that

will be due to the Board in June of 2022.

. Face mask update: The California Department of Public Health (CDPH) will no

longer be mandating that students and staff to wear a face mask in the classroom.
The CDPH strongly recommends the use of the face mask, but, wearing a face mask
will not be mandated as of 11:59 p.m. on Friday, March 11, 2022. The board will
provide the district direction on this topic in an action item later in the agenda.

Board Reports

. Emily Johnson: Emily Johnsen will be attending CSBA legislative meeting on behalf

of the board to receive the latest financial and educational information. Mrs. Goller
may also attend the meeting depending on her availability. Only two district board
members attend.

. Whitney Goller: The general elections are coming up soon. Mrs. Goller is

encouraging the community to step up and have individuals run for the school
board. Individuals who are interested may submit their candidacy forms July 18
through August 12, 2022. There are only two forms to fill out, the Declaration of
Candidacy and a Candidate Statement (optional). There may be a total of (2) four-
year positions, and possibly a total of (3) two-year positions. Possibly all five
positions will be open for interested candidates. Mrs. Goller is sharing this
information on Cuyama Strong.

CONSENT AGENDA:

The Board will consider the following consent calendar items. All items listed are considered to
be routine and noncontroversial. Consent items will be considered first and may be approved by
one motion if no member of the CJUSD Board wishes to comment or discuss. If comment or
discussion is desired, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered in the

27



listed sequence with an opportunity for any member of the pubhc to address the CJUSD Board
concerning the item before action is taken.

1. Minutes of the Tuesday, February 15, 2022, Regular Board Meeting. Members present:
Heather Lomax, Whitney Goller, Emily Johnson. Absent: Marcela Medina, Jan Smith. Pg. 1-9

2. Checks Board Report and Warrants for February 1-28, 2022. Pg. 10-34

3. Field trip request to attend the College and Career Fair at Allan Hancock College on April 1,
2022, for 9" -12™ grade students. Pg. 35

4. Honor Roll (incentive) field trip request to Mechanics Bank Arena in Bakersfield to watch the
Condors game on April 6, 2022, (6'-8" grade). Pg. 36-39

5. Interdistrict Attendance Agreement Request (3 year of this request). Pg. 40

6. Cuyama Valley Recreational District facilities use application and agreement for the use of the
high school outdoor basketball courts. Pg. 41-42

Moved By: Whitney Goller 2nd By: Emily Johnson
Roll Call Vote:
Heather Lomax Y Whitney Goller Y Marcela Medina Ab Emily Johnson Y
Jan Smith Ab

The Board approved Consent items #1-5 and pulled Consent item #6 to be discussed and
decided during the Pulled Consent Items section of the board agenda.

Approved 3-0
VI. Informational Item:

a. First Interim Financial Report Analysis and Recommendations letter from Santa Barbara
County Office of Education. Pg. 43-49

First Interim Financial Report Analysis and Recommendations letter provided to the
board for informational purposes.

VII. Action Items:

28



a. It is recommended that the board discuss and approve the Cuyama Joint Unified School
District Financial Statements Audit report presented by Independent Auditor Bobby Patel, CPA,
CFE Partner for Eide Bailly for year ending June 30, 2021. Pg. S0-141

Moved By: Emily Johnson 2nd By: Whitney Goller
Roll Call Vote:
Heather Lomax Y Whitney Goller Y Marcela Medina Ab Emily Johnson Y

Jan Smith Ab

Mr. Bobby Patel, from Eide Bailly, made the Cuyama Joint Unified School District
Financial Statements Audit presentation via Zoom. The district has made significant
progress in streamlining the Business Office. The district, in the past, has had up to 20
findings in previous audits. This year it was cut down to only three findings. The district
will be working to address the three findings. The ASB and Scholarship funds have been
comingled over the years and the district will address the funds to have better accounting
of each fund and each scholarship.

Approved 3-0
b. It is recommended that the board discuss and approve the Cuyama Joint Unified School
District Financial and Performance Audits Building Fund (Measure Q) report presented by
Independent Auditor Bobby Patel, CPA, CFE Partner for Eide Bailly for year ending June 30,
2021. Pg. 142 -165

Moved By: Heather Lomax 2nd By: Emily Johnson
Roll Call Vote:
Heather Lomax Y Whitney Goller Y Marcela Medina Ab Emily Johnson Y
Jan Smith Ab
Mr. Bobby Patel, from Eide Bailly, made the presentation Cuyama Joint Unified School
District Financial and Performance Audits Building Fund (Measure Q) via Zoom. The
district had no finding.
Approved 3-0
c. It is recommended that the board approve the one-time Expanded Opportunities Program Plan

Grant to support the after-school programming during the school year and during the summer
school program for K-6% grade students. Pg. 166-178

29



Moved By: Heather Lomax 2nd By: Emily Johnson
Roll Call Vote:
Heather Lomax Y Whitney Goller Y Marcela Medina Ab Emily Johnson Y
Jan Smith Ab
Mr. Gamino stated that this Expanded Learning Opportunities Plan will support the ASES
after school program and will extend after school learning opportunities during the
summer school session.
Approved 3-0
d. Approve Resolution #2022-007 on the dismissal of certain classified employees in accordance
with the Superintendent’s recommendation made prior to March 15, 2022, and instruct the
Superintendent to notify each such classified employee prior to May 15, 2022, that the
employee’s services will not be required for the 2022-2023 school year. Pg. 179

Moved By: Emily Johnson 2nd By: Heather Lomax
Roll Call Vote:
Heather Lomax Y Whitney Goller Y Marcela Medina Ab Emily Johnson Y
Jan Smith Ab
Cecilia Berry (public comment) asked if the district could keep the Cook position since one
Maintenance person had resigned from the district or if the District could hire a full time

Maintenance/Bus Driver position.

Mr. Gamino stated that the district was going to advertise for the Maintenance II peosition
(includes driving a bus).

Approved 3-0
e. It is recommended that the board discuss and vote to elect a candidate to the CSBA Delegate
Assembly. Only one ballot on red paper is to be completed and returned to CSBA on or before
March 15, 2022. Pg. 180-184

Moved By: Whitney Goller 2nd By: Emily Johnson
Roll Call Vote:

Heather Lomax Y Whitney Goller Y Marcela Medina Ab Emily Johnson Y

30



Jan Smith Ab

Mrs. Goller made the motion to elect CSBA Delegate Assembly candidate Peter Wright
(College ESD) for subregion 11-A.

Approved 3-0
f. It is recommended that the board discuss and approve the 2022-2023 district instructional
calendar. Parent/teacher conference November dates and times are to be determined at a later
date. Pg. 185

Moved By: Emily Johnson 2nd By: Heather Lomax
Roll Call Vote:
Heather Lomax Y Whitney Goller Y Marcela Medina Ab Emily Johnson Y
Jan Smith Ab
Mr. Gamino mentioned that this is the student instructional calendar. The district is
consulting with CUE/CTA on the November 2022, parent/teacher conference dates. It is
the goal to add the conference days in the future once the dates are agreed upon.
Approved 3-0
g. It is recommended that the board approve the Extension of teleconference Flexibility During
the proclaimed State of Emergency (Government Code section 54953 (b)(3). It is recommended
that the Board consider the current state of emergency and make a finding that state and local
officials continue to recommend some measures to promote social distancing. This motion it to
extend this flexibility until April 14, 2022, the time period for teleconferencing without
complying with the usual requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3) based on the
finding that state or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social
distancing. In addition, the Governor signed an Executive Order on Jan. 5, 2022, extending the
flexibility to conduct meetings remotely. Pg. 186-188

Moved By: Heather Lomax 2nd By: Emily Johnson
Roll Call Vote:
Heather Lomax Y Whitney Goller Y Marcela Medina Ab Emily Johnson Y
Jan Smith Ab

The board discussed the possibility of continuing to provide live stream of the board
meeting after the flexibility ends. Public comment can continue to be made in person.

31



Community Members that cannot attend the board meeting can see it at home via Zoom.
The district may explore this possibility once the flexibility ends.

Approved 3-0

h. Effective March 12, 2022, masks will no longer be mandated/required, but strongly

recommended for students and staff at schools. It is recommended that the board discuss

and approve the new face mask protocols for students and staff at schools. Pg. 189-193
Moved By: Whitney Goller 2nd By: Emily Johnson

Roll Call Vote:

Heather Lomax Y Whitney Goller Y Marcela Medina Ab Emily Johnson Y

Jan Smith Ab

Mrs. Laura Price thanked the board and staff for working with the community and
everyone during the last two years of the pandemic.

Mr. Gamino mentioned that he has had discussion with the staff about everyone respecting
each other regardless of whether they continue to wear a mask or not in the classroom.

Mrs. Wilson asked about whether unvaccinated staff members will continue to Covid test
every week.

Mr. Gamino stated that all unvaccinated staff members will continue to Covid test every
Tuesday. Vaccinated staff members may choose to vaccinate if they would like (optional).

The Board gave Mr. Gamino direction to end the Face Mask requirement effective March
11,2022, at 11:59 p.m. and to send an email to all staff. Mr. Gamino will send the email to
all staff on Friday, March 11, 2022, in the morning. An Alert Solutions message will go out
to all families with this information as well.
Approved 3-0
i. It is recommended that the board discuss and approve the 2" Interim report and the balances
and excess of minimum reserve requirements statement for the 2021-2022 school year. Ms.
Theresa King (Business Manager) will present the report. Starting on Pg. 194

Moved By: Whitney Goller 2nd By: Emily Johnson
Roll Call Vote:

Heather Lomax Y Whitney Goller Y Marcela Medina Ab Emily Johnson Y

32



Jan Smith Ab

Ms. Theresa King (Business Manager) presented the 2" interim report. Received a Positive
Certification. The district continues to deficit spend in 2021-2022 by a projected year total
of about $62,357. In addition, the multiyear projections for the restricted and restricted
combined, show that the district will deficit spend $275,762 in the 2022-2023 school year
and $20,564 in 2023-2024, taking into account the layoff of one full time certificated and
one full time classified position in 2022-2023 to take effect in 2023-2024.

In addition, the district reviewed and discussed the Balances in Excess of Minimum
Reserve Requirements in consideration of the multi-year projections as required.

Approved 3-0

VII. ITEM(S) PULLED FROM CONSENT AGENDA:

1. Cuyama Valley Recreational District facilities use application and agreement for
the use of the high school outdoor basketball courts. Pg. 41-42

Moved By: Heather Lomax 2nd By: Emily Johnson
Roll Call Vote:
Heather Lomax Y Whitney Goller Y Marcela Medina Ab Emily Johnson Y
Jan Smith Ab
Since the face mask mandate/requirement is going away, Mrs. Laura Price asked if the
Cuyama Valley Recreation District can use the gymnasium. Mondays and Wednesdays
from March 28 — May 13" after school. Mrs. Laura Price said that they would be willing to
pay a fee for the use of the gym. The board made a motion to approve the facilities request
for the use of the gym and to charge no fees. The district students are benefitting from the
use of the gym by the Recreation District. The district has priority rights in case there is a

conflict for the use of the gym. In that case, the Recreation Center can use the outdoor
basketball courts on that specific date.

Approved 3-0

2.

Moved By: 2nd By:

Roll Call Vote:

33



Heather Lomax Whitney Goller Marcela Medina Emily Johnson

Jan Smith
3.
Moved By: 2nd By:
Roll Call Vote:
Heather Lomax ___ Whitney Goller  MarcelaMedina _ Emily Johnson__
Jan Smith

IX. CLOSED SESSION:

NOTE: The Brown Act permits the Board to consider certain matters in closed session, in limited
circumstances. The Board will consider and may act upon any of the items described below in
closed session. The Brown Act requires that the Board report out certain actions taken in closed
session, which will be announced following the closed session. WITH LIMITED
EXCEPTIONS, THE LAW REQUIRES THAT INFORMATION DISCLOSED IN CLOSED
SESSION REMAIN CONFIDENTIAL.

A. Negotiations as it relates to CUE/CTA — Consult with District negotiators Mr. Tim
Salazar and Mr. Alfonso Gamino, authorized by Government Code section 3549.1

B. Negotiations as it relates to CSEA Cuyama Chapter #288 — Consult with District
negotiators Mr. Tim Salazar and Mr. Alfonso Gamino, authorized by Government Code
section 3549.1
C. Under California Government Code 54957 Certificated and Classified Personnel
changes. The Board will be asked to review and consider approving a number of
transfers, reassignments, promotions, evaluations, terminations, resignations, and hiring
reported by the Superintendent.

The Board will adjourn into closed session at 8:30 p.m.

The Board returned to open session at: 9:29 p.m.

Report out from closed session

Discussion and no action taken in closed session.

34



VIII. ADJOURNMENT:

Moved By: Emily Johnson 2nd By: Heather Lomax

Roll Call Vote:
Heather Lomax Y Whitney Goller Y Marcela Medina Ab Emily Johnson Y

Jan Smith Ab
Approved 3-0
Meeting adjourned at 9:30 p.m.

Materials prepared in connection with an item on the regular session agenda may be reviewed in
the Superintendent’s office 72 hours in advance of the meeting and will be available for public
inspection at the meeting. An individual who requires disability-related accommodations or
modifications, including auxiliary aids and services, in order to participate in the Board meeting
should contact the Superintendent or designee. (Government Code 54954.2)

The next regularly scheduled School Board Meeting will be on

Thursday, April 14, 2022; 6:00 p.m., Elementary School Board Room

Materials related to an item on this Order of Business distributed to the Board of Education are
available for public inspection at the District office and at: https://cuyamaunified.org/board-
materials-2021-2022/ using the “Click Here” links next to the date: 03/10/2022.

USE OF RELAXED TELECONFERENCE PROCEDURES PER GOVERNOR'S COVID-19
EXECUTIVE ORDER: Notice of Teleconferencing Pursuant to Executive Order N-25-20 and
Government Code section 54953: In order to mitigate possible impacts relating to the
Coronavirus (COVID-19), the Board will conduct this meeting via teleconference or
videoconference, with one or more board members participating from remote locations.
Members of the public wishing to observe the meeting or make public comments as authorized
under Government Code section 54954.3 may do so at the following location: 2300 Hwy 166,
New Cuyama, CA 93254, or via electronic participation by accessing the link provided as the
beginning of the agenda. Voting at this meeting shall be by roll call.

10

35



CUYAMA JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, March 17, 2022, 5:00 P.M.

BOARD ROOM, CUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
2300 Hwy 166, New Cuyama CA 93254

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us04dweb.zoom.us/ji/78284174982?pwd=0138xwBmgl LSmMS8aJi9LcOuyv2v4YTF.1

Meeting ID: 782 8417 4982

Passcode: 5d56fc

L. The meeting will be called to order by Board President, Whitney Goller at 5:06 P.M.
ROLL CALL:
Heather Lomax P Whitney Goller P Marcela Medina Ab Emily Johnson P
Jan Smith Ab

Meeting conducted via Zoom with all three board members present. Only one agenda item
for this special meeting.

Alfonso Gamino P Superintendent
FLAG SALUTE: Led by Mr. Alfonso Gamino

II. PUBLIC FORUM:
Following recognition by the President, members of the public shall have an opportunity
to address the Board of Trustees either before or during the Board's consideration of each
item of business to be discussed. In order to efficiently manage the business of the Board,
the Board President may limit the amount of time allocated for each individual speaker to
3 minutes and limit the total time allocated on a particular issue to 15 minutes, pursuant
to board policy. Items not appearing on the agenda cannot, by law, be the subject of
Board action. Such items may be placed on future agendas for full discussion and/or
action.

Laura Price: I will be emailing a copy of this information to each of you board members. I
am very aware of the financial struggles and daily functions of the school district. I will
express cause for current issues. Restrooms unsupervised, a truant student who is not
attending class. On Monday, March 14, 2022, student A lured student B to C-building and
caused a violent attack. There is video of the event. On Tuesday, March 15,2022, I received
a phone call to get my daughter. My daughter never attacked anyone. Both students in
altercation should have not been at school. On Tuesday, as I walked to the office, a student

36



blurted out a profane word “F Off” and not a word was said. I got a copy of the video of
the altercation. I explained the issues to Mr. Gamino and provided him a copy of the video.
I’m in awe. I don’t feel safe sending my daughter to school and that needs to be addressed.
I can get video for you. I can supervise restrooms on campus for free. We need to take back
our school. The only reason my daughter is returning to school is because of Mrs.
Angelique Cannon, Mrs. Jennifer Stancliff, and Mrs. Kendy Fetterman. I’'m devastated. 1
feel these students have taken school over. We need to take our school back. Mrs. Laura
Price pointed to specific student handbook violations that were violated by students.

Liz Alarcon: My daughter was attacked at school on Monday, March 14, 2022. She’s afraid
to stay at school. We have to drive her to school each day. She can’t go to the restroom. She
is terrified at the girl and they have two classes together. This girl did wrong. I feel Sasha,
my child, should not be afraid to come to school. On Tuesday, the other girl threatened my
child, and nothing happened. She should have been suspended immediately.

ITI. Action Items:

a. It is recommended that the board discuss and approve the 2021-2022 Consolidated Application
(Con App) for funding. The California Department of Education uses the Con App to distribute
categorical funds from various state and federal programs. Board approval date for the
application is required. The application is to be board approved in March of 2022 and submitted
on or before March 31, 2022. Pg. 1-2

Moved By: Heather Lomax 2nd By: Emily Johnson
Roll Call Vote:
Heather Lomax Y Whitney Goller Y Marcela Medina Ab Emily Johnson Y

Jan Smith Ab

Mrs. Goller (Board President): Reviewed the different federal Title funds that the district
receives and the process of the District English Language Advisory Committee (DELAC)
committee approving the expenditures at meetings.

Mr. Gamino stated that getting School Site Council and District English Language
Advisory Committee (DELAC) members to meetings has been a challenge every year. Mrs.
Laura Price is one of the parents that consistently attends the meetings as a SSC
representative. We do involve parents in the LCAP meetings as well. We had an election
earlier this year to elect SSC and DELAC representatives for the 2021-2022 and 2022-2023
school years.

Mrs. Terri King: Reviewed the types of Title funds that the district receives and where the

funds are spent. For example, Title I funds are spent on instructional aides and the Teacher
on Special Assignment for some of her duties.

37



Approved 3-0
IX. CLOSED SESSION: No closed session

NOTE: The Brown Act permits the Board to consider certain matters in closed session, in limited
circumstances. The Board will consider and may act upon any of the items described below in
closed session. The Brown Act requires that the Board report out certain actions taken in closed
session, which will be announced following the closed session. WITH LIMITED
EXCEPTIONS, THE LAW REQUIRES THAT INFORMATION DISCLOSED IN CLOSED
SESSION REMAIN CONFIDENTIAL.

VIII. ADJOURNMENT:
Moved By: Heather Lomax 2nd By: Emily Johnson

Roll Call Vote:
Heather Lomax Y Whitney Goller Y Marcela Medina Ab Emily Johnson Y

Jan Smith Ab
Approved 3-0
Meeting adjourned at 5:34 p.m.

Materials prepared in connection with an item on the regular session agenda may be reviewed in
the Superintendent’s office 72 hours in advance of the meeting and will be available for public
inspection at the meeting. An individual who requires disability-related accommodations or
modifications, including auxiliary aids and services, in order to participate in the Board meeting
should contact the Superintendent or designee. (Government Code 54954.2)

The next regularly scheduled School Board Meeting will be on

Thursday, April 14, 2022; 6:00 p.m., Elementary School Board Room

Materials related to an item on this Order of Business distributed to the Board of Education are
available for public inspection at the District office and at: https://cuyamaunified.org/board-
materials-2021-2022/ using the “Click Here” links next to the date: 03/10/2022.

USE OF RELAXED TELECONFERENCE PROCEDURES PER GOVERNOR’S COVID-19
EXECUTIVE ORDER: Notice of Teleconferencing Pursuant to Executive Order N-25-20 and
Government Code section 54953: In order to mitigate possible impacts relating to the
Coronavirus (COVID-19), the Board will conduct this meeting via teleconference or
videoconference, with one or more board members participating from remote locations.
Members of the public wishing to observe the meeting or make public comments as authorized
under Government Code section 54954.3 may do so at the following location: 2300 Hwy 166,
New Cuyama, CA 93254, or via electronic participation by accessing the link provided as the
beginning of the agenda. Voting at this meeting shall be by roll call.

38



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
01-684112 03/04/2022 Panchi, Alberto 01-4300 300.00
01-684113 03/04/2022 Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc. 01-4300 195.18

014381 1,374.09 1,569.27
01-684114 03/04/2022 Flinn Scientific Inc. 01-4300 70.13
01-684115 03/04/2022 Jordano's Food Service 13-4710 2,884.64
01-684116 03/04/2022 Kern County Supt. Of Schools 01-5640 106.92
01-684117 03/04/2022 Kem Machinery 014300 53.66
01-684118 03/04/2022 Old Cuyama Do It Best 01-4300 240.23
01-684119 03/04/2022 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 891.45
01-684120 03/04/2022 Pitney Bowes 01-5600 131.74

01-5900 28.75 160.49
01-684121 03/04/2022 Valley Power Systems,inc. 01-6400 11,184.09
01-685188 03/11/2022 Abate-A-Weed 01-4300 269.49
01-685189 03/11/2022 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 1,310.14

01-4400 949.55 2,259.69
01-685190 03/11/2022 Applied Technology Group, Inc. 01-5900 250.00
01-685191 03/11/2022 Culligan Industrial Water Syst 01-4300 1,430.63
01-685192 03/11/2022 Cuyama Community Services Dist 01-5530 241.07
01685193 03/11/2022 Jordano's Food Service 134710 3,217.62
01-685194 03/11/2022 Marborg Disposal 01-5570 706.26
01-685195 03/11/2022 True Value Hardware 01-4300 11.79
01-686130 03/18/2022 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 103.80
01-686131 03/18/2022 Darwin Ellis 01-5200 1,000.00
01-686132 03/18/2022 Dubuque Bank & Trust 01-7438 4,203.02

01-7439 23,770.90 27,973.92
01-686133 03/18/2022 Education Systems Engineers 01-5865 7,500.00
01-686134 03/18/2022 Eide Bailly LLP 01-5810 20,310.00

21-5810 5,000.00 25,310.00
01-686135 03/18/2022 Hyatt Regency Sacramento 01-5200 6,665.04
01-686136 03/18/2022 Old Cuyama Do It Best 01-4300 103.96
01-686137 03/18/2022 Quill Corporation 13-4300 61.58
01-686138 03/18/2022 Santa Barbara County Ed Office 01-7142 188,269.00
01-686139 03/18/2022 Tech-Time Communications, Inc 01-5600 1,221.56
01-686140 03/18/2022 True Value Hardware 01-4300 5.78
01-686141 03/18/2022 Verizon Business 01-5910 21.00
01-687073 03/25/2022 Leyland, Rachel | 01-4300 44529
01-687074 03/25/2022 Abate-A-Weed 01-4300 9.21
01-687075 03/25/2022 API Plumbing Supplies 01-4300 324.97
01-687076 03/25/2022 BENCHMARK AIR CONDITIONING 014300 885.70
01-687077 03/25/2022 Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc. 01-4300 435.62

014381 2,114.17 2,549.79
01-687078 03/25/2022 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 01-5600 810.04

01-5800 275.90 1,085.94
01-687079 03/25/2022 Frontier Communications 01-5910 377.76
01-687080 03/25/2022 |EC Power, LLC 01-5640 1,281.53
01-687081 03/25/2022 Jordano's Food Service 134710 4,665.08
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization | ESCAPE m
of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 2

043 - Cuyama Joint Unified School District Generated for Gloria Morales-Lerena (43MORALESG), Apr 7 2022
10:36AM

39



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
01-687082 03/25/2022 Kern County Supt. Of Schools 01-4380 50.75
01-687083 03/25/2022 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 748.64
01-687084 03/25/2022 Quill Corporation 01-4300 289.26
Total Number of Checks 42 296,796.99
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 38 280,968.07
13 Cafeteria Spec Rev Fund 4 10,828.92
21 Building Fund 1 1 5,000.00
Total Number of Checks 42 296,796.99
Less Unpaid Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 296,796.99
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization | ESCAPE m
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 2
043 - Cuyama Joint Unified School District Generated for Gloria Morales-Lerena (43MORALESG), Apr 7 2022
10:36AM

40



ReqPay05e Payment Register by Check #

Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Check # 01-684112, Dated 03/04/2022, Cleared (000259), PO# ,Batchld AP03042022
Direct Emnployee Panchi, Alberto (000073)
310 Buchanan Street
Taft, CA 93268

2021/22 02/24/22 Trees for HS 19385 03/01/22 Paid Cleared 300.00 300.00
2022 01-0900-0-1110-1000-4300- 070- 0000- PANC

Check Amount for 01-684112 300.00
Check # 01-684113, Dated 03/04/2022, Cleared (000259), PO# PO22-00054,Batchld AP03042022
AP Vendor Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc. (002798/1)
215 South 6th Street
PO BOX 1076
Taft, CA 93268
2021/22 02/23/22 R22-00063 Feb. 2022 27117 03/01/22 Paid Cleared 1,569.27 1,569.27
Order#12310
2022 01-0000-0- 0000-3600-4381-000-0000-7230 1,374.09
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-030-0000-0000 97.59
2022 01-0000-0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 070- 0000- 0000 97.59
Check Amount for 01-684113 1,569.27
Check # 01-684114, Dated 03/04/2022, Cleared (000259), PO# ,Batchld AP03042022
Direct Vendor Flinn Scientific Inc. (000370/1)
PO BOX 71721
Chicago, IL 60694-1721
2021/22 08/20/21 AG Bioogy Supplies 2604152 03/02/22 Paid Cleared 31.08 31.08
2022 01-6387-0-3800-1000-4300-070-0000-00R6
2021/22 08/31/21 AG Bioogy Supplies 2611125 03/02/22 Paid Cleared 39.05 39.05
2022 01-6387-0-3800-1000-4300-070-0000- 00R6
Check Amount for 01-684114 70.13
Check # 01-684115, Dated 03/04/2022, Cleared (000259), PO# PO22-00052,Batchid AP03042022
AP Vendor Jordano's Food Service (001095/1)
550 South Patterson Ave.
Santa Barbara, CA 93111
2021/22 02/21/22 R22-00061 HS Lunch 6568597 03/02/22 Paid Cleared 424.91 424.91
2022 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-070-0000-0000
2021/22 02/21/22 R22-00061 HS Breakfast 6568598 03/02/22 Paid Cleared 148.08 R 148.08
2022 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-070-0000- 0000
2021/22 02/28/22 R22-00060 ES Lunch 6572312 03/02/22 Paid Cleared 1,081.33 - 1,081.33
Selection Sorted by Check #, Filtered by (Org = 43, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Starting Check/Advice Date = 3/1/2022, Ending | ESCAPE
Check/Advice Date = 3/31/2022, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y) Page 1 of 15
043 - Cuyama Joint Unified School District Generated for Gloria Morales-Lerena (43MORALESG), Apr 7 2022

10:38AM

41



ReqPay05e Payment Register by Check #

Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Check # 01-684115, Dated 03/04/2022, Cleared (000259), PO# P0O22-00051,Batchld AP03042022 (continued)
_ AP Vendor Jordano's Food Service (001095/1) (continued) (continued) ﬁ
2021/22 02/28/22 R22-00060 ES Lunch 6572312 (continued) 03/02/22 Paid Cleared (continued)
2022 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-030- 0000- 0000
2021/22 02/28/22 R22-00060 ES Breakfast 6572313 03/02/22 Paid Cleared 196.08 196.08
2022 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-030-0000- 0000
2021/22 02/28/22 ASES 6572314 03/02/22 Paid Cleared 77.47 77.47
2022 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-030-0000- ASES
2021/22 02/28/22 R22-00061 HS Lunch 6572315 03/02/22 Paid Cleared 506.90 506.90
2022 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-070-0000-0000
2021/22 02/28/22 R22-00061 HS Breakfast 6572316 03/02/22 Paid Cleared 449.87 449.87
2022 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-070-0000- 0000
Check Amount for 01684115 2,884.64
Check # 01-684116, Dated 03/04/2022, Cleared (000259), PO# ,Batchid AP03042022
Direct Vendor Kern County Supt. Of Schools (001195/1)
1300 17th Street
Bakersfield, CA 93301
2021/22 02/11/22 Vehicle CUO1 heated 202457 03/02/22 Paid Cleared 106.92 106.92
morror repair
WO#76969
2022 01-0000- 0- 0000- 3600- 5640- 000- 0000- 7230
Check Amount for 01-684116 106.92
Check # 01-684117, Dated 03/04/2022, Cleared (000259), PO# PO22-00105,Batchld AP03042022
AP Vendor Kern Machinery (001297/1)
PO BOX 80007
Bakersfield, CA 93380
F 2021/22 02/25/22 R22-00116 Supplies for grounds  101-937189 03/01/22 Paid Cleared 53.66 53.66
maintenance
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-070-0000- 0000
Check Amount for 01-684117 53.66
Check # 01-684118, Dated 03/04/2022, Cleared (000259), PO# ,Batchld AP03042022
Direct Vendor Old Cuyama Do It Best (000217/1)
3045 Hwy 166
Cuyama, CA 93254
2021/22 02/01/22 ES Shop B283938 03/01/22 Paid Cleared 8.62 8.62
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-030-0000-0000
Selection Sorted by Check #, Filtered by (Org = 43, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Starting Check/Advice Date = 3/1/2022, Ending | ESCAPE [EoINIR _zml
l Check/Advice Date = 3/31/2022, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y) Page 2 of 15 |
043 - Cuyama Joint Unified School District Generated for Gloria Morales-Lerena (43MORALESG), Apr 7 2022

10:38AM



ReqPay05e Payment Register by Check #

Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount |
Check # 01-684118, Dated 03/04/2022, Cleared (000259), PO# ,Batchld AP03042022
_ Direct Vendor Old Cuyama Do It Best (000217/1) (continued) R _
moMim.m 02/01/22 . AG supplies wmmwwwu 03/01/22 Paid Cleared 23.46 23.46
2022 01-6387-0-3800-1000-4300-070-0000-00R6 -
2021/22 02/02/22 ES Shop B284028 03/01/22 Paid Cleared 4.31 4.31
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-030-0000-0000 -
2021/22 02/03/22 o R.O  B284148 03/01/22 Paid Cleared 43.10 43.10
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-000- 0000- 0000 -
2021/22 02/04/22 ESR.O o B284157 03/01/22 Paid Cleared 33.94 33.94
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-030-0000-0000 ) B
|~owiwm 02/08/22 R.O B284368 03/01/22 Paid Cleared 14.54 14.54
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-000-0000-0000 -
2021/22 02/08/22 o ESR.O B284371 03/01/22 Paid Cleared 35.82 35.82
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-030-0000-0000 -
2021/22 02/08/22 R.O B284378 03/01/22 Paid Cleared 6.19 6.19
2022 01-0000-0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000
2021/22 02/08/22 R.O B284429 03/01/22 Paid Cleared 2.15 - 2.15
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-000-0000- 0000
2021/22 02/16/22 R.O o B284912 03/01/22 Paid Cleared 34.68 34.68
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-000-0000-0000
2021/22 02/22/22 ES and HS B285240 03/01/22 Paid Cleared 8.62 |m.mm
Maintenance
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-000-0000-0000
2021/22 02/22/22 No water at HS B285247 0300122  Paid Cleared 2480 R 24.80
2022 01-0000-0-0000-2700-4300-070-0000- 0000
Check Amount for 01-684118 240.23
Check # 01-684119, Dated 03/04/2022, Cleared (000259), PO# PO22-00063,Batchid AP03042022
AP Vendor Pacific Gas & Electric (000074/1)
Box 997300
Sacramento, CA 95899-7300
2021/22 02/23/22 R22-00055 High School 220223-M1010260288 03/02/22 Paid Cleared 697.80 697.80
01/04/2022-02/02/20
22
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5520-070-0000-0000
Selection Sorted by Check #, Filtered by (Org = 43, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Starting Check/Advice Date = 3/1/2022, Ending ESCAPE
Check/Advice Date = 3/31/2022, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y) Page 3 of 15

043 - Cuyama Joint Unified School District Generated for Gloria Morales-Lerena (43MORALESG), Apr 7 2022
10:38AM

™
4



ReqPay05e Payment Register by Check #

Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Check # 01-684119, Dated 03/04/2022, Cleared (000259), PO# P0O22-00063,Batchld AP03042022 (continued)
_ AP Vendor Pacific Gas & Electric (000074/1) (continued) (continued) |_
2021/22 02/23/22 R22-00055 High School 220223-N1010428403 03/02/22 Paid Cleared 193.65 193.65
01/18/2022-02/15/20
22
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5520- 070- 0000- 0000 B
Check Amount for 01-684119 891.45
Check # 01-684120, Dated 03/04/2022, Cleared (000259), PO# PO22-00079,Batchld AP03042022
AP Vendor Pitney Bowes (000200/1)
PO BOX 371896
Pittsburgh, PA 15250-7896
2021/22 02/24/22 R22-00089 Quarterly rental and 1020166104 03/02/22 Paid Cleared 160.49 160.49
Ink for postage
machine
2022 01-0000-0-0000- 7200- 5600- 000- 0000- 0000 131.74
2022 01-0000-0-0000-7200-5900- 000- 0000- 0000 28.75
Check Amount for 01684120 160.49
Check # 01-684121, Dated 03/04/2022, Cleared (000259), PO# PO22-00106,Batchld AP03042022
AP Vendor Valley Power Systems,inc. (002367/1)
Dept. 34677
PO BOX 39000
San Francisco, CA 94139-0001
F 2021/22 02/28/22 R22-00106 Bus 4 New B44166 03/01/22 Paid Cleared 11,184.09 11,184.09
Transmission
VIN#1BABK8XA81F0
96594
2022 01-0000-0- 0000- 3600- 6400- 000- 0000- 7230
Check Amount for 01-684121 11,184.09
Check # 01-685188, Dated 03/11/2022, Cleared (000260), PO# ,Batchid AP03112022
Direct Vendor Abate-A-Weed (002281/1)
9411 Rosedale Highway
Bakersfield, CA 93312
2021/22 02/25/22 ES/HS grounds 967077 03/08/22 Paid Cleared 269.49 269.49
2022 01-0000-0- 0000-8100-4300-030-0000- 0000 256.52
2022 01-0000- 0- 0000- 8100-4300- 070- 0000- 0000 12.97
Check Amount for 01-685188 269.49
Selection Sorted by Check #, Filtered by (Org = 43, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Check/Advice Date = 3/1/2022, Ending | FIWCIA ONLINE :
Check/Advice Date = 3/31/2022, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = YY) Page 4 of 15
043 - Cuyama Joint Unified School District Generated for Gloria Morales-Lerena (43MORALESG), Apr 7 2022

10:38AM

44



ReqPay05e Payment Register by Check #

Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Check # 01-685189, Dated 03/11/2022, Cleared (000260), PO# PO22-00096,Batchid AP03112022
AP Vendor Amazon Capital Services (000201/1)
PO Box 035184
Seattle, WA 98124-5184
F 2021/22 02/23/22 R22-00107 Face masks Acct# 13T3-RCTM-HP9G 03/09/22 Paid Cleared 702.90 702.90
A155VLU7FAZB3I
2022 01-3212-0-0000-8100-4300-030- ESSR- 0000 - )
2021/22 03/09/22 R22-00110 AG Tech Supplies THBTWK4J-T111 03/09/22 Paid Cleared 385.52 385.52
Acct#
A155VLU7FAZB3I
2022 01-6387-0-3800- 1000-4300-070-0000-00R6
F 2021/22 02/23/22 R22-00108 ES Tetherballs Acct#  1KF6-T6LD-GNPT 03/09/22 Paid Cleared 146.40 146.40
A155VLU7FAZB3I
2022 01-0000-0- 0000-2700- 4300- 030- 0000- 0000
F 2021/22 02/23/22 R22-00110 AG Tech Supplies 1TWQ-NKJ7-FNJN 03/09/22 Paid Cleared 75.32 75.32
Acct#
A155VLU7FAZB3I
2022 01-6387-0-3800-1000-4300-070-0000- 00R6
F 2021/22 02/23/22 R22-00112 Computer for S. 1TWQ-NKJ7-FQKH 03/09/22 Paid Cleared 949.55 949.55
Davis-Lopez Acci#
A155VLU7FAZB3I
2022 01-0900-0-1110-1000- 4400- 000- 0000- COMP
Check Amount for 01-685189 2,259.69
Check # 01-685190, Dated 03/11/2022, Cleared (000260), PO# P0O22-00006,Batchld AP03112022
AP Vendor Applied Technology Group, Inc. (000419/1)
4440 Easton Drive
Bakersfield, CA 93309
2021/22 03/01/22 R22-00006 UHF RADIO REC0000077773 03/08/22 Paid Cleared 250.00 250.00
SERVICE
03/01/2022-03/31/20
22
2022 01-0000-0- 0000- 3600- 5900- 000-0000- 7230
Check Amount for 01-685190 250.00
Check # 01-685191, Dated 03/11/2022, Cleared (000260), PO# ,Batchid AP03112022
Direct Vendor Culligan Industrial Water Syst (002621/1)
700 W Cook St
Santa Maria, CA 93458
_ Selection Sorted by Check #, Filtered by (Org = 43, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Check/Advice Date = 3/1/2022, Ending ESCAPE
| Check/Advice Date = 3/31/2022, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = ) Page 5 of 15
043 - Cuyama Joint Unified School District Generated for Gloria Morales-Lerena (43MORALESG), Apr 7 2022

10:38AM

45



ReqPay05e Payment Register by Check #

Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Check # 01-685191, Dated 03/11/2022, Cleared (000260), PO# ,Batchld AP03112022
| Direct Vendor Culligan Industrial Water Syst (002621/1) (continued) |
2021/22 02/28/22 2 Filters for ES RO 90754 03/09/22 Paid Cleared 1,430.63 1,430.63
2022 01-3212-0-0000-8100-4300- 030- ESSR- 0000 -
Check Amount for 01685191 1,430.63
Check # 01-685192, Dated 03/11/2022, Cleared (000260), PO# PO22-00031,Batchid AP03112022
AF Vendor Cuyama Community Services Dist (000206/1)
PO BOX 368
New Cuyama, CA 93254
2021/22 02/28/22 R22-00036 01/20/2022-02/20/20  220228-100213A 03/08/22 Paid Cleared 181.03 181.03
22
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5530-070-0000- 0000 B
2021/22 02/28/22 R22-00036 01/20/2022-02/20/20  220228-100213B 03/08/22 Paid Cleared 60.04 60.04
22
2022 01-0000- 0-0000-8100-5530-070-0000-0000
Check Amount for 01685192 241.07
Check # 01-685193, Dated 03/11/2022, Cleared (000260), PO# PO22-00051,Batchld AP03112022
AP Vendor Jordano's Food Service (001095/1)
550 South Patterson Ave.
Santa Barbara, CA 93111
2021/22 03/07/22 R22-00060 ES Lunch 6576686 03/08/22 Paid Cleared 1,616.30 1,616.30
2022 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-030-0000- 0000
2021/22 03/07/22 R22-00060 ES Breakfast 6576687 03/08/22 Paid Cleared 441.44 441.44
2022 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-030-0000- 0000
2021/22 03/07/22 ASES 6576688 03/08/22 Paid Cleared 91.00 91.00
2022 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-030- 0000- ASES
2021/22 03/07/22 R22-00061 HS Lunch 6576690 03/08/22 Paid Cleared 796.05 796.05
2022 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-070-0000- 0000
2021/22 03/07/22 R22-00061 HS Breakfast 6576691 03/08/22 Paid Cleared 272.83 272.83
2022 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-070-0000- 0000
Check Amount for 01685193 3,217.62
Check # 01-685194, Dated 03/11/2022, Cleared (000260), PO# PO22-00038,Batchid AP03112022
AP Vendor Marborg Disposal (000715/1)
PO BOX 4127
Santa Barbara, CA 93140
Selection Sorted by Check #, Filtered by (Org = 43, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Starting Check/Advice Date = 3/1/2022, Ending | ESCAPE BeININIYIS m_
| Check/Advice Date = 3/31/2022, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y) Page 6 of 15 _
043 - Cuyama Joint Unified School District Generated for Gloria Morales-Lerena (43MORALESG), Apr 7 2022

10:38AM

46



ReqPay05e Payment Register by Check #

Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Check # 01-685194, Dated 03/11/2022, Cleared (000260), PO# PO22-00038,Batchld AP03112022
[ AP Vendor Marbarg Disposal (000715/1) (continued) |
2021/22 02/28/22 R22-00044 Trash Services Feb. 5453781 03/08/22 Paid Cleared 235.42 235.42
2022
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5570-000- 0000- 0000 -
2021/22 02/28/22 R22-00044 Trash Services Feb. 5453782 03/08/22 Paid Cleared 470.84 470.84
2022
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5570-000-0000-0000
Check Amount for 01-685194 706.26
Check # 01-685195, Dated 03/11/2022, Cleared (000260), PO# ,Batchld AP03112022
Direct Vendor True Value Hardware (002128/1)
407 9th Street
Taft, CA 93268
2021/22 02/10/22 ES Maintenance 451978 03/08/22 Paid Cleared 11.79 11.79
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-030-0000-0000
Check Amount for 01685195 11.79
Check # 01-686130, Dated 03/18/2022, Cleared (000261), PO# ,Batchld AP03182022
Direct Vendor Amazon Capital Services (000201/1)
PO Box 035184
Seattle, WA 98124-5184
2021/22 01/26/22 HS PE Supplies 1Q6Y-4JXF-QTX6 03/16/22 Paid Cleared 103.80 103.80
2022 01-1100-0-1110-1000- 4300-070-0000- 0000
Check Amount for 01-686130 103.80
Check # 01-686131, Dated 03/18/2022, Cleared (000261), PO# PO22-00110,Batchid AP03182022
AP Vendor Darwin Ellis (002443/1)
808 Merced
Maricopa, CA 93252
F 2021/22 03/11/22 R22-00120 Annual bus driver 220311 03/16/22 Paid Cleared 1,000.00 1,000.00
training
2022 01-0000-0- 0000- 3600-5200- 000- 0000- 7230 306.20
- 2022 01-7311-0-0000-3600-5200- 000- 0000-7230 693.80
Check Amount for 01-686131 1,000.00
Check # 01-686132, Dated 03/18/2022, Cleared (000261), PO# PO22-00048,Batchld AP03182022
AP Vendor Dubuque Bank & Trust (002803/1)
P.O. Box 148
Dubuque, IA 52004-0148
Selection  Sorted by Check #, Filtered by (Org = 43, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Starting Check/Advice Date = 3/1/2022, Ending AT ONLINE
Check/Advice Date = 3/31/2022, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y) Page 7 of 15 7
Generated for Gloria Morales-Lerena (43MORALESG), Apr 7 2022

043 - Cuyama Joint Unified School District

10:38AM

47



ReqPay05e Payment Register by Check #

Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Check # 01-686132, Dated 03/18/2022, Cleared (000261), PO# PO22-00048,Batchid AP03182022
_ AP Vendor Dubuque Bank & Trust (002903/1) (continued) _
2021/22 03/16/22 R22-00018 QUARTERLY 220316 03/16/22 Paid Cleared 27,973.92 27,973.92

COMMERCIAL LOAN
PAYMENT MARCH

2022
2022 01-0000-0- 0000-9100-7438-030-0000- QZAB 2,101.50
2022 01-0000-0-0000-9100-7438-070-0000- QZAB 2,101.52
2022 01-0000- 0- 0000- 9100- 7439- 030- 0000- QZAB 11,885.45
2022 01-0000- 0- 0000-9100- 7439- 070- 0000- QZAB 11,885.45
Check Amount for 01-686132 27,973.92
Check # 01-686133, Dated 03/18/2022, Cleared (000261), PO# PO22-00109,Batchid AP03182022
AP Vendor Education Systems Engineers (002883/1)
561 Keystone Avenue, Suite 423
Reno, NV 89503
2021/22 02/23/22 R22-00088 LCAP Services for 7 03/16/22 Paid Cleared 7,500.00 7,500.00
09/02/2021-02/10/20
22
2022 01-0000- 0-0000- 7200- 5865- 000- 0000- LCAP
Check Amount for 01-686133 7,500.00
Check # 01-686134, Dated 03/18/2022, Printed (000261), PO# P0O22-00070,Batchld AP03182022
AP Vendor Eide Bailly LLP (000197/1)
10681 Foothill BLVD., Ste. 300
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730-3831
2021/22 03/16/22 R22-00078 07/1/2021-06/30/202 233219 03/16/22 Paid Printed 20,310.00 20,310.00
2 Audit Fees for 2020
FY
2022 01-0000-0-0000-7100-5810-000-0000-0000
F 2021/22 03/16/22 R22-00117 G.0. Bond - Building  El01281266 03/16/22 Paid Printed 5,000.00 5,000.00
fund audit 2020-2021
2022 21-0000-0-0000- 8500-5810- 000- 0000- 0000
Check Amount for 01-686134 25,310.00
Check # 01-686135, Dated 03/18/2022, Printed (000261), PO# PO22-00111,Batchid AP03182022
AP Vendor Hyatt Regency Sacramento (000207/1)
1209 L Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
Selection Sorted by Check #, Filtered by (Org = 43, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Starting Check/Advice Date = 3/1/2022, Ending | Escare BCRIADIS
Check/Advice Date = 3/31/2022, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = ) Page 8 of 15
043 - Cuyama Joint Unified School District Generated for Gloria Morales-Lerena (43MORALESG), Apr 7 2022

10:38AM

48



ReqPay05e Payment Register by Check #

Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Check # 01-686135, Dated 03/18/2022, Printed (000261), PO# PO22-00111,Batchild AP03182022
_ AP Vendor Hyatt Regency Sacramento (000207/1) (continued) _
F 2021/22 03/25/22 R22-00119 FFA State 220325 03/16/22 Paid Printed 6,665.04 6,665.04
Leadership
Conference 2022
Hotel Rooms
2022 01-6388-0-3800- 1000- 5200-070- POST- 00R2
Check Amount for 01-686135 6,665.04
Check # 01-686136, Dated 03/18/2022, Printed (000261), PO# ,Batchid AP03182022
Direct Vendor Old Cuyama Do It Best (000217/1)
3045 Hwy 166
Cuyama, CA 93254
2021/22 03/08/22 HS irrigation B286067 03/16/22 Paid Printed 91.58 91.58
2022 01-0000- 0-0000- 8100-4300- 070- 0000- 0000
2021/22 03/09/22 HS Irrigation B286111 03/16/22 Paid Printed 5.38 5.38
2022 01-0000-0- 0000-8100-4300-070-0000-0000
2021/22 03/14/22 RO ES B286364 03/16/22 Paid Printed 7.00 7.00
2022 01-0000- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 030- 0000- oooo\ B B
Check Amount for 01-686136 103.96

Check # 01-686137, Dated 03/18/2022, Printed (000261), PO# ,Batchld AP03182022
Direct Vendor Quill Corporation (000734/1)
PO BOX 37600
Philadelphia, PA 19101-0600
2021/22 02/28/22 Ink for M.DLS 23418377 03/16/22 Paid Printed 61.58 61.58
(Cafeteria printer)
2022 13-5310-0-0000- 3700-4300-000-0000- 0000

Check Amount for 01-686137 61.58
Check # 01-686138, Dated 03/18/2022, Printed (000261), PO# PO22-00108,Batchld AP03182022
AP Vendor Santa Barbara County Ed Office (002764/1)
4400 Cathedral Oaks Road
PO BOX 6307
Santa Barbara, CA 93160-6307
F 2021/22 03/08/22 R22-00118 SPED Direct services 45C22-00012 03/16/22 Paid Printed 188,269.00 188,269.00
chargeback
2021-2022
2022 01-0000-0-0000-9200-7142-000-0000-0000

Selection  Sorted by Check #, Filtered by (Org = 43, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Starting Check/Advice Date = 3/1/2022, Ending _ ESCAPE
Check/Advice Date = 3/31/2022, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = ) Page 9 of 15
043 - Cuyama Joint Unified School District Generated for Gloria Morales-Lerena (43MORALESG), Apr 7 2022
10:38AM

49



ReqPay05e Payment Register by Check #

Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Check Amount for 01-686138 188,269.00

Check # 01-686139, Dated 03/18/2022, Cleared (000261), PO# ,Batchid AP03182022
Direct Vendor Tech-Time Communications, Inc (000205/1)

5801 Norris Rd.

Bakersfeild, CA 93308

2021/22 11/119/21 Fire alarm repair SLO-2914 03/16/22 Paid Cleared 1,221.56 1,221.56
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100- 5600- 030- 0000- 0000 610.78
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5600-070-0000- 0000 mAWuw
Check Amount for 01-686139 1,221.56

Check # 01-686140, Dated 03/18/2022, Cleared (000261), PO# ,Batchld AP03182022
Direct Vendor True Value Hardware (002128/1)
407 9th Street
Taft, CA 93268
2021/22 03/14/22 RO ES 453197 03/16/22 Paid Cleared 5.78 5.78

2022 01-0000-0- 0000-8100-4300- 030- 0000- 0000

Check Amount for 01-686140 5.78
Check # 01-686141, Dated 03/18/2022, Cleared (000261), PO# PO22-00040,Batchid AP03182022
AP Vendor Verizon Business (002132/1)
PO Box 15043
Albany, NY 12212-5043
2021/22 03/10/22 R22-00046 02/01/2022-02/28/20 64241795 03/16/22 Paid Cleared 21.00 21.00
22
2022 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5910-000-0000- 0000
Check Amount for 01-686141 21.00
Check # 01-687073, Dated 03/25/2022, Printed (000262), PO# ,Batchld AP03252022
Direct Employee Leyland, Rachel | (000034)
PO BOX 127
New Cuyama, CA 93254
2021/22 03/11/22 Caps, Gowns, 220311 03/23/22 Paid Printed 445.29 44529
Tassels
2022 01-0000-0-0000-2700-4300-070-0000-0000
Check Amount for 01687073 445.29
Check # 01-687074, Dated 03/25/2022, Printed (000262), PO# ,Batchid AP03252022
Direct Vendor Abate-A-Weed (002281/1)
9411 Rosedale Highway
Bakersfield, CA 93312
Selection  Sorted by Check #, Filtered by (Org = 43, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? =Y, Starting Check/Advice Date = 3/1/2022, Ending ESCAPE
Check/Advice Date = 3/31/2022, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y) . Page 10 of 15 |
043 - Cuyama Joint Unified School District Generated for Gloria Morales-Lerena (43MORALESG), Apr 7 2022

10:38AM

50



ReqPay05e Payment Register by Check #

Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Check # 01-687074, Dated 03/25/2022, Printed (000262), PO# ,Batchld AP03252022
[ Direct Vendor Abate-A-Weed (002281/1) (continued) |
2021/22 03/17/22 Chain saw trigger 969552 03/23/22 Paid Printed 9.21 9.21
HS and ES
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-030-0000-0000 4.61
2022 o?o@o- 0-0000-8100-4300-070-0000- 0000 ] 4.60
Check Amount for 01-687074 9.21

Check # 01-687075, Dated 03/25/2022, Cleared (000262), PO# ,Batchld AP03252022
Direct Vendor AP! Plumbing Supplies (000003/1)
116 1/2 Harrison Street
Taft, CA 93268
2021/22 02/10/22 ES toilet 21800 03/23/22 Paid Cleared 324.97 324.97

2022 01-0000-0- 0000- 8100-4300- 030-0000- 0000

Check Amount for 01-687075 324.97
Check # 01-687076, Dated 03/25/2022, Printed (000262), PO# ,Batchid AP03252022
Direct Vendor BENCHMARK AIR CONDITIONING (000029/1)
1920 Mineral Court
Bakersfield, CA 93308
2021/22 03/01/22 ES Motor and blower 17155361 03/23/22 Paid Printed 885.70 885.70
wheel parts
2022 01-3212-0-0000-8100-4300- 030- ESSR- 0000
Check Amount for 01-687076 885.70
Check # 01-687077, Dated 03/25/2022, Printed (000262), PO# PO22-00054,Batchld AP03252022
AP Vendor Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc. (002798/1)
215 South 6th Street
PO BOX 1076
Taft, CA 93268
2021/22 03/10/22 R22-00063 Diesel and Fuel 27437 03/23/22 Paid Printed 2,549.79 2,549.79
March 2022
ORDER#12479
2022 01-0000-0- 0000- 3600- 4381-000- 0000- 7230 2,114 .17
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-030-0000-0000 217.81
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-070-0000- 0000 217.81
Check Amount for 01-687077 2,549.79
Check # 01-687078, Dated 03/25/2022, Printed (000262), PO# P022-00007,Batchld AP03252022
Selection Sorted by Check #, Filtered by (Org = 43, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Starting Check/Advice Date = 3/1/2022, Ending EEIYIE ONLINE |
Check/Advice Date = 3/31/2022, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = ) Page 11 0of 15
043 - Cuyama Joint Unified School District Generated for Gloria Morales-Lerena (43MORALESG), Apr 7 2022

10:38AM



ReqgPay05e Payment Register by Check #

Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP

Fiscal Invoice Payment id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Check # 01-687078, Dated 03/25/2022, Printed (000262), PO# PO22-00007,Batchld AP03252022
AP Vendor CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. (000155/1)
14804 Collections Center Drive
Chicago, IL 60693-0149
2021/22 03/12/22 R22-00012 Canon Lease 28242625 03/23/22 Paid Printed 810.04 810.04
03/01/2022-03/31/20
22
2022 01-0000-0- 0000-7200- 5600- 000- 0000- 0000 270.02
2022 01-0000-0-0000- 7200- 5800- 000- 0000- 0000
2022 01-0000-0-1110-1000-5600- 030- 0000- 0000 270.01
2022 01-0000-0-1110-1000-5600-070-0000-0000 270.01 -
2021/22 03/12/22 R22-00082 Copier meter 28242625-0 03/23/22 Paid Printed 275.90 275.90
12/01/2022-02/28/20
22
2022 01-0000- 0- 0000-2700- 5800- 000- 0000- COPY 69.97
2022 01-0000- 0- 0000-2700- 5800- 070- 0000- COPY
2022 01-0000- 0- 0000-7100- 5800- 000- 0000- COPY 82.11
2022 01-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-030- 0000- COPY 123.82
2022 01-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-070- 0000- COPY
Check Amount for 01-687078 1,085.94
Check # 01-687079, Dated 03/25/2022, Printed (000262), PO# PO22-00022,Batchld AP03252022
AP Vendor Frontier Communications (000033/1)
PO BOX 740407
Cincinnati, OH 45274-0407
2021/22 03/13/22 R22-00026 Phone Service 220313-2293 03/23/22 Paid Printed 280.15 280.15
03/13/2022-04/12/20
22
2022 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5910-070- 0000- 0000
2021/22 03/13/22 R22-00025 03/01/2022-03/31/20  220313-2642 03/23/22 Paid Printed 97.61 97.61
22
- 2022 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5910-030- 0000- 0000
Check Amount for 01-687079 377.76
Check # 01-687080, Dated 03/25/2022, Printed (000262), PO# PO22-00020,Batchld AP03252022
AP Vendor |IEC Power, LLC (002897/1)
8775 Folsom Blvd, Suit 110
Sacramento, CA 95826
2021/22 03/17/22 R22-00028 02/18/2022-03/17/20  CUYAMA-OM-INV93 03/23/22 Paid Printed 1,281.53 1,281.53
22
Selection  Sorted by Check #, Filtered by (Org = 43, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Starting Check/Advice Date = 3/1/2022, Ending _ ESCAPE [Me) NLINE |
Check/Advice Date = 3/31/2022, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y) Page 12 of 15
043 - Cuyama Joint Unified School District Generated for Gloria Morales-Lerena (43MORALESG), Apr 7 2022

10:38AM

52



ReqPay05e Payment Register by Check #

Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Check # 01-687080, Dated 03/25/2022, Printed (000262), PO# P0O22-00020,Batchld AP03252022
[ AP Vendor IEC Power, LLC (002897/1) (continued) |
2021/22 03/17/22 R22-00028 02/18/2022-03/17/20  CUYAMA-OM-INV93 03/23/22 Paid Printed (continued)
22 (continued)
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5640-030- 0000- SOLR 640.76
2022 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8100- 5640- 070- 0000- SOLR mu.b.ﬁ -
Check Amount for 01-687080 1,281.53
Check # 01-687081, Dated 03/25/2022, Cleared (000262), PO# P0O22-00051,Batchld AP03252022
AP Vendor Jordano's Food Service (001095/1)
550 South Patterson Ave.
Santa Barbara, CA 93111
2021/22 03/14/22 R22-00060 ES LUNCH 6580561 03/23/22 Paid Cleared 1,000.29 1,000.29
2022 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-030-0000- 0000
2021/22 03/14/22 ASES 6580563 03/23/22 Paid Cleared 45.01 45.01
2022 13-5310-0-0000- 3700- 4710- 030- 0000- ASES ]
Nnﬂ.:mm 03/14/22 R22-00061 HS LUNCH 6580564 03/23/22 Paid Cleared 425.86 i 425.86
2022 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-070-0000- 0000
2021/22 03/14/22 R22-00061 HS BREAKFAST 6580565 03/23/22 Paid Cleared 310.96 310.96
B 2022 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-070-0000- 0000
2021/22 03/16/22 R22-00061 4 SALAD BAGS 6582357 03/23/22 Paid Cleared 5.36- 5.36-
WERE BAD HS
2022 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-070-0000- 0000
2021/22 03/21/22 R22-00060 ES LUNCH 6584511 03/23/22 Paid Cleared 1,648.86 1,648.86
2022 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-030-0000- 0000
2021/22 03/21/22 R22-00060 ES BREAKFAST 6584512 03/23/22 Paid Cleared 460.81 460.81
2022 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-030-0000- 0000
2021/22 03/21/22 ASES 6584513 03/23/22 Paid Cleared 93.87 93.87
2022 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-030-0000- ASES
2021/22 03/21/22 R22-00061 HS LUNCH 6584514 03/23/22 Paid Cleared ) |ﬁo.3 47017
2022 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-070-0000- 0000
2021/22 03/21/22 R22-00061 HS BREAKFAST 6584515 03/23/22 Paid Cleared 21461 B o 214.61
- 2022 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4710-070-0000- 0000
Check Amount for 01-687081 4,665.08
Check # 01-687082, Dated 03/25/2022, Printed (000262), PO# ,Batchld AP03252022
Selection Sorted by Check #, Filtered by (Org = 43, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Starting Check/Advice Date = 3/1/2022, Ending _ ESCAPE
| Check/Advice Date = 3/31/2022, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y) Page 13 of 15
043 - Cuyama Joint Unified School District Generated for Gloria Morales-Lerena (43MORALESG), Apr 7 2022

10:38AM

53



ReqPay05e Payment Register by Check #

Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP

Fiscal Invoice Payment Id Paymt Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Check # 01-687082, Dated 03/25/2022, Printed (000262), PO# ,Batchld AP03252022
Direct Vendor Kern County Supt. Of Schools (001195/1)

1300 17th Street
Bakersfield, CA 93301
2021/22 03/10/22 Bus 4 Battery Latch 202809 03/23/22 Paid Printed 50.75 50.75

2022 01-0000-0- 0000- 3600-4380- 000- 0000- 7230

Check Amount for 01687082 50.75
Check # 01-687083, Dated 03/25/2022, Printed (000262), PO# PO22-00039,Batchld AP03252022
AP Vendor Pacific Gas & Electric (000074/1)
Box 997300
Sacramento, CA 95899-7300
2021/22 03/07/22 R22-00045 E.S Credit 220307-M1005135716 03/16/22 Paid Printed 120.98- 120.98-
2022 01-0000- 0- 0000- 8100- 5520- 030- 0000- 0000 )
2021/22 03/14/22 R22-00045 ACCT# 220314 03/23/22 Paid Printed 126.00 126.00
9893147388-2 Feb
Balance
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5520-030-0000-0000
2021/22 03/14/22 R22-00045 02/03-03/06/22 ES 220314-M1010432536 03/23/22 Paid Printed 26.29 26.29
SVC # 989314773
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5520-030-0000-0000
2021/22 03/14/22 R22-00045 02/03-03/06/22 SVC ~ 220314-M1010432536B 03/23/22 Paid Printed 717.33 717.33
#9890631642
2022 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5520-030-0000-0000
Check Amount for 01-687083 748.64
Check # 01-687084, Dated 03/25/2022, Printed (000262), PO# ,Batchld AP03252022
Direct Vendor Quill Corporation (000734/1)
PO BOX 37600
Philadelphia, PA 19101-0600
2021/22 03/09/22 Ink for R. Barnes 23668122 03/23/22 Paid Printed 13.46 13.46
2022 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300- 030-0000- 0000
2021/22 03/111/21 Office supplies 23735516 03/23/22 Paid Printed 275.80 275.80
2022 01-0000-0-0000-2700-4300-030-0000-0000 118.83
2022 01-0000- 0-0000-7200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000 32.58
- 2022 01-0000-0-1110-1000- 4300- 030-0000-0000 124.39
Check Amount for 01-687084 289.26
Selection Sorted by Check #, Filtered by (Org = 43, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Starting Check/Advice Date = 3/1/2022, Ending | ESCAPE
Check/Advice Date = 3/31/2022, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = Y) Page 14 of 15
043 - Cuyama Joint Unified School District Generated for Gloria Morales-Lerena (43MORALESG), Apr 7 2022

10:38AM



ReqgPay05e Payment Register by Check #

Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP

EXPENSES BY FUND - Bank Account COUNTY
Fund Expense Cash Balance Difference
01 280,968.07 696,935.55 415,967.48
13 10,828.92 47 .835.21 37,006.29
21 5,000.00 1,234,787.45 1,229,787.45
Total 296,796.99

Number of Payments 89
Number of Checks 42 $267,399.18

Number of ACH Advice 0

Number of vCard Advice 0

Total Check/Advice Amount $296,796.99

Total Unpaid Sales Tax $.00

Total Expense Amount $296,796.99

CHECK/ADVICE AMOUNT DISTRIBUTION COUNTS

$0 - $99
$100 - $499
$500 - $999
$1,000- $4,999
$5,000- $9,999
$10,000 - $14,999
$15,000 - $99,999
$100,000 - $199,999
$200,000 - $499,999
$500,000 - $999,999
$1,000,000 -
==+ ITEMS OF INTEREST *****
* Number of payments to a different vendor
I Number of Prepaid payments
@ Number of Liability payments
& Number of Employee Also Vendors
? denotes check name different than payment name
F denotes Final Payment

-

-
=N =2 N =2 hwoo

Report Totals - Payment Count 89  Check Count 42 ACH Count 0 vCard Count 0 Total Check/Advice Amount 296,796.99
$296,796.99
_ Selection Sorted by Check #, Filtered by (Org = 43, Payment Method = N, Payment Type = N, On Hold? = Y, Starting Check/Advice Date = 3/1/2022, Ending ESCAPE
_ Check/Advice Date = 3/31/2022, Page Break by Check/Advice? = N, Zero? = ) Page 15 of 15
043 - Cuyama Joint Unified School District Generated for Gloria Morales-Lerena (43MORALESG), Apr 7 2022
10:38AM

55



Quartcrlg chort
on
Williams,/\Valenzuela ( Jniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35186]
2022

———————

District: Cuyama Joint Unified School District

Name of person completing this form: Alfonso Gamino

Title of person completing this form: Superintendent

Please provide the date when this Quarterly report submission date
information will be reported publicly at (check one):
the district governing board meeting: [I April (Jan.—March)
E’ July (April—June)
April 14, 2022 D October (July—Sept.)

l:l January (Oct.—Dec.)

i Total no. of ik o-f No. of complaints
General Subject Area . complaints
complaints unresolved
resolved

Textbooks and instructional 0
materials 0 0

Teacher vacancy or

misassignment 0 0 0
Facilities conditions 0 0 0
Valenzuela/CAHSEE

intensive instruction and 0 0 0
services

TOTALS 0 0 0

O%’MD %L Amadny) 4/14/2022

vSig/ature of district superintendent Date

56



Cuyama Joint Unified School District

2300 Highway 166, New Cuyama, California 93254
(661) 766-2482 - FAX: (661) 766-2255

Student Field Trip Request

Requestor(s):{":_‘::,r-“'_t-ku:q 6( }_ n\&}., f\;\'c.t-.rl_(;\‘\g: Today’s Date: 3[18&0/?(
Purpose:_ e e C\ass 2RV e)

Field Trip Locatlon/Destlnatlon e L/ \evn C\

Departure Date: o gl Departure Tlme € oy, Return Date: Z‘;i Return Tlme@ua\f&"
Grade Level(s):__| g Site Location: (U H{S Number of Students: O

Will Sack Lunches be Needed? YES NO If yes, please fill out Sack Lunch Request form

Method of transportation: |\ cc |/ F o

Ensure you have filled out a Vehicle Request form if needed.

ESTIMATE OF EXPENDITURES:
Substitute Neede NO Number of Days:__\ \
Lodging Needed: YES (NO _ Where?_ Dol\n ¢ 4 01 C A

Meals Needed: YES (NO Total Estimate of E‘menses ﬁ JZO(_)U —
Source of Funding for This Field Trip:_ AT C eSS Seonds

ADMINISTRATION APPROVAL
SITE ADMINISTRATOR SIGNATURE: DATE:
SUPERINTENDENT SIGNATURE: DATE:

REQUEST APPROVED: YES__ NO__

BOARD APPROVAL

APPROVED BY THE BOARD: YES:__NO:__
APPLICANT NOTIFIED: YES:__NO:__
FINANCE NOTIFIED: YES:__NO:

Student Field Trip Request
Form 3B
Rev. 06/24/2019

57



Senior Class Trip

We would like to propose a trip for the seniors to apply the knowledge they have gained in school to
real world situations. During the senior year students learn multiple skills from different types of classes,
they get to explore what subjects interest them. However, something that can be overlooked in the
classroom is the application of their interest into the real events. This opportunity would allow students
to use their skills and solve problems. Disneyland is a place that can offer students experience in a wide
array of subjects; from characterization to drama, economics to animatronics, and literature to

psychology.

In order to help students gain an understanding of their skills they will go to Disneyland and complete an
assignment. Each assignment will be graded by the teacher of the appropriate subject. The students will
be accompanied by two teachers, Mr. Lebsack and Mrs. Stancliff. Due to the size of the senior class the
vans would suffice for transportation.

Gov./Econ

Objective
The learner will (TLW) how, why, what, and to what degree:

TLW understand the relationships of supply and demand by applying real world applications using a
scavenger hunt and a survey with 100% completion.

CCSS Standard
Principles of Economics
HSSS.12.2 Students analyze the elements of America’s market economy in a global setting

1. Understand the relationship of the concept of incentives to the law of supply and the
relationship of the concept of incentives and substitutes to the law of demand.

2. Discuss the effects of changes in supply and/or demand on the relative scarcity, price, and
quantity of particular products.

4. Understand the process by which competition among buyers and sellers determines a market
price.

Vocabulary

Law of supply, law of demand, market price

Law of demand: how do people react to changing price in terms of quantities of good or service that
they purchase?

Law of supply: as the price rises for a good, the quantity supplied raises, as the price falls, the quantity
supplied also falls.

Assignment

The student will be given a list of scavenger hunt items that they must find at Disneyland. They will
conduct a premade survey on five consumers at the park asking them what they think fair price would
be for those items or if the item can’t be found at Disneyland how much would that person be willing to
pay for that item. After the trip the student will have to compare the prices of the items at Disneyland,
to the opinions of the consumers, and what market value is outside of the park.

58



The student will create a presentation with a graph of the supply and demand averages that they found
at the Park. In their presentation they will have to have representation of three items at varying degrees
of supply and explain the impact of supply and demand based on those examples. The student will have
to hypothesize how they think the availability of the items affect those costs, and how the costs would
be affected if the availability changed.

English 12

Objective
The learner will (TLW) how, why, what, and to what degree:

TLW analyze different interpretations of a story by gaining interest in one attraction and comparing
that attraction to Disney portrayal and the actual story of that attraction by creating a presentation to
evaluate how each version interprets the source to completion.

CCSS Standard

CCSS.ELA.RL.11-12.7 analyze multiple interpretations of a story, drama, or poem (eg. Recorded or live
production of a play or recorded novel or poetry), evaluating how each version interprets the source
text. (Include at least one play by Shakespeare and one play by an American dramatist)

Assignment

The student will choose an attraction at the Disneyland Park and take at least 3 pictures of that
attraction. The student will have to complete an interview on someone on their interpretation
attraction. Interview questions will be provided. The student will then have to compare the attraction to
the Disney Movie and the corresponding literature piece. The student will have to insert their photos
into their comparison report.

Example 1: if the student choses to pick Toon Town as their attraction they can conduct an interview to
someone in line about the attraction. The student will then have to compare the attraction to the movie
Who Framed Roger Rabbit, and compare both of those to the novel Who Censored Roger Rabbit by Gary
Wolf.

Example 2: The student could choose Cinderella’s castle and compare the attraction to either the
animated or live action Disney Movie, and to the Grimm Fairy Tale.

English 12

Objective
The learner will (TLW) how, why, what, and to what degree:

TLW create their own narrative by gathering inspiration from different areas of the park to enhance
creative expression to completion.

CCSS Standard
CCSS.ELA.W.11-12.3 write narratives to develop real or imagined experiences or events using effective
technique, well-chosen detail, and well-structured event sequences.

A. Engage and orient the reader by setting out a problem, situation, or observation and its
significance, establishing one or multiple point(s) of view, and introducing a narrator and/or characters;
create a smooth progression of experiences or events

B. Use narrative techniques, such as dialogue, pacing, description, reflection, and multiple pot
lines to develop experiences, events, and/or characters.

59



C. Use a variety of techniques to sequence events so that they build on one another to create a
coherent whole and build toward a particular tone and outcome (e.g. a sense of mystery, suspense,
growth, or resolution).

D. Use precise words and phrases, telling details, and sensory language to convey a vivid picture
of the experiences events, setting, and/or characters.

E. Provide a conclusion that follows from and reflects on what is experienced observed, or
resolved over the course of the narrative.

CCSS.ELA.W.11-12.6 Use technology, including the internet, to produce, publish, and update individual
or shared writing products in response to ongoing feedback, including new arguments or information.

Assignment

The student will be given a list of events that they will have to take a picture of. Each picture will
represent parts of a story, i.e. setting, character, conflict, resolution, etc. The student will take those
images and create a narrative story. The pictures will be inserted into their narrative.

Ag Art

Objective
The learner will (TLW) how, why, what, and to what degree:
TLW recreate an 3D animatronic from Disneyland that moves on one axis to show their
understanding of mechanical motion with at least 80% accuracy.
CCSS Standard

VAS-12.2.6 Present a universal concept in a multimedia work of art that demonstrates knowledge of
technology skills.

Assignment

The students will find an animatronic that they are interested in. They will take a video of the
animatronic for reference. After the trip they will have to build a working model that moves in one
working direction. Students will be given a checklist of things to look for prior to arriving at the park.

Psychology

Objective
The learner will (TLW) how, why, what, and to what degree:

TLW conduct a social experiment based on human compliance and group behavior by conducting a
hypothesis, analyzing how people conform, and relaying their results to show understanding in group
behavior with at least 80% accuracy.

Standard
Content Standard 2 Social Influence
2.1 Describe the power of the situation
2.2 Describe effects of others’ presence on individuals’ behavior
2.3 Describe how group dynamics influence behavior
2.4 Discuss how an individual influences group behavior

60



Vocabulary
Compliance, identification, internalization, cognitive dissonance, counter attitudinal behavior, self-
justification, self-fulfilling prophecy, conformity, obedience,

Assignment
The student will create an observational social experiment. The student will have to identify their
hypothesis, method, and report on their results from the experiment in a media of their choice.

The student will find an example at the Disneyland Park of conformity and create a social experiment on
this example. After their experiment they will need to answer the following questions; how does
compliance relate to conformity, do you think that conforming to a group is always a negative thing to
do, compare an example of conformity to an example of when someone doesn’t conform to society’s
standards. What are the results of nonconformity from this example? If there are no examples of
nonconformity explain the effects of compliance.

Drama

Objective
The learner will (TLW) how, why, what, and to what degree:

TLW analyze how cultural, global, and historic belief systems affect creative choices by exaimining
an actor’s response to a crowd with at least 80% accuracy.

Standard

Prof.TH:Cn11.1a explore how cultural, global, and historic belief systems affect creative choices in a
drama/theatre work.

Prof.Th:Pr4a examine how character relationships assist in telling the story of a drama/theatre work.
Shape character choices using given circumstances in a drama/theatre work.

Assignment

The student will identify a character at the Disneyland Park, and take a picture of the character
interacting with others. The student analyze how does actor interacts with the crowd to recreate an
image.

The student will need to compare and contrast their chosen character to the historical role of that
character. They will complete a presentation on their findings.

Summarize the experience you had or witnessed with the character and the crowd. What kind of mood
or feeling did you get form this actor? What did the character do to give you this impression? Do you
think this is an accurate portrayal of the character compared to their story? How does this character
interact with the crowd? What role did this character played in history/historical literature? When
comparing the work of the history/historical literature, how did our current culture shape how this
character was portrayed at Disneyland? How does that actor’s portrayal shape the image of the
character?

61



&

" Exhibit E 1330

Use Of School Facilities Community Relations

CUYAMA JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
FACILITIES USE STATEMENT
APPLICATION & AGREEMENT FOR USE OF SCHOOL PROPERTY

* Must be submitted no less than two weeks prior to use *

Date of Application: 3/72/22 Contact Name & Title: Mv. L e\rnck.
Purpose or Use:_Sanior Cluss Provect
o
Expected Attendance: Open to public? @ NO N/A c
. o
Will admission be collected? @) NO N/A If yes, amount per person: ‘E 206 pex —eflsimdat
If yes, for what purpose will net proceeds be used? Senior F\)Y\Cl raisey
If proceeds are for charitable purpose: ge nior Class
(Organization Name)
Facility Desired? @ NO If yes, name of school: (v uomear Valle U Hi 8\*\ Scheo)
}h"\:\.\
Circle any/all that apply: Cafeteria, Multi-Purpose Rocom (_ Gymnasium, ,
Specific Classroom , Other rua \ox
(Specify) w’/

Equipment Needed? Circle any/all that apply (if applicable): plding Ch;:f; olding Table
Lighting System (with CJUSD Operator), Other _E[%e,c:\rcx Pactacqc F Transvyae
(Specify)

CPA. System, )

S8

Specify date(s) and time(s) of use: Moy ©,2027 . 2tavt ot 8.00 e — 10 BOPM

Please notify the school and district office of any changes or cancellations.

Name of Organization: Scm‘o Y C 1o]s

(Please Print)

Address: 4500 Hl&hwaq lblo DISTRICT APPROVAL
City/State/Zip: New Cuyama CA , 43254
Phone Number:((6 1) 366-2295
Emait: \0050@ Cuyamaunified.org

Facillties/Equipment available? YES NO

Application Approved? YES NO

Authorized Signature:
Have you received, read and agree to the Statement of
Information? (See attached) @ NO X
: S Print:
Are you authorized by the requesting organization to act on
its behalf? NO Date of Approval:
AR Notes:

Date Signed 5/222 2

62



CUYAMA JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES USE STATEMENT
APPLICATION & AGREEMENT FOR USE OF SCHOOL PROPERTY
STATEMENT OF INFORMATION

Legal authorization for use of school property for public purposes shall be determined by the Education Code,
State of California — Division 12, Chapter 4 - PUBLIC USE OF SCHOOL PROPERTY FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES, Section
40040 through 40058, inclusive.

Applicant hereby agrees to hold the Cuyama Joint Unified School District, its Board of Trustees, the individual
members thereof, and all District Officers, agents and employees true and harmless from any loss, damage,
liability, cost or expense that may arise during or be caused in a way by such use or occupancy of school
property.

The above signed hereby certify to the best of their knowledge, the schaol property for use of which application
is hereby made will not be used for the commission of any unlawfut act, and further certify they will be
personally responsible on behalf of the applicant for any damages sustained by the school building, furniture or
equipment, accruing through the occupancy or use of said building by the applicant.

The above signed states that, to the best of their knowledge, the school property for use of which application is
hereby made wiil not be used for the commission of any act intended to further any program or movement the
purpose of which is to accomplish the overthrow of the government of the United States by force, violence, or
other unlawful means;

That the organization on whose behalf they are making application for use of school property, does not, to the
best of their knowledge, advocate the overthrow of the government of the United States or of the State of
California by force, violence, or ather unlawful means, and that, to the best of their knowledge, it is not a
Communist action organization or Communist front organization required by law to be registered with the
Attorney General of the United States.

The organization shalt comply with ali restrictions placed on the use of the school facilities by law or district
policy or regulations.

The organization recognizes that, in accordance with Education Code 38134, it is liable for any damage to the
school facilities or for any injury to any person due to the organization's negligence in using the school facilities.

This statement is made under penalties of perjury.

1** Reading: September 10, 2015
2" Reading: October 8, 2015
Adopted: October 8, 2015

63



Cuyama Joint Unified School District

2300 Highway 166, New Cuyama, California 93254
(661) 766-2482 - FAX: (661) 766-2255

Petition for High School Activit

The __ Seniov Class of the Cuyama Valley High School would like to

(name of group/organization)

sponsor a_owive-in movie night in/at the NS parking lot /qum on_May 6, 2022,
(activity) :: (location) i (date)

Please Provide a Brief Description of the Activity:
Drive -t fovie Y\\'gh‘t chorde adwvission, and $€\ concessions.

; Wi\ echng
/1 (Preside nf's Signature) (Secretary’s Signature)

Teacher

Chaparone(s):__Mv. Lebsack  Mys. Stancliff

Volunteer :
Chaparone(s): £ma ﬂqu:lcu’

This petition must be properly filled out and presented (30} days in advance to the Board of

Education after receiving appyppval of the Associated Student Body, and the School
W _ S-22-2022.

Wﬁtﬁ“ Signature // Date Administrator Signature Date
/1 /&_‘ ‘
72 323 22

Petition for HS Activity
Form 24
Rev. 06242019

64



Cuyama Joint Unified School District

2300 Highway 166, New Cuyama, California 93254
(661) 766-2482 - FAX: (661) 766-2255

FUNDRAISING REQUEST FORM

Name of Person Completing Request Form: ’?)Y\u.lli’ Hu vgam

Individual/Organization Seeking Fundraising Approval: Senior Class

Date of Request:_ 3/22/22 Date(s) of Fundraiser:_ 9/6/22

Description of Proposed Fundraising Activity: H6st @ drive v wovie Pheaker
and Chavge doc admission and Sell concessions.

Method(s) of Solicitation: Pre -Sales ond Sales at event

Purpose of Fundraiser: Ravse money for e Senior Class

bt bwgrrn 3/22/22

Signgture of ﬁpplicant Date
pji— s /o3 /22,

Signature of Site Administrator Date

Signature of Superintendent Date

This item will go before the Governing Board on fundraising will not

be approved until that date or otherwise approved by the Board. Any fundraising activity done
without acceptable permission by the Governing Board will be subject to disciplinary action.

Comments:

Fundraising Request Form
Form 64
Revised 8/15/2019

65



CUYAMA JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Student Field Trip Request

Ali applications for student field trips must be submitted to the District Office for Sup‘erintedent and Board approval

at least three (3) weeks in advance of the field trip requested. Please include any supporting documentation with this request.

TODAY'S DATE: 3 "Zq - Z Z

REQUESTED BY: % (A L5

PURPOSE: ‘%'Kh or ade TC:{J
FIELD TRIP LOCATION/DESTINATION: 51 ¥ F\aﬁ s M agiC /’/[ "'A

DEPARTURE DATE: /I/( 0. Y (O DEPARTURE TIME: \:‘30 g

RETURN DATE: M ay | RETURNTIME:____ 2. A

GRADE LEVEL: 56 setocation: yaw e BLZ A

NUMBER OF STUDENTS: k ‘6 NUMBER OF ADULTS/CHAPERONES: é

WILL SACK LUNCHES BE NEEDED? Yes No K If yes, please notify cafeteria staff once request has
been approved.

METHOD OF TRANSPORTATION: \{5 ws

(Bus, District Car/Van, Own Car, Parent{Guardian, etc..)

ESTIMATE OF EXPENDITURES:

SUBSTITUTE NEEDED? Yes . No E NUMBER OF DAYS SUB NEEDED:
LODGING NEEDED? Yes No \L WHERE?
MEALS NEEDED? Yes No E TOTAL ESTIMATE OF EXPENSES:

SOURCE OF FUNDING FOR THIS FIELD TRIP: _

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE- FOR DISTRICT OFFICE USE ONLY
ADMINISTRATION APPROVAL

SITE ADMINISTRATOR SIGNATURE: DATE:
SUPERINTENDENT SIGNATURE: ‘
DATE: REQUEST APPROVED? Yes No

BOARD APPROVAL

APPROVED BY BOARD? Yes * No DATE OF APPROVAL:
APPLICANT NOTIFIED? Yes No
FINANCE NOTIFIED? Yes No

66



Cuyama Joint Unified School District

2300 Highway 166, New Cuyama, California 93254
(661) 766-2482 - FAX: (661) 766-2255

Student Field Trip Request

Requestor(s): PM(AOL \{XZL DDLW'W Today’s Date: %\\\6 1\2022/
Purpose:_ (D )‘\(\.00\( L\-(A..SS YOOI

Field Trip Location/Destination:_S\X_©=\ua < WMaaic Mpontewns freP X
Departure Date: AL Departure Time: ‘a‘%:meturn Date: QE‘Z—LReturn Time: g9 #-™

Grade Level(s): 4~ 12" Site Locatlon.“\i\q Sdwoo\  Number of Students:__ S “f (all)
Will Sack Lunches be Needed? YES @plf yes, please fill out Sack Lunch Request form
Method of transportation: BB

Ensure you have filled out a Vehicle Request form if needed.

ESTIMATE OF EXPENDITU

Substitute Needed: YES Number of Days:i
Lodging Needed: YES Where? &

Meals Needed: YES Total Estimate of Expenses:

Source of Funding for This Field Trip: ASE>

ADMINISTRATION APPROVAL

SITE ADMINISTRATOR SIGNATURE: DATE:
SUPERINTENDENT SIGNATURE: DATE:

REQUEST APPROVED: YES__ NO___

BOARD APPROVAL

APPROVED BY THE BOARD: YES:__NO:__
APPLICANT NOTIFIED: YES:_NO:__
FINANCE NOTIFIED: YES: __NO:__

Student Field Trip Request
Form 3B
Rev. 067242019

67



2022

Wriigs OUTDOOR CLASSROOM
MAGIC MOUNTAIN ORDER FORM

TO QUALIFY Your prepaid order of 10 tickets or more must be received at least 2 weeks before your visit.
Tickets are ONLY valid on the date selected below. Additional tickets are not available on the day of your
visit. There are no refunds. Children 2 and under are free!

TO ORDER Please fill in your information below about your group. Al fields are required.

TICKETS WILL ONLY BE VALID ON THE DATE CHECKED BELOW

Organization Name: Couumm H tc\\/\ 5 d/l_{b \

Group Leader: Dnhhn u.ot-\. LOO&L WE ail Address: pr\OeL e v i b ed- 0"1
Shipping Address: dso o ARYIEZN \b & city: Koo Lu%arm. sm% CA  zip: ‘?‘5’25 &
Day Phone: (‘ZDS\ '5\\‘\“’1%'] \ cell Phone(CSUS) S\~ 191)

We're visiting on: (check ONE)
[ Friday,April29 [ Friday,May 6 LZ/Friday, May 13  [] Friday, May 20

Ticket Type Group Price Quantity TOTAL
Education Day Admission ONLY $50.99 | | § S0.99
Mega Meal Package
(Inch?des Admission and Mgul) $71 -99 6 L{ s 3 [ Q Ca? : k'tb
Parkin
(One vouc?ler required for each vehicle) $30 . oo \ s % a
Chaperone Comp Admission
Q1 TicEel for every 15 lp,urchused) F RE E 3 s
One free chaperone ticket provided Processing Fee s 11.99
for every 15 pre-purchased admission products.
ek rorae | § RAK0 .M Y
'-*“ Mega Meal Deals Include
I a meal, snack and all day drinks!
Dea

Mail form and payment to: Six Flags Magic Mountain | PO BOX 732302 | Dallas, TX 7533-2302

New for 2022 - Credit Card payments will go through PayPal.
To pay with Credit Card, send this completed form to youthtrips@sixflags.com
You will receive a link via PayPal to pay with a credit card.
Please do not include any card information on this order form.

For more information: youthtrips@sixflags.com
Offer must be purchased in advance (not available at the main gate).
Due fo maintenance, certain rides and attractions (including new rides)
may not be available. Parking is not inclided in the package price.

68



Cuyama
. Valley ASB

Meeting minutes

Location: Room 2

Date: February 17, 2022

Aftendees: President (Briyit Burgara), Vice President (Anthony
Fonseca), Secretary (Brisa Lopez), Treasurer (Randy Ortega),
Historian/Photographer (Emily Carrillo), ASB Advisor (Jennifer
Stancliff), Yajiara Rodriguez, Jacob De Los Santos, Fransisco
Castro, and Sasha Alarcon.

Time: 2:05pm

Agenda items
. Call to Order

Stavt 2:70

II. Roll Call: The following persons were present:
Briyit Burgara _¥ _, Anthony Fonseca , Brisa Lopez L .
Randy Ortega 4/_ Emily Carrillo _\/_ S
ll. Approval of minutes from last meeting: Yes _\L No___
IV. Open Issues

Action Items Owner(s) Deadline Status

Approve to Mr. Barnes @
fransfer money

for Mr. Willson's

event. .

ldeas for Gym ASB __Tabled ownarship — Anthony,
field S

Purchase of ASB Tabled ownership - Randy.
Round Tables

for C Building

Purchase of ASB Tabled  guwnarship — Emily.

new Mascot
V. New Business

€
Approve reimbursement to Mrs. Stancliff for Hoodies and \‘
NN . Yes No
NO cost Soy vinyl's materials up to $300.00
+he Valentines Discuss reschedule of Valentine's Day donce. Yes No

?
s Approve up to $4,000 for SEL whole school frip Yes 1 No

VI. Adjournment

Cuyama Valley ASB meeting on February 17, 2022 in Room 2
adjourned meeting at 3:00pm.

: Brls? Lopez 229
A ajourned.
b r Stancliff

69



Cuyama Joint Unified School District

2300 Highway 166, New Guyama, California 93254

(661) 766-24B2 + FAX: (661) 766-2255
VENDOR #:
**PLEASE COMPLETE THIS FORM AS THOROUGHLY AS POSSIBLE. **
School/Site: CVHS vV~
VENDOR/SUPPLIER: Six T\ M\S Mum “ CES
HOLMJ\'W A DO.___
PO oy 7 %’,Té(jl Dept/Location: Instruction
Maintenance
1 ~4070 Transportation
Board/Supt._____
purpose: _( ) X C W — j’\m\ ] (lesto0oms Athletics
l Food Services |
OTHER: tor V]
DATE REQUESTED BY NOTES
3\‘\_%\}% ae Looer.  Brmaa
QUANTITY UNIT ITEM # / DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
&Y Mee, wmeald «ant.a.\,L .99 | 3,891.4%
\ Ec\gw‘h()ﬂ 'DcW\ M_on\.,\ SHh.-99 $o. 99
\ Pov i VV\ 2O >0
Wmmﬁ T e 1949
SUBTOTAL
SHIP TO:  CUYAMA JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT SALES TAX
2300 HIGHWAY 166 SHIPPING
NEW CUYAMA, CA 93254 OTHER
(661) 766-2482 ToTAL | 3,990 Y4
{661) 766-2255 FAX
www.cuyamaunified.org
DISTRICT OFFICE USE ONLY
REQUISTION NUMBER: PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER:

BUDGET CODE(S) TO CHARGE FOR PURCHASE:

!

SUPERINTENDENT OR DESIGNEE SIGNATURE APPROVAL:

DATE:

70



officers

Adam Scheinberg
Board President

Steve Paolini Board
Secretary General
Counsel

Chip Parker
Board Vice President

Peter Skewes-Cox
Board Vice President
Director of IT

Bill Ryan
Board Treasurer

Ellis Godard
Executive Director

12407 Willow Grove Court
Moorpark, California 93021
mockingbird@mbird.org

Mockingbird Legal
Steve Paolini

405 E. 14th Street, 4B
New York, NY 10009

www.mbird.org

Founded in 1997 fo fund music
educationfor children through

projects by Phish fans

N

mock%T:;gbird

FOUNDATION

March 27%, 2022
Cuyama Valley High School Guitar Class
Cuyama Joint Unified School District
2300 Hwy 166
New Cuyama, CA 93254

Greetings!

As you may know, Phish'’s fall tour included performance in Santa Barbara at Santa Barbara
Bowl, on October 26th. As fans, we are aware of the impact visiting fans may have on the
community in and around Santa Barbara. As music lovers, we want to utilize attention
regarding that visit to increase support for music education. And we're particularly impressed
by work Cuyama Valley High School Guitar Class does.

Therefore, please find enclosed a check (#1141, for grant #N#N231) for $1000 to support
your music education efforts. We're honored to help bring the power of music from our
community to yours, and to support the wonderful work that you are doing.

Additionally, we'd love to share a blog post on mbird.org, if there is anything you might be
able to say how the money might be used. Phish fans will be glad to know what their
contributions have paid for, we are always glad to relay to others the kinds of needs music
programs such as yours may have, and others might be encouraged to provide additional
support if they knew something specific about what their contribution(s) would support.

With this check, the Mockingbird Foundation has now made over 530 grants in all 50 states
totaling over 1.9 million dollars. Each grantee works to bring the power of music into the lives
of a particular group of children. Grants are funded through donations, special events, and
curated art and other merchandise, including the three editions of 7he Phish Companion and
the double-disc “tribute”Sharin’ in the Groove. All projects are on a volunteer-only basis, and
all net proceeds are donated to music education. We invite you to our website for more
information about previous grants, fundraising efforts, and other ongoing projects.

On behalf of the Mockingbird Foundation and Phish fans everywhere, thank you for all that
you do - and thank you for allowing our community to visit yours.

Regards,

Adam Scheinberg
Board President

71



Cuyama Joint Unified School District

2300 Highway 166, New Cuyama, California 93254
(661) 768-2482 + FAX: (661) 766-2255

FUNDRAISING REQUEST FORM
5 =, .
Name of Person Completing Request Form: \Bt'l.nn\(‘rc;\( \ kcu\(' \L(f F

Individual /Organization Seeking Fundraising Approval: A%R l F;A
qli|2022

Date of Request: 4 3] X Date(s) of Fundraiser: ‘:5! ‘7,/ 2097

Description of Proposed Fundraising Activity: %FLK < \i(\c‘,&l \Ar»h~\1‘€"f~u
Me Lal ‘45&((3&‘?:»' BRAE G‘T)."%‘E:! fv..‘lcﬂ@r' g AypinbS d

Method(s) ofSolicitation:@, Qer‘&té\&?@ (.:CA\( LJ 7_5(‘:{?\(-«_
A
Purpose of Fundraiser: %(;mﬂ%' AT Ac Le\.i:Hefs

Q/ / %z%/ il 2627

;iﬁnafure of Applicant Date
(0 — Y fr 2022
Signature of Site Administrator Dite
Signature of Superintendent Date
This item will go before the Governing Board on fundraising will not

be approved until that date or otherwise approved by the Board. Any fundraising activity done
without acceptable permission by the Governing Board will be subject to disciplinary action.

Illll‘II.lII‘IlI.Ill.l.llll.l.llll.lllllll-IIII-.IllII.I.IIIIHIIII‘IIIIIIIII.I...II.I

Comments:

Fundraising Request Form
Form 64
Revised 8/15/2019

72



Terri King

From: U.S. Department of Education <no-reply.survey@max.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 10:16 AM

To: Terri King

Subject: Thank you for Submitting the FY 2022 SRSA Application!

Dear Theresa King,

This email confirms that Cuyama Joint Unified has submitted an application for fiscal year (FY) 2022 Small, Rural School
Achievement (SRSA) grant funding. A summary of your responses is included at the end of this email and serves as a
copy of your application.

Your application tracking number is: $358A220234. If you need to update any information submitted in
this application, contact the U.S. Department of Education immediately at reap@ed.gov and include the tracking
number above in your email to help us identify your grant application.

Next Steps

Active UEI/DUNS Number: Each LEA will need a UEI/DUNS number that is registered and active in SAM.gov to

access SRSA grant funds in the G5 system. You can check your UEI/DUNS number registration status

on SAM.gov by logging into your SAM.gov account directly. If you do not have a SAM.gov account or need
assistance, contact the SAM Federal Service Desk by phone (1-866-606-8220) or Live Chat (FSD website).

G5 Account and Payee Access: You will also need to ensure the correct LEA personnel have a G5

account and payee access to manage SRSA grant funds in G5.gov. To start, please follow the steps in this guide.
If you have questions about the process, contact the G5 Help Desk directly using the contact information
provided on the last page of this guide.

Grant Award Notification (GAN]): When the Department issues grant awards, each recipient LEA will receive a
GAN through G5.gov. When the LEA's GAN is available, an email will also be sent to the Authorized
Representative and secondary contact. Please note, if you provided updated contact information during the
application, we will update our records to ensure future communications are sent to the newly provided
contact(s).

The U.S. Department of Education will make awards on or after July 1, 2022.

REAP and SRSA Resources

SRSA Information (general SRSA grant program overview)

Uses of Funds Guide (example uses of funds aligned with applicable ESEA Title programs)

REAP Informational Document (comprehensive overview of REAP including frequently asked questions)

UEI/DUNS Resources (information on UEls, DUNS, and SAM including frequently asked questions and support
guides)

Additional REAP Resources (list of helpful resources and links for REAP grantees)

Sincerely,

The Rural Education Achievement Program (REAP)
Office of Elementary and Secondary Education, U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Ave. SW | Washington, DC 20202

202-401-0039 | reap@ed.gov

73



Summary of Application Responses

Questions Answers

Is the LEA name, address, and phone Yes, the LEA contact information
number correct as listed? is correct.

If not, provide the corrected LEA
name here:

If not, provide the corrected LEA
address here:

If not, provide the corrected

LEA city here:

If not, provide the corrected LEA
state here:

If not, provide the corrected LEA zip
code here:

Is the LEA's UElI and DUNS number Yes, the UEI/DUNS number
correct as listed? information is correct.

If not, provide the corrected UEI
here:

If not, provide the corrected DUNS
number here:

Yes, the Authorized
Representative information is
correct.

Is the LEA Authorized Representative
name and email correct?

If not, provide the corrected
a. Authorized Representative first name
here:

If not, provide the corrected
b.  Authorized Representative last name
here:

If not, provide the corrected
c.  Authorized Representative
email here:

Is the LEA secondary contact name Yes, the secondary contact
and email correct? information is correct.

If not, provide the corrected

% secondary contact first name here:
b. If not, provide the corrected

secondary contact last name here:
c If not, provide the corrected

secondary contact email here:

74



Thank you for submitting the
following as your LEA's FY 2022 GEPA
statement:

Today's date:

Authorized Representative's
signature:

75

Our district will use these funds
to ensure that we continue to
support student achievement by
making sure teachers have the
professional development they
need. In addition, students will
continue to be supported by
instructional staff addressing
their individual needs and digital
resources to expand their
learning.

03/23/2022

Theresa King



Form A: Applicant Info Sheet
2021-22 California Community Schools Partnership Program: Planning Grant
Request for Applications
Please complete the following:
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Cuyama Joint Unified School District
LEA’s County-District-School Code: 42 75010 0000000
LEA’s Mailing Address:

2300 Highway 166
New Cuyama, CA 93254

Primary Contact:
Name: Alfonso Gamino
Title: Superintendent/Principal
Phone: 661-766-2642
Email: agamino@cuyamaunified.org

Secondary Contact:
Name: Patricia Lopez
Title: K-12 Counselor
Phone: 661-766-2293
Email: PLopez@cuyamaunified.org

If applicable, as described in California Education Code (EC) 8901(g)(2), list the school(s) on whose behalf
the LEA is applying and the factors that warrant the school's consideration, including but not limited to,
fulfilling an exceptional need or providing service to a particular target population:

Cuyama Elementary School (K-8 grade)

Cuyama High School (9" — 12" grade)

The factors that warrant consideration are that we are a small district of a total K-12 enroliment of 178
students. Approximately 80% of our students are classified as low socioeconomic, 85% are Hispanic.
About 27% of our students are English Language Learners. This grant will allow the district to work with
partners and the community in establishing a community-based approach to supporting children from
early years through the first two years out of high school.

If applicable, if the LEA is applying as part of a consortium, as described in EC 8901(g)(3), list the

additional LEA(s) and/or cooperating agency(ies) that form the consortium:
LEA is applying as an individual district, not a consortium.

76



If applicable, list the county behavioral health agency, federal Head Start or Early Head Start program or
other government-funded early childhood program or agency or childcare program or agency within a
public institution of higher education, as described in £C 8901(g)(4-6), with which the LEA will partner:
The Cuyama Joint Unified Schoo! District LEA will partner with the Cuyama Family Resource Center to
work with families and children 0-3 years old. The district will also work with CommUnify to track our
Cuyama community Head Start students. Currently, CommUnify students are housed in the Cuyama
Elementary School District. The district is also working with Santa Barbara Behavioral Health to provide
Tele-Therapy services to students and families.

I'support this application for a California Community Schools Partnership Program (CCSPP) planning
grant. | assure that the LEA applying for the CCSPP planning grant does not have any existing community
schools as defined by the California Community Schools Partnership Act as part of EC Sections 8900—
8902. The LEA will adhere to the intent and letter of the California Community Schools Partnership Act
along with the grant requirements and specifications identified in the Request for Applications. By
signing/typing your name electronically, you are agreeing that your electronic signature is the legal
equivalent of your manual signature on this Form, including approval of all CCSPP application items (The
2021-22 CCSPP Application Questionnaire, Project Abstract, LEA and Site Participation Sheet [optional],
and Budget Worksheet). Sign and date below.

Allorsa Gamina 3/22/2022

E-Signature of LEA Superintendent or Desighee Date

77



Form B: Project Abstract

2021-22 California Community Schools Partnership Program:
Planning Grant Request for Applications
Cuyama Joint Unified School District

The Cuyama Valley is a small, rural, geographically isolated community of 1,800
residents, with 155 children ages 0-12 years old and 68 ages 13-18. More than half of
the children are Hispanic and over a third of the residents speak Spanish inside the
home. Over 75% of households with children in elementary school live in poverty and
both the elementary and high school are Title 1 schools. There is limited access to
resources in the area due to the geographic isolation, however core services are offered
through Cuyama Joint Unified School District (CJUSD), the Cuyama Valley Family
Resource Center (CVFRC), and CommUnify (Community Action Partnership and Head
Start contractor for the county).

These organizations began a formal partnership (Consortium) in 2021 to build on
existing services and create a local, coordinated early learning prenatal-to-grade three
system through a 9-year grant from First 5 Santa Barbara County. The Community
Schools Partnership program (CSP) will serve as the umbrella initiative for this
Consortium, embedding the early learning work as well as other community initiatives,
such as Universal PreKindergarten, into one cohesive, community-based ‘cradle to
career’ system of care for all children ages 0-18.

This CCSPP planning grant creates the opportunity to establish the necessary
coordination and alignment across all initiatives within the community in order to build a
coherent and unified vision, aligned day-to-day coordination and collaboration, and
effective engagement and communication strategies with families and staff. The
initiative will be guided by the following vision and mission statements:

e Vision: All children in the Cuyama Valley thrive in school and life, and families
support their child(ren)’s school readiness and success. Trusted relationships
elevate the whole child, the whole family, and the whole community.

e Mission: The Cuyama Valley Community Schools Partnership will create an
equitable and sustainable, child- and family-centered community school system
that recognizes students’ innate strengths and abilities and builds capacity for
learning, resiliency, engagement and creativity. The Partnership will develop and
sustain trusted relationships among students, parents, community stakeholders
and allies, to support and enhance existing resources that will embrace and
elevate the whole child, the whole family and the whole community.

The CSP effort in the Cuyama Valley will be led by CJUSD and core Consortium
partners - CVFRC and CommUnify (Head Start Contractor). Families, teachers, staff
and other current partners, such County of Santa Barbara Health and Mental Health
departments and the Santa Barbara County Promatores Network, will be strategically
engaged in the work early on. The CJUSD mission statement is well aligned with the

/8



goals and objectives of the CCSPP grant and begins with: The mission of the Cuyama
Joint Unified School District is to work cooperatively with community, students, and staff
to foster an environment that encourages and expands our student’s intellectual,
creative, and social horizons.

The planning process will involve facilitated partner conversations aimed at establishing
a shared understanding and culture that embraces the CSP model. In consideration of
the workforce shortage in Cuyama Valley and the typical time needed to hire a new staff
position (6+ months), CJUSD will contract with a consultant with expertise in CSP
(Consultant) to ensure the immediate launch of the planning process and provide the
leadership and expertise necessary to train the new CSP Coordinator, once hired.

Collaborative leadership and shared decision-making- The Consultant will
collaborate with the CSP Coordinator and the CVFRC’s Early Learning (EL)
Coordinator to convene parents, partners, service providers, and community
leaders to garner support and facilitate cooperative planning. The Coordinators will
work with partners to build the capacity to create systems that support the
implementation phase.

Family and community engagement- Culturally sensitive and inclusive outreach
and engagement strategies will be identified, building on currently successful
initiatives, and implemented through a partner network, as one community-wide
effort. Partners, promotoras, and local organizations will help ensure that all families
know about the project and services. Parents are an integral part of the current
service design and will be invited and incentivized to build their leadership role in
the CSP and Early Learning initiatives.

Integrated support services - Planning for the CSP initiative will be integrated with
the Early Learning initiative implementation, which aims to eliminate or reduce
income-based social, cognitive, and achievement gaps among young, at-risk
children living in the Cuyama Valley, prior to entering Kindergarten. This plan
outlines a set of strategies and supports from pregnancy through age 8 to improve
outcomes and school readiness of young children in the Cuyama Valley and to
better prepare them to succeed in school and life at large. Related services are
currently provided through the CVFRC, Head Start, Transitional Kindergarten, and
Kindergarten through grade 12.

A maijor focus of the CSP planning grant will be to build the knowledge base and
capacity of birth - 12th grade teachers and leaders through professional
development and a professional learning community. Emphasis will be placed on
trauma-informed services, planning to address student needs and learning loss,
effective coordination strategies and capacity building.

Extended/ expanded learning time and opportunities - Partners have begun
strategizing ways to extend learning opportunities for Cuyama’s children using the
current services in place through the Universal Prekindergarten planning grant.
Possibilities that are being considered include extended hours of care through Head

2

79



Start, ensuring all eligible children who are attending programs available to them,
and summer school for 4 and 5 year olds.

The CSP Coordinator will work with the EL Coordinator and partners to conduct a needs
study and create a framework for assessment and continuous improvement. The
current and integrated services will be tracked and impact will be measured on
academic, social, and emotional indicators. A committee will be engaged to oversee
the implementation of the framework, as well as the engagement of key community
sectors. There will be a focused effort to ensure local families are actively involved and
take on leadership roles. The Coordinators may also plan presentations to the broader
community about the CSP and Early Learning models to encourage community
participation.

The children in the Cuyama Valley face multiple challenges related to the achievement
gap, most notably poverty, language barriers, and a lack of community services.

The COVID-19 pandemic has exacerbated conditions associated with poverty, including
food insecurity, housing and employment instability, and inadequate health care in
Cuyama Valley. One indicator of this impact is the community’s need for food
distribution services, which quadrupled during the height of the pandemic, and is
currently double the pre-pandemic level. At one point, the program was providing 90%
of household food for 49% of the participating local Cuyama Valley households.

This grant will allow the district and partners to identify lingering effects of the pandemic
and plan to provide trauma-informed integrated educational, health, and mental health
services to students with a wide range of needs from early years to their first two years
out of high school. The ultimate goal is to improve the nature and quality of family
engagement with children and with the schools, programs, and systems that serve them
to promote optimal school and life outcomes.

80



Project Budget Instructions

California Communlty Schools Partnership Program - Planning Grant
California Department of Education

February 2022

PURPOSE

The California Community Schools Partnership Program (CCSPP) Project Budget is the proposed bu:
Grant application.

DOCUMENT INSTRUCTIONS

The Project Budget requires completion of the following worksheet tabs:
1) Contact Information; 2) Budget Summary; 3) Year 1; and 4) Year 2

1. Contact Information: Enter the following information: 1) Applicant Local Educational Agency (LEA
District-School (CDS) Code; 3) Total Grant Award Amount, enter the amount of grants funds being req
Name; 5) Program Contact Title; 6) Program Contact Phone number; 7) Program Contact Email addre
Contact Name; 9) Secondary Program Contact Title; 10) Secondary Program Contact Phone number;
Email address;. When all information is complete, obtain the Superintendent, or authorized designee"
completing the following: 12) Enter the name and title (if designee); 13) Enter the signature of the indi
and 14) Provide the date of approval/signature.

2. Budget Summary: Program information will auto-populate from the Contact Information tab. Budge
from the annual proposed budget worksheets (Tabs 3 and 4).

3. Year 1: Program information will auto-populate from the Contact Information tab. Enter the followin
funds to be used by Object Code; 2) District and Community Matching Funds by Object Code; and 3),
corresponding Object Code. Expand the rows, if needed. Matching funds should meet or exceed one-

4. Year 2: Program information will auto-populate from the Contact Information tab. Enter the following
funds to be used by Object Code; 2) District and Community Matching Funds by Object Code; and 3) .,
corresponding Object Code. Expand the rows, if needed. Matching funds should meet or exceed one-

DOCUMENT SUBMISSION
Email signed original to the California Department of Education, CCSPP@cde.ca.gov.
For questions regarding this report, email CCSPP@cde.ca.gov.

81



Contact Information
California Community Sct

Program:

LEA Name:

LEA CDS Code:

Total Grant Amount:

Section 1

Name:

Title:

Phone Number:

Email:

Section 2

Name:

Title:

Phone Number:

Email:

Section 3
Printed Name and Title
(if Designee):

Signature:

Date:




100ls Program - Planning Grant

CCSPP, 2021-22 Planning Grant Application

Cuyama Joint Unified School District

42 75010 0000000

$200,000

Program Contact Information

Alfonso Gamino

Superintendent/Principal

661-766-2642

agamino@cuyamaunified.org

Secondary Program Contact Information

Patricia Lopez

K-12 Counselor

661-766-2293

PLopez@cuyamaunified.org

Superintendent or Authorized Designee Approval

Alfonso Gamino, Superintendent/Principal

Af{ahu Gamine

3-22-22]

83



Program Budget Summary
California Community Schools Program - Planning Grant

Program:
LEA Name:
LEA CDS Code:
Grant Award Amount:
1000
2000
3000
4000
5000
6000

N/A
7000

N/A

CCSPP, 2021-22 Planning Grant Application
Cuyama Joint Unified School District

42 75010 0000000

$200,000

Certificated Personnel Salaries

Classified Personnel Salaries

Employee Benefits

Books and Supplies

Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Capital Outlay

Total Direct Costs

Indirect Rate 10.07%

Total Budget & Expenditures (to date)

84



$3,000.00
$35,500.00
$9,940.00
$1,911.00
$40,500.00

$0.00

$90,851.00
$9,149.00
$100,000.00

$71,000.00
$19,851.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$90,851.00

$9,149.00

$100,000.00

$140,696.00
$5,281.18
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$145,977.18
$0.00
$145,977.18

85

$3,000.00
$106,500.00
$29,791.00
$1,911.00
$40,500.00

_ $0.00
$181,702.00
$18,298.00

- $200,000.00



Year1 - Proposed Budget
California Community Schools Program - Planning Grant

Program: CCSPP, 2021-22 Planning Grant Application
LEA Name: Cuyama Joint Unified School District
LEA CDS Code: 42 75010 0000000

Grant Award Amount: $200,000

Object Code Budget Item
1000 Certificated Personnel Salaries
2000 Classified Personnel Salaries
3000 ~ |Employee Benefits
4000 ~ |Books and Supplies
5000 Services and Other Opefating Expend"iturés
6000 Capital Outlay
N/A Total Direct Costs
7000 Indirect Rate 10.07 %
N/A Total Budget

86



Grant Funds

District Match

Community Match

3.000.00 2,640.00
35.500.00 3.400.00 69.717.00
9.940.00| 1,692.00| " 944.18
1.911.00 000 0.00
40,500.00 0.00| 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
90,851.00 7.732.00 70,661.18
9,149.00 0.00 0.00
100,000.00 7,732.00 70,661.18

87




Narrative (A breakdown and detailed explanation of costs)
Teacher release time for professional trainings. Part-time CJUSD K-12 counselor time.

Partial year of Community School Coordinator (expected hire Dec/dan) (FT) to facilitate
collaborative efforts towards creating a Community Schools Partnership model. Matching from in-
kind staff positions: CJUSD Superintendent/Principal; CVFRC ELP Coordinator, Executive
Director, and Program Manager; Head Start Director, Manager, and Site Supervisor.

Benefits for Community School Coordinator. Matching contribution for benefits from contributing
staff positions: CJUSD Superintendent/Principal and K-12 Counselor; CVFRC ELP Coordinator,
Executive Director, and Program Manager; Head Start Director, Manager, and Site Supervisor.

Supplies needed for CCSPP planning efforts.

Community Schools Partnership consultant on contract ($30,000) to coordinate community input
and strategic planning. This person will ensure progress while the ELP coordinator and
Community School Coordinator positions are being filled. Professional Development Trainings/TA
($7,500): Contracts with trainers, including travel and materials for professional development.
Travel and conferences ($3,000): State and local trainings related to CCSPP training topics.

[N/A]

[NA]

88



Year 2 - Proposed Budget

California Community Schools Program - Planning Grant

Program:

LEA Name:

LEA CDS Code:

CCSPP, 2021-22 Planning Grant Application
Cuyama Joint Unified School District
42 75010 0000000

Grant Award Amount: $200,000

Object Code Budget ltem Grant Funds

1000 Certificated Personnel Salaries 0.00

2000 Classified Personnel Salaries 71,000.00

3000 Employee Benefits ~ 19,851.00

4000 |Books and Supplies 0.00

5000 :'Séfikices and Other Operating.E;(péhdifu-réé i 0.00

6000 Capital Outlay 0.00
N/A Total Direct Costs 90,851.00

7000 Indirect Rate 10.07 % . 9.149.00
N/A Total Budget 100,000.00

89



District Match Community Match

90



Narrative (A breakdown and detailed explanation of costs)

Teacher release time for professional trainings. Part-time CJUSD K-12 counselor
time.

Full year of Community School Coordinator (FT) to facilitate collaborative efforts
towards creating a Community Schools Partnership model. See year 1 for detail and
match description

Benefits for Community School Coordinator. Matching contribution for benefits from
contributing staff positions: CJUSD Superintendent/Principal and K-12 Counselor;
CVFRC ELP Coordinator, Executive Director, and Program Manager; Head Start
Director, Manager, and Site Supervisor

N/A

N/A

N/A

[NA]

91



The Cuyama Valley ELP Plan

Created by Holly Goldberg, PhD and Eileen Monahan
March 2022

92



Table of Contents

Background of the Cuyama Valley Early Learning Plan
Leveraging Opportunities
Overview of the Cuyama Valley ELP
How this ELP was Created
Guiding Research Questions
ELP Problem Statement
ELP Vision
ELP Goals
Community Partners
Summary of Community Strengths and Challenges
The Cuyama Valley is a Small Community
Many Families are Economically Disadvantaged
Families Desire Parent Education, Engagement, and Support
There are limited High Quality Early Learning Opportunities, but Spaces are Available
Improvement is needed on Indicators of Student Success
Higher Education is Not Common in the Cuyama Valley
Cross-Agency Collaboration and Bi-Directional Data Tracking and Sharing is Desired
Cuyama Valley ELP Goals
ELP Strategies
ELP Evaluation Framework
ELP Budget
Budget Narrative

Conclusion

93

W W 00 00 00 60 N N N N o o n A

T N N L T T
O 00 N U = = O o



Background of the Cuyama Valley Early
Learning Plan

The development of this Early Learning Plan (ELP) was made possible by a 2021-2022 planning grant
from First 5 Santa Barbara County (First 5) to the Cuyama Valley Family Resource Center (CVFRC) and
was developed through a partnership with the CVFRC, the Cuyama Joint Unified School District and
CommUnify. First 5's intent of the ELP is that Cuyama and other regions in Santa Barbara County build
on existing local resources and develop a unified, integrated system of services for children and families
specifically directed toward prenatal - grade 3 school readiness and success. During the planning year,
the statewide Universal Prekindergarten (UPK) initiative rollout began, which is a requirement for all
LEAs. This ELP aligns with and sets the foundation for the UPK planning. The Cuyama Valley Early
Learning Plan will be the umbrella for the First 5, State, and any other initiatives that support children
prenatal - grade 3 and their families.

The goal of the First 5 ELP project is to improve the lives of children in such a way as to eliminate
opportunity gaps, essentially “turning the corner” on risk factors that impede children’s readiness for
successful school and life experiences. The focus on children prenatal through grade 3 and their families
is based on research that demonstrates that starting early can have major short and long-term effects
on cognition and social emotional development, as well as on school progress, earnings, reduction in
anti-social behavior, lowered welfare participation, and decreased likelihood of engaging with the
criminal justice system?.

This Cuyama ELP is designed to generate a long-term positive impact on children’s achievement through
the coordination and leveraging of resources which will create a comprehensive system of early
education and support. The involved organizations are confident that this effort, and the resulting
increase in opportunities for learning will eliminate income-based achievement gaps for children most at
risk for school failure by the end of third grade.

The goals for Cuyama’s early learning system are:
1. Cuyama Valley children are ready for school and learning based on state standards.
2. Cuyama Valley families are actively engaged and serve as strong supporters of their child(ren)’s
early learning.
3. Cuyama Valley systems-building is in place to support alignment and coordination from birth
through 3rd grade

First 5's assumptions and guiding principles that shape the ELP and reflect research regarding children’s
development and learning are a guidepost for the ELP goals and activities:

1. Birth through Third Grade: The foundations for building children’s brain architecture, language
and skill acquisition, and relationships with others are established early, however take time to
reach their full potential. We must go beyond a single year of preschool and broaden to include
birth to age 8. When we maintain a continuity of effort from birth to age 8, children are more
likely to achieve lasting success in school and beyond.

! http://jenni.uchicago.edu/humaninequality/papers/Heckman_final_all_wp_2007-03-22¢_jsb.pdf

94



2. Schools as Hubs: Schools can serve as the “hub” for complex iearning systems, connecting
children and families to resources within and beyond school walls. Schools have the potential to
span conventional silos, overcome traditional barriers, and become connectors across
communities and different age groupings, becoming a source of long-term continuity for
children and families.

3. Vertical Articulation and Alignment: From a newborn infant to a competent and confident third
grader, sustained learning doesn’t occur in isolated fragments. Only when skills and emerging
capabilities are followed up, supported, and extended is it likely that new skills and new
capacities will be acquired and become reliably present over time.

4. Parent-Family Engagement and Support: Parents and families are key to children’s success and
are our most powerful allies in supporting and enhancing their children’s strengths and abilities.
But families know too well the personal stress and toxicity that can accompany poverty and
sacial inequality. Active family engagement and support are central to our work and to
children’s growth.

5. Professional Growth and Support: Enhancing the skills of teachers, caregivers, and
supervisors/directors is crucial. Educators equipped with research-based knowledge about
children’s development and learning can maximize the effectiveness of educational experiences
for children utilizing authentic assessment learning systems to identify and address diverse
learning needs. When the ability of caregivers, teachers, and administrators to translate
research into practice is enhanced, children thrive.

6. Persistence and Planning: The earlier we begin working with children and families placed at risk,
and the more persistent, consistent, and well-designed our efforts are, the more likely it is that
children will be launched on a path toward life success. Once a system is established the
sustainability of effort will become part of the culture of a district.

If the plan is approved by First 5, implementation grants will be available for up to 8 years and those
funds will be leveraged to secure the resources needed to realize the plan’s vision (FY 2022-2029). Seed
funding ($50K per year) for this plan will be provided by First 5 and will be used initially for facilitation of
the planning, integration of services, and implementation of the activities. First 5 will also assist in
securing additional funding if needed. The intention of this plan is to be a living document and that local
partners will align their services to the plan, work together to guide and implement the work, and act
collectively to raise funds for additional services.

Leveraging Opportunities

This is a unique time in history, where a dramatic increase in resources and attention is being paid to
early learning locally as well as at the State and Federal levels. The Cuyama Valley Early Learning Plan
offers the opportunity to use First 5’s funding and support to influence policy and programming and be
ready to draw down those additional resources that will build a comprehensive and coordinated early
learning system. The key partners for this plan - the Cuyama Valley Family Resource Center, Cuyama
Joint Unified School District and CommUnify - are already leveraging time, energy, programming and
resources towards the accomplishment of the goals. The following are two of the most potentially
impactful initiatives from which the partnership will draw the needed funding and support to
accomplish some of the project’s vision.

95



The Universal PreKindergarten Initiative (UPK) was launched in December of 2021 by California’s
Department of Education. The UPK vision is that it “will provide a strong and early start to education for
all children with high-quality, joyful, developmentally informed, inclusive, and rigorous prekindergarten
(pre-K) through third grade (P-3) learning opportunities—beginning with equitable access to universal
prekindergarten (UPK).” Funding, guidance, and supports are now being rolled out to all districts across
the state, with the expectation that districts will partner with community early learning providers to
create a robust system that serves all eligible children. TK is an integral component of the mixed delivery
system of UPK.

The PN-3 Model, after which the Early Learning Plan is a vertically and horizontally aligned system that
connects services for prenatal to age 5 with the TK-through-grade 3 system. As well, the Cuyama Joint
Unified School District (CJUSD), like all districts in California, has been given the responsibility to work
with partners to incorporate strong early learning goals, strategies, and intended outcomes of early
learning initiatives, including UPK, into its Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). in doing so, CJUSD
can establish the core of the Early Learning Plan as part of the district’s overall plan and track results.

The Community Schools Partnership model and California planning grants (Cuyama has submitted an
application for funding) offer the opportunity to integrate the ELP and UPK work under one aligned and
coordinated system. A community school partnership is a “whole-child” school improvement strategy
where the local educational agency (LEA) and school(s) work closely with teachers, students, families,
community partners and local government to align resources to improve student outcomes for children
birth through grade 14. If awarded to Cuyama, this grant will allow the district and partners to create an
equity-enhancing strategy that acts as the aligning and coordinating umbrella for a wide range of state,
district, community and school site initiatives. Potential new state investments to support the model
include youth-focused behavioral health, nutrition, UPK, and expanded early learning initiatives, as well
as ongoing efforts involving Multi-Tiered System of Supports, social-emotional learning, college and
career readiness, and school improvement. The Planning grant is awarded for 2 years, and
Implementation grants are for 5 years.

Overview of the Cuyama Valley ELP

The Cuyama Valley ELP is an 8-year plan designed to eliminate or reduce income-based social, cognitive,
and achievement gaps among young, at-risk children living in the Cuyama Valley, prior to entering
Kindergarten. This plan outlines a set of strategies and supports from pregnancy through age 8to
improve outcomes and school readiness of young children in the Cuyama Valley and to better prepare
them to succeed in school and life at large.

With First 5 funds, the Cuyama Valley partners intend to hire an Early Learning Coordinator to oversee
the project, facilitate alignment and coordination, and ensure the projects’ goals are reached. Due to
Cuyama’s remoteness from other populations and potentially limited pool of qualified local individuals,
additional funding will be needed to make the position full time at a competitive salary. With limited
resources and infrastructure, Cuyama Valley needs a strong expert to see the project through. The
coordinator will be tasked with bringing partners together to align services and assessments, work
closely with leaders of other initiatives, understand and ensure a strong evaluation system, seek out
additional key partnerships and resources and manage this First 5 grant under the guidance of CVFRC.
Partners will dedicate time and resources to the implementation of this plan as part of their

96



commitment to the goals. Details of the project and resources needed in the future can be found in the
ELP Strategies section beginning on page 11.

The following chart illustrates possible contributing funding sources (green) as well as
initiatives/organizations (blue) that feed into and/or contribute to this ELP work. As the work
progresses, there may be shifts in the “umbrella” initiative for the project. For example, the new
Community Schools Partnership plan may become one that encompasses all the work to support
children and families in Cuyama Valley, and there may be new key partners added. Regardless of the
order and detail of the work as represented in the chart, the partners are committed to coordinating
and leveraging all resources to best support the community.

Cuyama Valley

" 20 s First 5 and
£orly Learring Project

Family Services

Head Start and

Community Other Initiatives
Schools

Other funiding

How this ELP was Created

This ELP was shaped through an intensive data gathering process. Information was gathered via the
following tools to better understand the landscape of early learning in the Cuyama Valley and to lay the
foundation for the development of strategies:

e An Asset Map was developed as an inventory of the strengths of the Cuyama Valley’s services,
agencies, and resources that strengthen parent practices and healthy development of children.

o A Needs Assessment that examines the Cuyama Valley’s community, health, education, child
and family welfare data was conducted in order to understand the demographics and needs of
children from birth through age eight.

e Community Input Sessions and Focus Groups were conducted with key local stakeholders and
parents to gather input on the plan. Families who have participated in various early learning
services in the past as well as those who have not, shared their perspectives to help us
understand what has worked and what can be improved.

Guiding Research Questions
The following questions guided the development of the ELP:

e What resources and services are currently in place and to what degree are they accessible to
support children’s early learning and school success? What else is needed? What are the
barriers to access/engagement/participation?

e How can service providers and the school district collaborate to meet the ELP goals?

97



What changes are realistic?

How will change experienced by organizations, families, and children be identified, tracked, and
measured?

What is/are the most effective way(s) to engage residents, service providers, businesses, and
the school district to fully invest and support the Early Learning Plan’s vision and goals?

How can funding from First 5, partner and district resources (Local Control Funding, Title 1),
Universal Prekindergarten, and other sources be leveraged to meet the ELP goals?

What is the most effective and feasible governance and leadership model for this project?

ELP Problem Statement

Many children in the Cuyama Valley are not ready for kindergarten and/or not thriving in school. There
is a lack of resources for parents and children and an under-utilization of some services.

ELP Vision

Alf children in the Cuyama Valley are ready and thriving in school and life, and families support their
child(ren)’s school readiness and success.

ELP Goals

The Cuyama Valley partners identified three high level early learning goals, based on guidelines from
First 5, input from families and partners, as well as data and best practices. The strategies to meet these
goals, along with the evaluation framework, can be found starting on page 11.

1.
2.

Cuyama Valley children are ready for school and learning based on state standards.

Cuyama Valley families are actively engaged and serve as strong supporters of their child(ren)’s
early learning.

Cuyama Valley systems building is in place to support alignment and coordination from birth
through 3rd grade.

Community Partners

Cuyama Valley Family Resource Center (CVFRC)
Cuyama Joint Unified School District (CJUSD)
CommUnify (Early Head Start/Head Start)
Cuyama Promotores

Local Families

Other Possible Community Partners:

CALM Restaurant/Motel, Santa Barbara

4-H Club Pistachios, and others

Community Health Clinic e Exchange Club

Cuyama Library e Future Farmers of America

Cuyama Valley Community Association ® Nonprofits: Quail Springs Permaculture,
Board Blue Sky Center

Cuyama Valley Police and Fire Department ® Places of Worship: Immaculate Conception
Employers: Agricultural interests, E&B Catholic Church, Cuyama Community
Natural Resources, Buckhorn United Methodist Church, Living Word

Fellowship

98



Summary of Community Strengths and
Challenges

The following are key findings from the Community Profile, Asset Map, and Focus Groups. This section
highlights areas of strength as well as challenges within the Cuyama Valley that directly relate to the
identified strategies with the ELP and UPK plan.

The Cuyama Valley is a Small Community

The Cuyama Valley is a small, tight knit community. There are 1,120 residents according to US Census
2019 data however due to the high number of undocumented residents it is estimated there are 1,800
people living in the Cuyama Valley. There are 421 households and 155 children ages 0-12 years old.

The Cuyama Valley is challenged by its geography — at the intersection of Santa Barbara County, San Luis
Obispo County, Kern County, and Ventura County. Addressing issues that affect Cuyama Valley often
requires coordination with more than one County government, administration, and agency structure,
which can be a daunting task for such an isolated region. The remoteness of the Cuyama Valley requires
residents to travel long distances to access basic needs. The nearest grocery store is 40 minutes away
and the closest city with complete services is over one hour away. Additionally, there are no mental
health services in the Cuyama Valley, however in 2021 the school district offered a new telehealth
program. There is a community health clinic with a resident physician on-site one day per week. Most
parents rely on out-of-town pediatricians. In small towns, economic stability is often tied to a select few
employers. The historic stability of large employers has been good for the Cuyama Valley community.
The economic challenges of those employers, as well as changes in employee/employer terms and
conditions, and related issues such as Cuyama Valley’s groundwater management issues, could also
significantly and negatively impact residents.

Many Families are Economically Disadvantaged

The household median income in New Cuyama ($55,833) is lower than Santa Barbara County ($71,657).
Eleven percent of the Cuyama Valley residents are living in poverty compared to 12.6% in Santa Barbara
County!!l. The Water Census Final Report (2020) survey®?! estimated that 19.57% of Latino families are
below poverty level and 11.8% of Non-Latino families are below poverty level. Additionally, the majority
(82.4%) of students at CJUSD are socioeconomically disadvantaged and eligible for free or reduced
meals. As a comparison, in 2020, 59.2% of students in California and 62.1% of students in Santa Barbara
County were eligible for free and reduced meals.®!' Home prices, though, are much lower than in other
parts of Santa Barbara County. In New Cuyama, the median house listing was $234,000 in February,
2022, and renters made up nearly 27% of the population in 2019.

Families Desire Parent Education, Engagement, and Support

In focus groups, parent participants shared a desire for guidance about developmental milestones, age-
appropriate activities, and expectations about school readiness. Respondents also reported that parents
need resources to help care for their children at home as well as more activities in the community (e.g.
library, music, reading, etc.), and that there is a need for more early learning opportunities for children
and parents. Input gathered from community members indicated that parents are interested in
expanding their understanding of ways they can support their children to be ready when entering
school.

99



Community leaders and families want to work together to support success at the child level, family level,
school level, and community level. Community leaders are interested in vertically aligned and
coordinated parent engagement opportunities that begin prior to school entry and continue through
school age. Community leaders discussed the role of the CVFRC and Head Start and ways to improve
hand-offs to the school district that support parent education, engagement, and support.

There are limited High Quality Early Learning Opportunities, but Spaces are Available
Providing effective early care and education to the community’s children is a critical need for working
parents, yet the Cuyama Valley has limited early care options, resulting in gaps that leave children
underserved. There are no licensed small family child care (FCC) providers and no licensed large FCC
providers in the Cuyama Valley. Fortunately, there is one high quality licensed child care center for 3 and
4-year-olds (Head Start) which serves low-income families with comprehensive services and has a
capacity of twenty-four spaces. The district operates and ACEs afterschool program on campus which
serves children TK- grade 6 and supports working families. Few children have been attending TK, but
that will likely change with the UPK initiative. The Family Resource Center has offered early learning
parent-child programming in the past which were popular with families. All partners are willing and able
to expand as needed, including Head Start contracting with new family child care providers.

Research indicates that the effects of high-quality early care and education include statistically
significant improvement in achievement test scores. Increases in math scores have been sustained
through eighth grade, particularly for socio-economically disadvantaged children. Research also
indicates that children enrolled in preschool are more likely to graduate high school and less likely to
drop out of school, more likely to complete more years of education by age 21, more likely to be
engaged in skilled jobs as adults, and less likely to have juvenile arrest than control groups.?

Improvement is needed on Indicators of Student Success

Focus group participants noted that some children are entering kindergarten with multiple challenges
due to limited exposure to group settings, socialization, routines, and lack of literacy building activities
prior to school entry.

® More than half (57%) of CJUSD students are classified as high-needs students (unduplicated
pupil count).®

e Grade assessment scores in 2020-2021 indicate that 13% of 3rd graders have met or exceeded
math CAASPP goals and 13% have met or exceeded ELA CAASPP goals. CJUSD aims to see an
improvement of 5% per year.

® During school years 2018-2021, the average number of reclassification fluent English proficiency

(RFEP) students was 10. CJUSD’s goal is to have an average of 6 RFEP students per year.

The rate of chronic absenteeism at CJUSD was 11.3% in 2019, compared to 1.1% in CA.

The suspension rate is also slightly higher at CJUSD (5.2%) compared to CA (3.4%).1")

Alcohol use increased from 53% to 82%, as students progressed from 9th to 11%" grade.®

More than half (64%) of students (all grade levels) indicated drugs were “very easy” to obtain.’

One fifth (20%) of students seriously considered attempting suicide.l*!

One a positive note, 66.7% of 9th graders report a high level of school connectedness.!'!!

2 Meloy, B., Gardner, M., & Darling-Hammaond, L. (2019). Untangling the evidence on preschool effectiveness: Insights for
policymakers. Learning Policy Institute.

100



Sensitivity to language barriers is necessary to ensure inclusivity and equitable education and access
opportunities in the Cuyama Valley although this issue is not as much of a barrier in the Cuyama Valley
as in Santa Barbara County at large. Thirty seven percent of the Cuyama Valley families speak a language
other than English at home compared to 41% in Santa Barbara County."?! The percent of English
Learners at CJUSD is 20% compared to all English Learners in Santa Barbara County {25%) and California
(19%).133)

Higher Education is Not Common in the Cuyama Valley

As of 2018 (the most recent data available) from the CA School Dashboard, 91% of high school seniors
graduated from CJUSD, which is higher than the community educational attainment rate. According to
the 2020 Water Census Final Report survey, only 81% of residents 18 and older completed 12™" grade.
Non-Latino families appear to have had more educational opportunities than Latino families in the
Cuyama Valley: 66% of Latino residents completed 12* grade and 97% of non-Latino residents.’** Lastly,
less than half (45%) of 11" graders’ parents at CJUSD graduated from high school.l>!

Cross-Agency Collaboration and Bi-Directional Data Tracking and Sharing is Desired
Local community leaders noted the need and desire to establish formal collaborations to ensure bi-
directional data tracking and data sharing, common goals, and cross-agency/organization team
meetings. Interest was expressed in developing regular protocols to promote communication among
school age teachers, Head Start teachers, and the CVFRC team.

111 Based on 2019 estimates:
httos://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/lompoccitycalifornia,santabarbaracountycalifornia,US/PST045219

@I https://walsh.anth.ucsb.edu/sites/default/files/sitefiles/WATER%20CENSUS%20FINAL%20REPORT%201. pdf

B https://www.caschooldashboard.org/reparts/42750100000000/2020

4 https://www.kidsdata.org/export/pdf?loc=281 (2020)

Bl caschooldashboard.org for 2019

18] caschooldashboard.org for 2019

Ul caschooldashboard.org for 2019

181 2018 California Healthy Kids Survey of grades 5, 7, 9 and 11 conducted in Cuyama schools

1912018 California Healthy Kids Survey of grades 5, 7, 9 and 11 conducted in Cuyama schools

(101 2018 California Healthy Kids Survey of grades 5, 7, 9 and 11 conducted in Cuyama schools

(11 https://www.kidsdata.org/export/pdf?loc=281 (2020)

(121 Based on 2019 ACS Estimates:
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/table?g=Santa%20Barbara%20County&tid=DECENNIALPL2020.P2
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/table?q=cuyama&tid=DFECENNIALPL2020.P2

(23] Retrieved from KidsData.org - California Dept. of Education, English Learners by Grade and Language (Jul. 2020).
114 https://walsh.anth.ucsb.edu/sites/default/files/sitefiles/WATER%20CENSUS%20FINAL%20REPORT%201. pdf

[15] kidsdata.org

10

101



TT

14E1S PE3H 19PISUO) ‘pULWSP 1893W 0}
saniunuoddo aled p|iyd pasuadl| Isealdu)
pue a1ed p(iyd JO} pUBWIP SSISSEY

‘11oddns pue uonaniisul € apesd 0}
jezeuaud Joy ueld 8uiSpug pue uoliendiue
ue Juawajdwi 01 Jjels pue ‘siojesisiulwpe

‘s4019nJ1su) Suluiea) Ajiea Joj J1d
10 y10m13p Suiuiea Alze3 ayl uswajdwy

‘Buiwweadoud ||e ssosoe sadipoeud
dAISN|DUI JOJ ueld paleuIpJo0d pue paudie
Ajfediian e udije pue quawadjdwi ‘udissg

‘suopeziuesio/sweigoud ssosoe
siausea) Ajea oy spaepuels Ayjenb uodn
paas8e Ajjeninw ‘paudije Ajjed11uaA 135

‘Suiyew uoisiosp
LWJOJUl 0} B3ep 3sn !Saunseaw sduew.opad
pue S9WoIN0 JU3IPNIS/Uapjiyd Yoelj

"MdN pue neis pesy yum
JuUSWUS)|e Ul ‘D18D PiIYD 104 PA3U AjiLIE) SSO55Y

‘saijiuniioddo JuawdojaAap jeuolssajoid yiim
JJe3s pue suayoeal (apiroud Jo/pue) 399uuo)

*s1apiroad Buiuies| Ajes 104 J1d 10 IOMISN

e uSISap pUB S3JIAIIS ¢13 SSoJoe 3uidplg pue
uo1IBINJ1LL 104 S31UNJI0ddo ydueasau 03 JJel1s
pue siayoeal jo wea) diysiapea) e ysijgeisy

‘Suiwwesdoud jje ssosoe saooead
1539 pue spiepue3s Alljenb Suisixa Ajauap)

*S3IIAIBS d13
U) JUBLU||0JU3 Yord]

‘swel8oid/sa01A13s
d13 19y30

pue ‘] ‘Lels pesay
3|gejieAe 03 ua.p|iyd
J13Y3 puss 01
SoljIWwe) a8eanodua
ued Jauped

yoea sAem Ajijuap)

‘uojjensiuiwpe

|ooyas pue ‘siaydes) ade
jooyds pue 373 ‘suopiroud
32jA43s 307 Suowe BuIdplq
pue uollejnaJe pjng
*SI9U.ED)

Ajea jje Joj 3jgejieae

9.e S3IIAIIS SAISN DUl

pue 3jgeunbs aunsu3
‘(s1eaA -0) senlunoddo
Buiuseaj Ajsea Ajenb y3iy
ul uopedidiied aseasdu|
*S32uU3IdXd

Suiwues) Ajzes Ajjenb

ysiy yum (¢ apesd ysnoayy
Yuig) usip|Iyd apl1Aoid

{uo pue yZ0Z-£207)
uo Z sieaj uopejuawajdw| SanIADY

(ezoz-zZ0T)
T leaj uonejuawajdul] saj3AIIY

(zzoz-1202) 2€9A
duiuue|d sa1AndY

saldajens

‘spJepuels 9)e1s uo paseq Sujuiea| pue jooyds 10j Apeal ale ualp|iyd Aajjep eweAn) ‘T |eoo

saidajelis 413

"apeJ3d pJg y3noayl yuigq wodj uolieuipiood pue Judwudije oddns 03 aoed ul S| Suip|ing swaisAs Aajjea eweAn) )
"8utuiea| Ajaea s, (uaJa)pyiyd J1ayi Jo siarioddns Buouls se aaias pue padesua AjPAi3oe aJe saliwey AsjjeA eweAn) g
‘SpJepue)s 21e3s Uo paseq Jululed| pue jooyds 1oj Apead ase ualup|iyd Agjjea eweAn) -y

sjeoo 413 Asjjep eweAn)

102



[4)

‘ugiedwed SAISUaYa1dwod e 31eald
juswWwagesua pue suoedIUNWWO Juaued “1Lie1S pe3H pue )| | 03 siapiaoid |ed0] YlIM Jsulied g

‘aoejd ul aJe eyl | apMm-AjUNWWOD e Judwadw) pue udisag | Ul UaJpjiyd 41943 |joJud ‘Buiuies)

SW1SAS pue $331AI9S UO SP|iNg 1yl wdlsAs 03 sjuased aseunoouy | Apea s,ua1p|iyo 419yl Loddns
[B4J3J3] pUB 324n0s34 e Juswajdwi pue udisaqg ‘sajyunoddo Buipuny 0} Ayjige ,siuased saoudw| g

21nINJ 40 JUSLINI Y3Snouyl 12w aq ued LERILVES ‘S3DIAUIS 13 Ul uoneddiued

‘sjuaJed 10§ S32JNOS3I pue | Jeyl spIsu Iswun Ayauspl pue 413 ayl ol pue swies8oud 413 pug 03 SS9JJB 953U}

‘sdnou38 1oddns ‘Suiuiesy ‘uoleanpa Suluses) paudije aq 1M eyl SWwaisAs |eid)al pue | Ul Sj9A3| uoiedidfed 0} Suoy Juawasedua
Ajaes pa1agiel oy uejd aAIlRIOQR||00 B 91B31D | SIDIAUDS paledidijue pue juauind 3yl dep juauinoyoes) | pue yoeasino jusised aseauou; ‘T

(uo pue ¥Z0Z-£202) (ezoz-zzo?) (zzoz-1207) 429A

Uo Z SieaA uolejuawajdul SaINAIDY T Je3A uofiejuawa|dw S3IIARIY 8ujuue|d sapIARdY so18aje438

‘Buiusea) Ajiea s, piya 119y 104 1ioddns Suouls e se anIas pue pagdedua Ajannoe aJe sajjiwe} A3jleA eweAn) ay) 'z |e0D

‘S3J|IWe} pue uipIyo 104 1oddns ssaujjam |eioineyaq aaIsuayadwo)
‘sAejap/sainjigesip yum paijiauapl uasp|iyd o) uoddns 1snqoy
"9J4BJ P[IYd pPIsuID|| $SIIJe 01 sualed 104 salpisqns
swesdoad aied pliyd [ewsogul ‘Sunisixa asuady| o} poddns
"saoeds Allj1oe) pue a4ed p|Iyd pPa1eAOUdL/MIN
‘8ujuieal jeuoissajoud anisuayaidwod Sutusea] Apey e
:T |eoD Joy ajgejiene si Suipunj j1 papPaau SAINIINIISEILU] PUE S3IIAIBS paluawdne jo s3jdwex]

'SS3UBAINDDYJD U EW-UOISIDBP
pue swa1sAs Juawanoldwi SNONUIIUOD
SSasseal 0] e1ep Malnal Alrejn8ay

"Spasu 1awun |jij 03 3Je) plYd
Ajlwey pasuadyy pue uondo paseg aWoOH

'SW00Jsse[d Bujuses)
Ajes jje inoysnoiyy
SSauaAIsuaYa.dwod

‘AlJe|N331 paM3IADY S| JBY) $S20INS pue ‘@duaisyod ‘Juawud)|e
JUSPNIS JOJUOW 03 WIISAS UOIIBN|BAD puR 1e pawie sapiuniioddo
uejd Jusawaroiduwl) snonuuod e Juaws|dw) juawdo|aAap |euoissajo.ld

po1adiel apinold 'S

(uo pue $z0zZ-£202)
uo Z siea A uonejuswajdw) sanIARIY

(€zoz-z20T) (zz0Z-1202) Jean
T 134 uopejuawsjdw] s3ANDY Buiuuejld sai3ARdY s313ajens

103



€T

‘sainseaw paseq

-WNN311NJ pue $sauipeal jooyds

0} P31 YJOMIWEI) UOIIEN|EAS UE
guISn $$323NS 1U3pNIs JolUOW 0} elep
ue|d JuswaAoidwil SNONUIIUO0I Yoed}

‘siaulied ssosoe Supjew

UOIS129p pauLoju) elep pue Suueys
e1ep 404 MO|je 0] 3UNIINIISEelul
elep Sunsixa aleulpiood pue udyy

‘sue|d Mdn pue
d13 93 susije 1eyl uejd uonesoge||od pue
‘Bupieys elep ‘suopedlunwiwod g-4 e dojaaad

‘Suiyew

u0ISID9p patuaojul eyep duipnjpul ‘d13

ay3 Jo sjeod pue sajdidund ay s19s)4au pue
Jusawaseueul Jueid pue punj aAlzesoqe||od
pue ‘@aueuusAo3 pue diysiapea) ‘s3|npayds
Suinsaw sapnjoul ey sisulied Suowe
(49ueYD B 4O SOOIA) SIuawWa313e dojsaaq

‘uopiejusawadwit T
JeaA 104 uejd Juom e 3e31)

*JeaA Bujuueld 3yl 4oj duom
3y} 913]dwod 03 sSunasw
40 9jnpayos Jejndau e 39S

'$92)AUaS pue sweigoud
Bunedipnued 413 suyaq

Buipuny se ||om se
quawuiaA03 pue diysispes)
Suipnjou) ‘ suogyoeq,
40 ‘@injonasesyul 303[oid
Suiuleay Ajze3 a3 piing g
‘Bupjew
UOJSII9p WIOJUI O BIBP 35} T
IOM NdN pue 413 uleisns
0] SWa3SAs uoe10qe|jod
pue ‘Suneys eiep
‘uonEIUNWILIOD €-d YSIigqeis3 T

(uo pue yZ0Z-£202)
uo Z sieap uolleiuawajduwi) Sa1ANIY

(ezoz
-2202) T 1e9 uopejuswajdw] sajANIY

(zzoz-t202)
4e9A Sujuueld sailANIY

s3aldajesis

"apeJd pJc y3noayl yuig wouj uolleulpiood pue Juawusije uoddns 03 9de|d ul si Sulp|ing swalsAs Agjjep eweAn) g [eoD

"J4e1s usuied pue [ooyas 404 sSujures) jeuoissajoad Aduaradwod jeanyn)

"Saljiwe) 0] d|ge|ieAe s9d1AI9S pue poddns ssaujjom |eloineyag

"saljiwes 9|qesau|na/ajidesy 104 Sutwwessosd Adualdins-4as

"uo11BINPI/SallAIIde Ul aledidiued 01 syuased Joj spuadils

‘swesdoud Juawadesus 1uaied ajqennba 15nqos a1enjide) djay 01 JSqWSW JJels DY4AD [BUCRIPPY
‘Buiwwesdoud (sejiwis 40) JOId

*s8U1494J0 JuaNbauy BI0W YHUM S3DIAIBS JUWIdesua Jualed [euontppy e
:Z 120D 104 3)qejieAe 5| Suipuny J1 PIPI3U 3IN1INJISEIIUI PUE SIDJAIAS pajudwsne Jo sajdwexy

"SS9UBAIIIAYD
Supjew uoIspP3Ip pue swialsAs awsroIdw)
SNONUIIUOD $S35SE3J 0} B1EP MBIABI AliR|NSaYy

“Juawagdedus juaued jo Joedw} sanseaw
pue 3oe.3 03 WaisAs uopien|eaa pue ueyd
juawanosdwi snonuuod e Jusawajdw|

‘uo13I913p

Alses pue juswdojaaap
Ayyjeay s,uaipjiyd uoddns
sjuased djay 03 sadeyuy
PUEe S|e11943s JO WIISAs

(uo pue yzoZ-£202)
uo Z sieaj uonejuswajdw) saniaRdy

(€z0zZ-z207)
T Jea) uoneluswajdw] S3NANIY

(2Z0Z-1202) 1294
Sujuue(d sanniARdYy

sajdajells

104



14"

‘Supjoesl pue Sulieys el1ep dAI1IBYD 404 MO||e 0 saundNJIseljul erep Sunisixa ayl spessdn e
"$94N1INJISEAJUI |BIO] OJUf SAIIBINUI MOJD) B\ d[oH 21e4331ul 01 Loddns e
*d13 3y3 Jo uonejuawaldwi [Ny 10} Mmoj|e 0] salpuagde Jaulied 104 Sulyjels |euollppy e

‘(suoinsod J03eulpI002) dAIRIHU| [00YS AJUNWWOD) PUB 413 Syl 33519A0 01 dIYSIIPEd)| JJels wid)-3uo] e

‘aseqelep Aduade-ssoud Bujuieat Aue]
i€ |eOD) 10} 3|qejieAe S| Sulpuny JI PAPABU 34NIINJISRIJUI PUE SIS pajudawidne Jo sajdwex3

"Ajljiqeuielsns 4713 ayj siayunj pue
sueddns jey) Sulpuny Joj Ajdde pue yoel|

‘sagueyd wolsAs
uswajdul] pue 103f0ud 413 9Y) 99519A0 pue
31BUIPI00D 0F SIIRHNSUOI/HETS PRAUIeAD Sl

‘sdiystauyied juaied ‘ssa22ans
pliy2 quawudi|e ‘uojesnps Jayaeal 40 4¥I1
3yl ul s|eod pue sai3a)eJls Sululear Aje3 ppy

‘|Ppow £-d ue|d uiuiea Ajieg ayy oy
J}JOoM3UIEL UD[IEN|BAR pue uejd JuswaAosduw)
snonuiluod e juaWwa|dw) pue ajeai)

uofieanp3 jo 3daq eiuiojied
wouj jueis diysisulied
|ooyas Auntuwio)

10} uopiealjdde atedaid

‘aseyd uopejuawa)duw ayl
[peaj 03 53ue}|NSLUOD Jo/pue
J01BUIp4003 3i1Y 0] Biedaid

*Asessaoau J| ‘usije

| ‘13 ay
Yim paugije (zzoz Yyaew

qne anp) jueid diysiaulied

|00yas Auntuwoe)
uoneanp3 Jo Juawiedsg

‘sapiunioddo Suueys | Suejd 3dn pue 413 3yl ains BlulojijeD 3y ul paqLdsap
eIEp pue ‘uoneloqe|jod Guswanoidwy | 29 03 413 3yl asIAsY ‘uejd se diysiaulied |0oyas
joseale Aypuapi pue siauped |je Ag Adn 8t Jo Juatudojaaap Aunwwio) e ysiigeis3  p
pasn aJnjonJiseljul ejep jusuind ayl azAjeuy 3y3 1oj uoniepunoy ‘sjuawaaige
ayl se 473 a3 3sn pue sagpi|igisuodsal
(uo pue y20z-€202) (ezoz (zzoz-1207)
Uo Z sleaj uonejudwajdul| saiARdY “Z20T) T 483) uoneIu3W|dw| SIUARDY 1e3A dujuue|d sapiARY sajdazens

105



ST

"9702-5202 Aq Yrew ui Aouspyoud 943
apess pJg Sunsaw %8z pue y13 ul Aduspyoud
[2A3] apeJs pig Sunaaw %5 yum Asusmyoid
[9A9] apeus pag aA3lyde oym squapmis Jo

‘'SWo0.sse|d Juiuuesj Ajes jje 1noysnouyl
SSURAISUYa1dw oD pue ‘93ua1sy0d
quawugdije je pawie samunlioddo

Jaquwinu 3yl uj 4e3A Jad 3se3I9Ul %G B S| 219y} juatudo)aA3p jeuoissajoid payadiel apinold  °S

‘S94095 43S Ag paiedipul se ‘uojjeJisiulwpe

SJUDWISSASSE uapuesiapupy 10} Apeas SAlIIe OYM URIP|IYD JO J00Y9s pue ‘siaydeal ade |0oYyds pue )3

YleN pue | Jagquwnu ay) uj JesA 19d 95e313u1 %G e S} 313y ‘s)apiaoad 921A19s (3D3) uonednp3 pue aied
v13 dSvvD s1391d ‘(wesSoid panoidde 373 434H10 40 )] 40/pue Aj4e3 Suowe SuiSpug pue uonendilie ping  “p ‘Spaepueis
ovdi13 1ueis peay Aje3/aiels peaH) sauauadxa ‘'siauie3| AjJes ||e 10} ajgejieae 21e)S uo
FES Suiusea| Ajea Jo sieaA oM] 1se3) 1k aAey 9JB S9IIAUBS SAISN|OU| puk 3jqeynba aunsug ‘g paseq Suluaed)
salewWwNS PSY | uslieSIapUD Sul4RIUB UBIP|IYD 1O %09 SZOT Ad *(sseadA 1-0) seiunuoddo Suiuaes) pue jooyds
SaleWWNS SSY1D ‘Jels Ajsea Ajljenb y8iy ul uonedioiied ssesudu| g 10} Apeau aie
s1nsas Aaaing | peaH 40 (1) usesiapuly |euopisues] pusiie *saoualiadxa Suiuies) Apes Alljenb ysiy ua4pjiyd Asjjep
SaleWWINS daYd 1M u31pIYd pjo JedA § |e JO %06 ‘S20T Ag Yum (€ 9peus ydnouy) yuiq) uapjiyd spinod T eweAn) T
awionnQ saidajells |eoo

joo} uonenjeny

‘sigunsed A3y yum eiep Suueys

10} SMOJ|e 18yl W1sAs elep papel3dn ue se [|am Se }JOMIWIEl) UOIIEN|EAD SIY} JO JuswWdUaI 3y} Moddns 03 paundas ag ||IM Spuny [euoippe
1.y} padoy Si 1| 'SIUBLISSISSE Y} JO S3IPUINDIIY pue SaWEeLydWI} AJIIUSPI 0 JOPJO Ul PIPI3U S| HJOMBWELS SIY} JO JUSWSUISDI |BUOINPPE ‘PaIS]|
dJe pash aq (|IM 18y} $|00} uolien|ead y3noyl|y "s|eod 413 Jnoj ayi 4O Yoea 10} SIWOIIN0 pue s31591eJ1S AY SIIHIUIPI HJOMBWEL) SUIMO(|0) dYL

¢J4013119q suoAues| e
(HOP3MPpPIP oM MOH @
¢OPp 9M pPIp YoNW MOH @
1S9S59SSE ey} [2pow (ygy) ANigeIunodde paseq-synsas e yum usije 01 papualul S| JAOMIUIEL UOIIEN|BAD 41T Byl

Jjiomauwield4 uoijenjen 413

106



91

K UE|
3Y3 Yynm pausdie ‘(2zoz Yd4e Ino anp) juesd
diysiauied [0oyds Ayunwiwo) uoljednpy
J0 Juswedaq elusojed Y3 Ul p3quIsap

se diysiauied jooyds Ajlunwwo) e ysiigeis ‘v
*sjuswa3.8e pue sajjigisuodsal Suipuny
SE ||9M SE ‘Juawiui3Ao3 pue diysiapes)
Buipn)oul ‘ suogydeq,, 10 ‘34nlonJiseliul

‘apessd

pIg y3nosyl
Yyuiq wouy
uoIeUIPIO0D

Aaning Auojuanu| ‘SaWO0IIN0 193foud 3uiulest Alue3 syl piind ‘€ pue juswuslije

A1pede) jooyos pue s|eo3 413 pue Jdn sa3eudanul gy "3UINBLW UOISIDDP WIOJUl O] B1Bp IS T uoddns 03 aoe|d

‘poIidluald MOM AN ui s 3ulpjing

(001 UOIIEN|BAD Ajlwiey pue ‘pajeulpsood ‘pausije s) walsAs PUE 4713 u1eIsns 03 swalsAs UoIIe10ge||02 pue swalsAs Ajlen

WSAS €-d guiuaes] Ajaea Aajjep eweAn) syl ‘0c0z Ad ‘Bulieys ejep ‘uonedUNWWOI g€-d ysijqeisy T eweAn) ‘¢
‘14815 peaH y3noayl wesdoud ssaujam Ajiwey "u01109319p AjJea pue Juswdojanap Ayijesy

3yl pue JY4AD y3noayl AJjus uamedispupy S,ud4p|1yd Joddns sjuaued djay o1 sagde)qui) ‘Buiuies)

0} Joud SIDV JOJ PRUBIUIS 4B UIP|IY2 ||V Pue s|eJ 343l Jo Wa1sAs aAISuayaIdwod Alea s, piiyo

"'3JuUapipu0d |ejualed ul asealdul e 91340 0} sJapiroud [BIO] yUM Jduled € J19Y3 404 Moddns

%05 e 14odau sjuased Bunedidilied ‘0c0c Ad ‘Buiuaea) Ajuea s,uaupjiyo 8uouls e se oS

‘sanunoddo 219y1 woddns 03 Ayjige syuated snosdw| g pue padedus

SOV 1udwadedus juaued ui ajeddied oym "S3IIAIBS d13 Ul AjoAnoe ase

1dvd p|O sJeaA §-0 ul4pjiy? Jo siuased JO 13qunu uoiledidilied pue 01 SS3J08 3SEIIIU| 0} SLIOYD saliwey Agjjen

143d 9y3 uj JedA Jad aseasdu] %40z e S1 343yl Juswa3dedus pue yoeasno jualed aseasou) ‘T eweAn) ‘g

*Ajaejn8ai s193w pue

paysijge1sa S| )40M3au auediAjaes ue ‘c€zoe Ag
"apeJ8 pag Ag aead Jad s3uapnis {d34u)
1U3[DHyOold ysiBuz Jusn|4 uoneIISSePaY

X|s Jo 98eJ3Ae UE S| 3133 920T-5Z0Z Ad

|00] uonenjens

awong

sa13ajens

|eoo

107



LT

vez'zses 000°0S$ 98€'TLTS ooo'oss [ vv'eses | 0000s$  |1SOD NVHOOUd TVIOL
000°0TS IST'6S LOT'6S 51507 19341pu|
veT'zres 000°0S$ veT'29TS 000°0SS vEE'BYES 0000s$ P3aIpu|
Suipnjau| 10N 53150) weadoud |e1oy
000'T$ 0% 000'T$ 03 005'7$ 0$ : ~ eannQ Ajunwwio) pue Juaied
000°9T$ 0SZ'T$ 000°9T$ 0SZ'T$ 000°9T$ 0ST'T$ ~ spuadps pue Sujujes} jualed
000°€S 0% 000'€$ 0% 000°€$ 0$ . W[ aIMpISqns/asesjas Jaydea)
000°0€$ 0$ 000°0€$ 0S 000'0VTS 0S sloyesjuodqns
0$ 0% 000°0T$ 0$ 000°SZ$ 0s$ : uonenjea3|
0s$ 008°TS 000'0TS 000°€$ 000°0T$ 000°€S$ sa3uaiajuo) ujuies)
0% S€8$ 0$ G€8% 0$ SE89 LU
0s 0STS 0% 0STS 000'TS 0SE'TS juswdinb3 /asea juawdinb3
0S ST 0% 0v9‘TS 000°€$ 969'T$ s|elsaie|\ pue sajjddns 32130
VEY'66S vEY'66S vEY'66S 0$ suojysod yeis 3uanguiuod 43y10
008°26% 0$ 008°C6S 0s 00v'9vS 0S Jojeuiploo) sjooyds Ayunwiuwio)
6TY'vrS STT'EVS 698'TYS 403eujpioo) 413
:eis/|auuosiad
Aluno) Aunop sasuadxy
$324Nn0¢§ e Sa3N0S 43410 Eirag
1ay10 Ag papuny Ag papuny
ejues G 1sJ14 ejues g is4id
ST-vZ Ad SZT-vZ Ad vzezAd | vrECAd
€ JeaA ZJeaA _ TieaA

'SUOITEPUNOJ |RIO] WO Bulpuny J3Y30 SE [|9m se ‘(uoreruawd|dw 104 10w

m:_ccm_n Je3A/N00TS) et wrc_ccm_a s|ooyas Ayunwwo) syl

‘(1eaA/nqzs Aldrewixoadde 1e palewlsa) spuny ydn apnjaul Aew yaym ‘saaunos Suipuny jeuoiippe jo Aljigejieae ayi uodn 1uasuiluod ale jeyl
Pappe uaaq aAey 1502 4UINIMOH *(4B3A/000°0SS) 3uesS uoneusws|dwi 473 s, 15414 wody pateddiue Suipuny uo paseq si 198png pasodo.d ay)

}93png d13

108



81

'S3AIleIUL JO Buipuelsiapun
Ayunwwod uapeo.q 01 38edgam pue ‘@duepualie ajowoid oi shemednld ‘Buiuld ‘BuisiIBAPY - YIeasano AHunwwo) pue Jualed
'0008$ @ Jeah/sdoysyiom J0Id T
Jan0d 0} Sulpuny Jay10 "§$ X saualed Qg - sasse(d Suipuanie oy spuadns ssepd Suiluaied pue JuswdoPAIp plIYD - spuadis pue 3ujutes] Judled
‘3InHIsqns 4o) Aed 03 1500 J0/pue dwi) 3ulules] 19YIea) JOJ S1S0D) - dwl] 35e3|3Y J3YIea]
‘Sunjew UoISIDAP PaWIOUl BIRP PUR ‘Sulieys elep ‘Supjoesl BleP 10} 31N1INJISEIJUL IPN|IUf 1BY] SWAISAS B1EP AHUNWWOD pjIing pue ‘speaddn
‘SWIaISAS e1ep JUBLIND S JaulJed 1eNn|eAa [|Im oym Jadxa 1uawdol3Aap aseqeleq "3Jnjonuiseljul pue Ayljiqeule1sns pjing ol ssijunijoddo
8uipuny Jaylo pue 3D Suiydaeasal Ym paysel JONIM JueJD uoirejuawd|dwi 413 pue ddN Se ||Sm se sjooyds Auunwwo) Jo Sujuueld
8y} Joj Ajunwiwod pue siadulied |je o spaau pue syjduasls alesda3u) ‘Buiuued 21331e41s pue Indui AHUNWWOI 31 UIPIO0) - SI03IeIUOIGNS
J0M [00YIS AHUNWIWO)) pue Ydn ‘d13 40 1edwi uo Jiodss pue yoesy 01 swalsAs pue uejd uonienjend dojana( - uonenjeal
JUBWdO[IAIP |BUOISSDJOId - SBIUBLBJUOY) pue Bulujes]
S9IWOQS eom Xx/T Arequawa|3l eweAn) 03 sdul pue (euepy erues 01 sdil ) sejiw QY - [SAeBAL
"(s13speay OT) uawdinba uonelasdialul J0 1503 Yl 104 S3UNO0S Fuipuny J9YIQ "401BUIPI00) d13 10} diemyos pue dorde] - Juawdinbg
‘219 ‘S924N0S3AJ [BUOIIEINPI U3YI0 ‘$H00q
‘Iuao Bujuies| ‘s1a|qel :apnpul Aew $924n0s Suipuny Jaylo woduy sayjddng “A/s3uiiayiesd Juaied g 10y s31jddns - sjelialey pue saijddns ady0
*10{3SuUNo0d T-) pue ‘|eduiid/Auapualuliadng ‘J01eUIPI00) S|O0YIS Allunwwo) asnr ‘40sina3dng aus pue Jaseuey
‘10123117 14e1S peay ‘8wl 1efeuely weadold pue Jo133a41Q SAIINIIXT DY4AD WOy SUOIINGIIIU0D dwil-Hed - awl] Jels Suiangiuo) Jdylo
‘uoneluswsa|dwi Jioddns 03 3oe|d ul swaisAs 1nd
01 si3ulied yum yJoM pue ‘91e1oqe||od ‘Alideded pjing ‘a1enjioe) pue ‘Suiuueld aaesadood aren|de) pue poddns Jauaed 03 siapes| Ajunwiwod
pue ‘s1apino.d a21A1as ‘siaulied ‘Ssjualed SUIAUOD pue YHM 31EIIUNWIWOD ‘|Ipow diysiaulled Sjooyds AHUNWWOY) B SIIBIQUIS 1BY] 24N1jNJ pue
Buipueisiapun paJeys e 3ulysljqelss 1e pawiie suo1esISAU0D Jaulied d)el|1oe4 (Uo pue g Jeah |4 ‘T JedA | 4) - 103eUIPI00) [00YIS AHUNWWIO)
"uaapjiyd AsjleA eweAn) 10y SS320NS 34| pue |0oYIs [ewndo 1oddns 03 S92IAIFS PISEG-ANUNWWIOD ‘PRIIIUI-P|IYd ‘PaWIOUI elep Jioddns
01 S38ukyd WalsAs 18 pawie [|e SBAIRIHUI YdN PUB ddSDD UO JO1BUIPJO0D [00YIS AHUNWWOY) YHM S33eI0qe)|0D) 'Siaulied YHm uoIledIunwwo?d
JO uOfiell)IdR) PUEB UOIIBUIPIO0D B3SIBA0 HJOM d1] a8euel "JeaA jad 3sealdu] % ¢ sapnjoul ‘uoilsod paliejes-uou ‘) 4 - J03eulpi00) 413

9AllelIeN 198png

109



61

‘saljiwey pue uuppyd s A9jjea eweAn) dn

01 9ALS Aay) se Yy1moud pue Sujuled| Panuluod 0] PAEMIO} )OO| pue 3JoMm 413yl 1oddns 03 Ajlunjioddo siy3 Buipiaoad Jo4 Ajuno) eseqleg ejues
G 15114 01 [nya3es3 Ajdaap aue siauiied ay] “3|gejieae Sujwod e 1ey) sa2n0sau Sujules) Ales Jayio ayi uj pa4inbas uoneulpiood pue Juawusdije
3yl Joj pue ‘ueld Sujuied] Alue3 ay3 1oj UoEPUNOY PIlOS B SAPIACAd 3unleu 9A11ea2d00D SIYL "pPadu Ayl 1eym yum ale Ayl aiaym sajjiwey
193W ||1m 1ey] sa18a1e.ls pljos yum Suipuodsal pue saljiwey 0} Sulualsy| Aq Suluueyd siy1 Joj pasedald oym s1apea) 4o 13s aAlreI2d00D Ajjeanieu
e JO 1 nsal ay) s 318y pajuasaid 3iom 8y “Anunwiwiod ay3 Jo uoddns uj 43y19501 UIAOM AjJejiws dae uoneddde siyl Suniwagns siaulied

3yl "aney Aayl 1eym 40 1s3q 3y} S4ewW 0} J3Y10 YIe3 U0 puadap saljiuey) S,AHUNWWOD 3y} ING “S32IN0SAI PIUWI| YLIM [[BLUS S| A3s|jep eweAn)

uoisnjpuo)

110



Sports

ArbiterSports, LLC Remit-To Address:
9815 S. Monroe St. ArbiterSports, LLC
Suite 204 Suite 204

Sandy, UT 84070 Sandy, UT 84070

Phone: {801) 576-2799

ArbiterPay Subscription Order Form

Ship To: Theresa King Invoice To:|Theresa King
Title: Business Manager Title:| Business Manager
Customer: Cuyama Joint Unified School District Customer:|Cuyama Joint Unified School District
Ship to 2300 Highway 166 Cuyama, CA 93254 Billing[2300 Highway 166 Cuyama, CA 93254
Address: Address:
Email: tking@cuyamaunified.org Email:|tking@cuyamaunified.org
Phone: 661-766-4104 Phone:|661-766-4104
AS Account Term State 7/1/2022
Rep: Jonathan Crowley Date:
_ | _ Term End  20/2025
Email: jonathan.crowley@arbitersports.com Date:
Submitted Term 36
Date: 3/17/2022 (Months):
Valid Until Payment
Date: 4/16/2022 Tverms: Net 30 Days
Billing Multi-year - See Special Instructions
Order Number: 20220317Cuyam140013 Schedule:

Subscription Services (Year 1): 7/1/2022 - 6/30/2023

Description Qty Unit Price Notes Year 1 Fees
Implementation/Set-Up 1 S 295.00 S 295.00
Annual ArbiterPay Subscription Fee 1 S 1,095.00 S 1,095.00
Annual ArbiterGame Subscription Fee 1 S 690.00 Free with ArbiterPay Unlimited Pricing $ -

Year 1 Total S 1,390.00

Subscription Services (Year 2): 7/1/2023 - 6/30/2024

Description Qty Unit Price Notes Year 2 Fees
Annual Refresher Training 1 S 95.00 S 95.00
Annual ArbiterPay Subscription Fee 1 S 1,095.00 S 1,095.00
Annual ArbiterGame Subscription Fee 1 S 690.00 Free with ArbiterPay Unlimited Pricing $ -

Year 2 Total S 1,190.00

Subscription Services (Year 3): 7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025

Description Qaty Unit Price Notes Year 3 Fees
Annual Refresher Training 1 S 95.00 S 95.00
Annual ArbiterPay Subscription Fee 1 S 1,195.00 S 1,195.00
Annual ArbiterGame Subscription Fee 1 S 690.00 Free with ArbiterPay Unlimited Pricing $ -

Year 3 Total S 1,290.00

111



Grand Total (does not include applicable taxes): S 3,870.00

Special Instructions

This is a Multi-Year License and will be invoiced as follows:

Year 1: $1,390.00 {plus any applicable fees) will be invoiced on License State Date of 07/01/2022 with Payment Terms of Net 30 Days
Year 2: $1,190.00 (plus any applicable fees) will be invoiced on License Renewal Date of 07/01/2023 with Payment Terms of Net 30 Days
Year 3: $1,290.00 (plus any applicable fees) will be invoiced on License Renewal Date of 07/01/2024 with Payment Terms of Net 30 Days

Standard Conditions:

1. Unless modified terms and conditions or a master agreement has been executed by the parties and is referenced in the Special Instructions
above, this Subscription Order Form is governed by ArbiterSports' standard terms and conditions found at
https://www.arbitersports.com/terms-and-conditions/. As used in this Subscription Order Form, Terms and Conditions refers to either the
modifed terms and conditions or master agreement referenced in the Special Instructions above, if applicable, or ArbiterSports' standard terms
and conditions ("Terms and Conditions").

2. Capitalized terms used and not defined in this Subscription Order Form shall have the meanings set forth in the Term & Conditions.

3. All references to monetary values shall mean United States dollars and do not include any taxes that may apply.

4. The Terms & Conditions together with this Subscription Order Form represent the entire agreement between the parties and cannot be
overridden by terms contained in any later received document unless the additional terms are accepted in writing by both parties.

5. In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between the Special Instructions of this Subscription Order Form and any other provision in this
Subscription Order Form, the Special Instructions shall govern and control.

Customer to Complete:

Is a Purchase Order required for ArbiterSports to receive payment for the Services in this Subscription Order Form?
Please fill in YES or NO here:

Acknowledgment and Acceptance of Terms

By signing this Subscription Order Form, the individual signing on behalf of Customer is committing and confirming that they are authorized by
Customer to execute this Subscription Order Form and to purchase the Service listed above.

Accepted By (Legal Entity): Accepted By (Legal Entity):
ArbiterSports, LLC

Signature: Signature:

Print Name: Print Name:
John Hopkins

Title: Title:
Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Date: Date:
3/17/2022

112




Pow_er _S‘__chqo!

150 Parkshore Dr, Folsom, CA 95630
Remit Email: cs@powerschool.com
Quote Date: 29-MAR-2022

Quote #: Q-568800- 1

Prepared By: Monika Malve

Customer Contact: Alfonso Gamino

Customer Name: Cuyama Joint Unified School District Title: District Superintendent
Contract Term: 12 Months Address: PO Box 271 Hwy 166
Start Date: 9-JUL-2022 City: New Cuyama
End Date: 8-JUL-2023 State/Province: California
Billing Frequency: Annually Zip Code: 93254
Phone #: (661) 766-2482

Product Description

Quantity Extended Price

Initial Term 9-JUL-2022 - 8-JUL-2023

PowerSchool SIS Hosting SSL Certificate 1.00 Each USD 495.93
PowerSchool SIS Maintenance and Support 309.00 Students USD 1,934.34
PowerSchool SIS Hosting 309.00 Students USD 1,578.99

License and Subscription Totals: USD 4,009.26

Quote Total

Initial Term 9-JUL-2022 - 8-JUL-2023
USD 4,009.26

Payment Total

Fees charged in subsequent periods after the duration of this quote will be subject to an annual uplift. On-Going PowerSchool
Subscription/Maintenance and Support Fees are invoiced at the then current rates and enrollment per existing terms of the executed
agreement between the parties. Any applicable state sales tax has not been added to this quote. Subscription Start and expiration
Dates shall be as set forth above, which may be delayed based upon the date that PowerSchool receives your purchase order. If this
quote includes promotional pricing, such promotional pricing may not be valid for the entire duration of this quote.

All invoices shall be paid before or on the due date set forth on invoice. All purchase orders must contain the exact quote number stated
within. Customer agrees that purchase orders are for administrative purposes only and do not impact the terms or conditions reflected
in this quote and the applicable agreement. Any credit provided by PowerSchool is nonrefundable and must be used within 12 months
of issuance. Unused credits will be expired after 12 months.

This renewal quote will continue to be subject to and incorporate the terms and conditions of the main services agreement executed
between PowerSchool and Customer that is in effect at the time of this quote, or if no such agreement is in effect, then the terms and
conditions found at htips://iwww.powerschool.com/MSA_Feb2022/, as may be amended.

Page 1 of 2

113



THE PARTIES BELOW ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THEY HAVE READ THE AGREEMENT, UNDERSTAND IT AND AGREE TO BE
BOUND BY ITS TERMS.

POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC Cuyama Joint Unified School District
Signature: Signature:

/ /,

s j-c? b2 *rv( e
Printed Name: Eric Shander Printed Name:
Title: Chief Financial Officer Title:
Date: 29-MAR-2022 Date:
PO Number:

Page 2 of 2

114



Interquest Detection Canines®
Of Fresno
Cuyama Joint Unified
(the District)

This shall serve as an agreement by and between Interquest Detection Canines® of Fresno and the DISTRICT for
substance awareness and detection services for the period of August 2021 through June 2022.

It is understood that the DISTRICT has established and communicated a policy clearly defining contraband as all drugs
of abuse (in the broadest terms), alcoholic beverages, firearms and ammunition, prescription and over-the-counter
medication, and that this policy has been disseminated to all campus locations. Violations are considered inimical to the
welfare of students and contrary to the DISTRICT'S desire to foster an atmosphere conducive to safety and education.

INTERQUEST shall provide contraband inspection services utilizing non-aggressive contraband detection canines. Such
inspections may be conducted on an unannounced basis under the auspices and direction of the DISTRICT
administration with INTERQUEST acting as an agent of the DISTRICT while conducting such inspections. Communal
areas, lockers, gym areas, parking lots (autemobiles), grounds, and other select areas as directed by DISTRICT officials,

shall be subject to inspection. Contraband detected on DISTRICT property is the responsibility of the DISTRICT.
INTERQUEST policy precludes the use of detection canines to *sniff" individuals under any circumstances.

INTERQUEST agrees to provide 3 half day visils for the contract period. The DISTRICT may increase the total number
of visits by notifying INTERQUEST in writing. Each visit will be $300 Lvisit. Multiple canine teams will be charged on a
per team basis. INTERQUEST will invoice for service on a monthly basis at the conclusion of the service month. The
DISTRICT agrees to pay for services within thirty (30) days of receipt of such invoice.

INTERQUEST will schedule DISTRICT visits in conjunction with days designated by the DISTRICT as apprapriate for
visits. DISTRICT will provide a school calendar with inappropriate dates for service noted. This calendar will serve as an
addendum to the Agreement. All other dates will be considered acceptable for visits. Service will NOT be scheduled
until the calendar is received.

INTERQUEST is licensed and registered by the U.S. Department of Justice, Drug Enforcement Administration, and
regional regulatory agencies as required. Detection canines are certified as reliable by the National Narcotic Detector
Dag Assaciation or equivalent independent agency. All employees are registered with the Department of Justice in
accordance with California Education Code requirements.

The DISTRICT agrees to hold harmless INTERQUEST, its Director and employees from and against any and all claims,
demands, actions and suits, including but not limited to, any liability for damages by reason of or arising from contraband
remaining undetected.

INTERQUEST DETECTION CANINES® FOR THE SC
Of Fresno »

i —
Cynthia Yniguez Daté: ?)I ‘?‘ Q..D—-

Owner

Please retum one (1) copy of this Agreement and vour District calendar to:
P.O. Box 407
Kerman, CA 93630

Retain the other copy for school files.

115



Interquest Detection Canines®
Of Fresno
Cuyama Joint Unified
(the District)

This shall serve as an agreement by and between Interquest Detection Canines® of Fresno and the DISTRICT for
substance awareness and detection services for the period of August 2022 through June 2023.

It is understood that the DISTRICT has established and communicated a policy clearly defining contraband as all drugs
of abuse (in the broadest terms), alcoholic beverages, firearms and ammunition, prescription and over-the-counter
medication, and that this policy has been disseminated o all campus locations. Violations are considered inimical to the
welfare of students and contrary to the DISTRICT'S desire to foster an atmosphere conducive to safety and education.

INTERQUEST shall provide contraband inspection services utilizing non-aggressive contraband detection canines. Such
inspections may be conducted on an unannounced basis under the auspices and direction of the DISTRICT
administration with INTERQUEST acting as an agent of the DISTRICT while conducting such inspections. Communal
areas, lockers, gym areas, parking lots (automoblles), grounds, and other select areas as directed by DISTRICT officials,
shall be subject to inspection. Cantraband detected on DISTRICT property is the responsibility of the DISTRICT.

INTERQUEST policy precludes the use of detection canines to “sniff” individuals under any circumstances.

INTERQUEST agrees to provide 7 half day visits for the contract period. The DISTRICT may increase the total number
of visits by notifying INTERQUEST in writing. Each visit will be $300 {visit. Multiple canine teams will be charged on a
per team basis. INTERQUEST will invoice for service on a monthly basis at the conclusion of the service month. The
DISTRICT agrees to pay for services within thirty (30) days of receipt of such invoice.

INTERQUEST will schedule DISTRICT visits in conjunction with days designated by the DISTRICT as appropriate for
visits. DISTRICT will provide a school calendar with inappropriate dates for service noted. This calendar will serve as an
addendum fo the Agreement. All other dates will be considered acceptable for visits. Service will NOT be scheduled
until the calendar is received.

INTERQUEST is licensed and registered by the U.S. Department of Justice, Drug Enforcement Administration, and
regional regulatory agencies as required. Detection canines are certified as reliable by the National Narcotic Detector
Dag Assaciation or equivalent independent agency. All employees are registered with the Department of Justice in
accordance with California Education Code requirements.

The DISTRICT agrees to hold harmiess INTERQUEST, its Director and employees fram and against any and all claims,

demands, actions and suits, including but not limited to, any liability for damages by reason of or arising from contraband
remaining undetected.

INTERQUEST DETECTION CANINES® FOR THE SCHROL: =

Of Fresno ;
Cynthia Yniguez Date: 8 ! ]f / C:zc;—

Owner

Please return one (1) copy of this Agreement and your District calendar to:
P.O. Box 407
Kerman, CA 93630

Retain the other copy for school files.

116



Cuyama Joint Unified School District

2300 Highway 166, New Cuyama, California 93254
(661) 766-2482 « FAX: (661) 766-2255

April 14,2022

Personnel Activity Report

Work schedule revision to the Certificated K-12 Counselor:

February 10, 2022, approved work calendar:
Name: Position: Current Assigned Days
1. Patricia Lopez Barriga K-12 Counselor 194-day work calendar
8-hours a day - salaried
April 14, 2022: Revise Certificated K-12 Counselor work assignment to:
Name: Position Revised Assigned Days
1. Patricia Lopez Barriga K-12 Counselor 195-work day calendar

8-hours a day- salaried

*Official start date: Monday, March 7, 2022

*This workday schedule aligns with the November 18, 2021, board approved Counselor Work
Schedule.

117



A-G Completion Improvement Grant Plan

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Total Grant Allocation

Cuyama High School

$150,000

Plan Descriptions
A description of the extent to which all students, including foster youth, low-income students, and English learners, will have access to A-G
courses approved by the University of California.

The goal of the Cuyama High School A-G Completion Improvement Grant is to increase its rate of UC A-G eligibility both schoolwide and for
statistically significant subgroups. Cuyama High School is a categorized as a comprehensive necessary high school with 52 total students enrolled.

All of our Cuyama High School students (9-12t") have full access to courses leading to accomplishment of the University of California A-G
requirements. The high school staff have been working to increase the number of courses that will need to be A-G approved. Our staff is focusing
on improving the percentage of students that complete the A-G courses in high school. Cuyama A-G completion rates for the previous years were:

1.
2
3.
4,
Cuyama High School A-G accomplishment rate, which saw 63% percent of 2021 graduates meet A-G requirements, including 47 percent of

Hispanic students, 80% percent of White students, and 47% percent of socioeconomically disadvantaged students (other subgroups were not
statistically significant). The overall rate of 55% percent in 2021 will be the baseline to measure A-G access and completion rates through the
2025-2026 school year. EL’s represent 13% of the high school students and their A-G percent of the 2021 graduates was 23%. We did not have any
foster students graduating in 2021.

Cuyama High School attributes its success in helping students, including students from underrepresented subgroups, meet UC A-G requirements
to the following reasons:

2017- 29% A-G completion rate

2018 — 42% A-G completion rate
2019 - 38% A-G completion rate
2020 — 60% A-G completion rate

® The school’s 230-unit graduation requirement compels students to take more core courses
® Most of the school’s available courses are UC A-G approved and the district will submit at least three additional courses to be approved as

A-G courses during the summer of 2022.

118



e Many students capitalize on the various A-G courses the district provides due to its status as a small necessary comprehensive high school.

e Teachers are Cuyama High School emphasize UC A-G fulfillment as a desired outcome for students, monitor students’ progress toward this
goal, and report on this progress in conferences with students and parents/guardians. In addition, Cuyama High School students now have
access to a high school counselor to provide support, monitoring, and guidance towards on A-G course emphasis and Loss mitigation

strategies including summer school in 2022 and 2023.

In the 2022-2023 school year, Cuyama High School will offer summer school program to students who failed a class and to students who received
an incomplete on a course during the 2021-2022 school year. This is the first summer school program being planned in approximately 18-20
years. Students will have the opportunity to make up a course in which they failed and/or to complete the work in a course that received an
incomplete in 21-22. High school teaching staff will submit the names of students that need summer school. The office staff will call parents of
each student to encourage participation in the program. This will allow more students to graduate as A-G completers. Cuyama High School will
select students who failed courses or need to complete courses. Most of our students in Cuyama will be the first in their family to attend college.
Most students that are targeted are considered as underrepresented subgroups.

A description of how the funds will be used to increase or improve services for foster youth, low-income students, and English learners to
improve A-G eligibility.

Funds from the UC A-G Completion Improvement Grant will be utilized for additional counseling time in support of UC A-G completion. The K-12
counselor will provide more counseling time in support of improving the UC A-G completion rates. The K-12 counselor was recently hired to meet
students’ academic, social/emotional needs, assist students and families with course scheduling, conference regularly with students and
parents/guardians throughout the year, provide guidance on career goals, guide and provide assistance to students as they register at
institutions of higher learning, walk students through the college/university application process, facilitate applications for financial aid and
scholarships, and organize college exploration activities with staff involvement. In 2022-2023, Cuyama High School is expanding UC A-G course
offerings. The district expects to submit for UC A-G approval of at least three courses this summer to count in the 2022-2023 school year. Our K-
12 counselor will be vital to provide the support and guidance to students in order to improve the UC A-G eligibility rate over the next few years
through the 2025-2026 school year.

As for services for unduplicated students such as low-income students, English Learners, and foster youth, additional counseling time and
additional activities will enable the following to occur:
® Development of a comprehensive advising plan for students in these subgroups and for all students school wide at Cuyama High School.
® Submit for additional courses for UC A-G approval.

119



e Workshop for families of incoming ninth graders to discuss UC A-G requirements, and the path to future college/university attendance. In
addition, the K-12 counselor will meet with each student throughout the school year to discuss A-G progress, and to provide guidance to
students throughout the year.

® K-12 counselor will provide more monitoring of student progress toward UC A-G requirements and, if needed, more frequent
communication with students and parents/guardians. This communication will be key.

e If needed, one-to-one assistance with college/university applications and applications for financial aid and scholarships will be provided
by the counselor. Counselor may also hold academic, social, and emotional workshops for students and/or parents throughout the year.
FAFSA workshop to be provided to students each year.

Cuyama acknowledges that the district needs to provide opportunities for student recovery opportunities, professional development for
teachers, the K-12 counselor, and the administration around increasing the UC A-G eligibility. The district is developing a comprehensive plan to
address the whole child. The district will combine the Early Learning Plan, ESSER plans, ASES, Expanded Learning, Local Control Accountability
Funds, Educator Effectiveness, Community Schools Plan, and other available funds to support a comprehensive vision that supports the whole

child and whole family.

The number of students who were identified for opportunities to retake A-G approved courses in which they received a "D", "F", or "Fail" grade
in the 2020 spring semester or the 2020-21 school year and a description of the method used to offer the opportunity retake courses.

Cuyama High School concluded the 2020-2021 school year with 7 students in need of credit recovery. In response, Cuyama Joint Unified School
District will offer the high school students a six-week credit recovery program during the Summer of 2022, utilizing the Edgenuity online
curriculum and other planned materials. The goal is to continue to offer a summer school credit recovery and credit completion (*for those
students that received an incomplete on a course) program.

A description of how the plan and described services, and associated expenditures, if applicable, supplement services in the Local Control and
Accountability Plan and Learning Recovery Plan (AB 86 - IPI/ELOG).

“Ensure that all students can demonstrate proficiency in math and literacy skills for multiple College and Career Readiness options using both in-
person and distance learning instructional opportunities.” In addition, in the Learning recovery plan, the district ESSER Il plan was approved to
allocate funding for a K-12 counselor to provide academic, social, and emotional counseling as well as student/staff/and parent workshops on UC
A-G courses, FAFSA, etc. The Local Control Accountability Plan Goal 2 states: “Develop the physical, and social-emotional health of students in a

The goal of increasing the percentage of students accomplishing UC A-G requirements is part of Cuyama Joint Unified School District LCAP Goal 1:

120



physically, socially, and emotionally safe environment causing connectedness with the district.”

The UC A-G Completion Improvement Grant would supplement what is included in the LCAP because the $150,000 accessible through the 2025-
2026 school year funding is in addition to what is present in the LCAP. The counseling activities described here would supplement the LCAP
counseling actions, which focus primarily on addressing social/emotional needs due to the 1.5 years of distance learning programs.

Plan Expenditures

Programs and services to increase or improve A-G completion Planned Expenditures

Additional services from a credentialed counselor in support of UC A-G | Total of $130,000 through 2025-2026 school year
completion including services during summer school. Monitoring and
assigning the appropriate courses for each high school student to meet
the UC A-G course requirements. Assisting students who failed a course
or who have incompletes on some of their high school courses. Goal it
to get these students to pass the course and to complete any course
where they received an incomplete.

121

AP testing online courses, individual and small student counseling $8,000
groups, academic counseling, student/staff/parent workshops,
materials, and other unforeseen expenses attributed to UC A-G course
access and A-G Learning Loss mitigation.

Field trips to institutions of Higher Education including transportation, | $12,000
meals costs, etc.




FIRST READING 4-14-2022
Recommendation to Adopt Regular Annual Rent Increases to District Owned Rental Properties

Background: The Cuyama Joint Unified School District currently owns six (6) single family residential properties,
two (2) “Live-On” Residential dwellings at each school site, and one (1) parcel of land with a storage barn. The
district properties are occupied by members of the community and district employees. District employees
receive the benefit of discounted rent. Tenants are required to pay annual unsecured property taxes for holding
possessory interest. In 2019, the average median rent was approximately $875 per month*. There are no
current rentals advertised to compare to at this time.

Reason: The rent on these properties has not been increased for several years. All properties are currently
rented for less than market value. The cost to maintain these properties is a district expense and impacts the
general fund. In the interest of the appropriate uses of public funds, the district recommends that the board
adopt the procedure of reasonable annual increases that will help reduce the district’s fiscal impact associated
with owning these properties.

Projected Outcome: By establishing regular annual rent increases, the district would be able to help reduce
deficit spending. The district would have flexibility to allow for an exemption or reduction in the percentage of
the annual increase in the event of emergency or other special circumstance. Tenants would receive notice of
the increase in accordance with the law. The increase would be equitably administered among tenants. The
increase would be a reasonable amount and within the guidelines of the law in the State of California. The
regular annual increases would assist the district in closing the gap between the median rental market value and
the current rent prices. If any new property becomes vacant, the new rental rate will be brought up to date to
the district’s market rental value less a 25% discount for an employee. For example, if a 3-bedroom single family
home were $800 per month for a non-employee, an employee would be charged $600 per month.

District Owned Properties/Rentals:

Property Current Rent | 10% 5% 2.5% Rental Status
1 | 4753 CEBRIAN 775.00 77.50 38.75 19.38 Non-emp.
2 | 4825 CEBRIAN 475.00 47.50 23.75 11.88 employee
3 | 4825 MORALES 650.00 65.00 32.50 16.25 Non-emp.
4 | 4814 MORALES 440.00 44.00 22.00 11.00 employee
5 | 4826 SISQUOC 700.00 70.00 35.00 17.50 Non-emp
6 | 4831 Morales 440.00 44.00 22.00 11.00 employee
7 | Elementary Duplex (live-on) | 550.00 55.00 27.50 13.75 vacant

(includes utilities)
8 | High School House 605.00 60.50 30.25 15.13 employee

(includes utilities)

Recommendation: Administration recommends a regular annual increase EFFECTIVE 7-1-2022 of 5% of the
current monthly rent amount until market value rent is reached, then an annual increase of 50% of the Cost-of-
Living Adjustment (COLA) percentage. Employees would receive a 25% discount on the non-employee monthly
rent rate.

*www.city-data.com, www.affordablehousingonline.com, and www.homearea.com

122




Cuyama Joint Unified School District

2300 Highway 166, New Cuyama, California 93254
(661) 766-2482 - FAX: (661) 766-2255

April 14, 2022
Covid Graduation Waiver for 2021-2022 school year only:

AB 104 gives 2021/22 seniors who fall substantially short of the
graduation requirements set by the governing board, a regular high
school diploma at roughly “half price”. For this year only, AB 104
students can earn a high school diploma after fulfilling one-half or less
of the requirements set by the governing board.

Education Code section 51225.3. lists the state legislature’s minimum
number of courses necessary to graduate high school. There are 13
such courses. Those are the AB 104 course requirements. For the
Cuyama Joint Unified that number is 130.

Additionally, AB 104 requires high schools to provide AB 104 seniors
(those who are not on the usual graduation track) to ability to opt for a
5th year if necessary to complete the statewide 13 course graduation
requirements.

123



Cuyama USD High School Graduation Reqguirements

Pupils shall be authorized to graduate and to receive a diploma from Cuyama Valley High School
of the Cuyama Joint Unified School District without regard to the length of time actually taken by
the pupil to complete requirements when the following are met:

The student has satisfactorily completed a curriculum of not less than 240 units of credit for the
class of 2019, and 230 for the classes of 2020 and beyond, which satisfies the following criteria:

A. 140 units have been earned at grade “C” or better.

B. 35 units are in English. Students must be enrolled in eight (8) semesters of integrated
courses combined instruction in listening, speaking, writing, reading and the study of
literature.

C. 30 units are in Mathematics, including Algebra and other Mathematics coursework at the
high school level or above.

D. 30 units are in Social Science and include:
1. 10 units in World History and Geography
2. 10 units in United States History

3. 5 units in United States Government

4. 5 units in Economics

E. 20 units are in Science and include:
1. 10 units in General Science, Agricultural Science or Food Science.
2. 10 units in General Biology, Agricultural Biology or Food Biology.

F. 5 units of Life and Career Planning.

G. 10 units are in Fine Arts or Foreign Language or Practical Arts. Acceptable courses include:
1. Any language other than English.

2. Art, Art Appreciation, Drama, Performing Arts, Music

Appreciation and Photography.

3. Agriculture Mechanics and Culinary Arts

H. 20 units are in Physical Education and include:
1. 10 units of Freshmen PE.

2. 10 additional units of PE.

I. 15 additional units include:

(1) 5 units for Health Education.

{2) 10 units for Capstone/ Senior Seminar.

J. 80 units of credit for the class of 2019 and 75 for the classes of 2020 and beyond.

K. 25 hours of community service

124



AB 104 Statewide Graduation Course Reguirement per Education Code section 51225.3

1. Three courses in English.

2. Two courses in mathematics. At least one mathematics course, or a combination of the two
mathematics courses, shall meet or exceed state academic content standards for Algebra | or
Mathematics I. Completion of such coursework prior to grade 9 shall satisfy the Algebra | or
Mathematics | requirement, but shall not exempt a student from the requirement to complete two
mathematics courses in grades 9-12.

3. Two courses in science, including biological and physical sciences.

4. Three courses in social studies, including United States history and geography; world history, culture,
and geography; a one-semester course in American government and civics; and a one-semester course
in economics.

5. One course in visual or performing arts, world language, or career technical education (CTE). For
purposes of this requirement, a course in American Sign Language shall be deemed a course in world

language.

6. Two courses in physical education, unless the student has been otherwise exempted pursuant to
other sections of the Education Code.

125



Cuyama Joint Unified School District

2300 Highway 166. New Cuyama. California 93254
(661) 766-2482 + FAX: (661) 766-2255

AB104 Graduation ELIGIBILITY DETERMINATION 2021-2022

STUDENT NAME:

DOB: Perm ID:
|| SCHOOL: CURRENT GRADUATION DATE:  June $6,2022 GRADE: 12
COURSES DISTRICT REQS AB 104 Waiver REQS CREDITS NEEDED PER | NEEDED PER
Comprehensive/Altemative| Comprehensive/Aitemative | COMPLETE DISTRICT AB 104
REQS REQS
English 40/40 30 40 30
World History 10/10 10 10 10
US Histary 10/10 10 10 10
Government 5/5 5 5
Economics 5/5 5 5
Mathematics 20/20 20 20 20
Physical Science 10/10 10 10 10
Life Science 10/10 10 10 10
Physical Education 20/20 20 20 20
VP Art/Fr Lang/CTE 10/10 10 10 10
Health 5/5 5 0
Electives 75/60 75 0
TOTALS 23¢205 130 0 A3¢C 130

1. Can the student reasonably be expected to com

high school? (The answer must be “no” for student to be eligible for exemption.) YES
2. Was the student negatively impacted by the COVID 19 Pandemic? [Jves D NO
3. Based on the above information, is student eligible to receive a Graduation Requirement Exemption? YES D
4. Is the student eligible for special education and related services? YES O no [

(If yes, the student’s academic counselor wiil
carrier, who will convene an IEP meeting to d

Academic Counselor:

School Site Administrator:

District Office Approval:

provide this eligibiiity determination to the student’s case
iscuss Student’s graduation status.)

Date:

plete district graduation requirements by the end of his or her fourth year of
NO -

no [

Date:

Date:

AB 104 seniors: Opt for a 5" year to complete the statewide 13 course graduation requirements.

Yes or No

Parent/Ed Right Holder decision is indicated by checking box below:

|:| Graduate under Exemption in 4 years
D Graduate under school district requirements in 4 years

Parent/ERH:

Signature:

Date:

1of 1

126




Cuyama Joint Unified School District

2300 Highway 166, New Cuyama, California 93254
(661) 766-2482 - FAX: (661) 766-2255

April 15, 2022

Account Representative
United Security Bank
Taft Office

523 Cascade Place

Taft, CA 93268

Re: New Account Request — CJUSD Scholarship Fund

To Whom It May Concern:

The Cuyama Joint Unified School District would like to open a new business account. The account name
will be CJUSD Scholarship Fund. The opening deposit will be transferred from the Cash Clearing account

XXXXX891 in the amount of $3,075.00.

The new authorized signers for the CJUSD Scholarship Fund will be the same as our other account
signers on file and are listed below:

T

Name: Title: Authorizations:
Alfonso Gamino Superintendent 1-7
Theresa King Business Manager 1-7
Kevin Lebsack Teacher-in-Charge 2,3
Rachel Leyland Teacher 2,3

A copy of the board minutes confirming this action are attached with this letter. If you have any
questions, please contact me directly at 661-766-4104. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Theresa King
Business Manager
Cuyama Joint Unified School District

127



United Security Bank

Title of Account: —CJUSD Schelarship Fund

Business Account Application

Tax ID #:

Ownership: [ Corp. [ Partnership (1 LLC/LLP [J Sole-Prop. [d Assoc. [J Non-Profit [ Public Funds
Physical Address: 2300 Highway 166

City, State, Zip: New Cuyama, CA 93254

Phone Number: (661)

166-2482

Mailing Address:
City, State, Zip:

SAME

SAME

Signer Information

Signer #1

Signer #2

Name

Alfonso Gamino

Theresa King

Title

Superintendent

Business Manager

Home Address

City, State, Zip

Mailing Address

City, State, Zip

1.D. Number & State Issued

1.D. issued Date & Expiration Date

Mother's Maiden Name

Employer (if different from above)

Occupation

E-Mail

Work Phone

Home Phone

Cell Phone

Birthdate

Social Security No./TIN

Security Question

Security Answer

PRIVATE

OP-402.10.15

128




Unifed Security Bank

Business Account Application

Signer Information

Signer #3

Signer #4

Name

Rachel Levland

Title

CVHS Teacher-inCharge

Teacher

Home Address

City, State, Zip

Mailing Address

City, State, Zip

{.D. Number & State Issued

|.D. Issued Date & Expiration Date

Mother's Maiden Name

Employer (if different from above)

Occupation

E-Mail

Work Phone

Home Phone

Cell Phone

Birthdate

Social Security No./TIN

Security Question

Security Answer

PRIVATE

OP-402.10.15

RN
N
(o)




Resolution of Lodge, Association or
Other Similar Organization

By: CUYAMA JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
UNITED SECURITY BANK

2126 Inyo

Fresno, Ca 33721 2300 HIGHWAY 166
NEW CUYAMA CA 93254

Referred to in this document as "Financial Institution” Referred to in this document as "Association”

I, THERESA KING , certify that [ am Business "&he above named association
organized inder the laws of California , Federal Employer I.D. Number

R , and that the resolutions on this document are a correct copy of the resolutions adopted at a
meetm_g of the Association duly and properly called and held on {-;Z/ 22 (date). These resolutions
appear in the minutes of this meeting and have not been rescinded or modt

Agents. Any Agent listed below, subject to any writteri limitations, is authorized to éxercise the powers granted as
indicated below: :

Name and Title or Position Signature Facsimile Signature
(if used)
A.KEVIN LEBSACK X_ : _ X
B. RACHE LEYLAND X - gy X
C. THERESA KING X ; ] - X
- , o]
D.ALFONSO GAMINO XL s .- X ]
[Ee ey e e e ] Ty
I [ i g |
F. _ X x T
Resciution :x.?: cﬂ:s;c:@mm Or Other Similer Croanizalions OA1 3112016
Wotters Kluwer Fnancid Services © 2016 Page 1 of 4

130



Powers Granted. (Altach ohe or moré Agents fo edch power by placing the letter corresponding to theis name im the
area before each power. Following each power indicate the number of Agent signatures required to exercise the
power.)

indicate A, B, C, Description of Power Indicate number
D, E andfor F of signatures
required
C. oad O (1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution. 2
AL, L, and D (2) Open any deposit or share account(s) in the name of the Association. 2
/'?,. 5,, ¢ " ad D (3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise <
withdraw or transfer funds on deposit with this Financial Institution.
N/ (4) Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Association, sign, N(A
execute and deliver promissory notes or other evidences of
indebtedness.
N /!? (5) Endorse, assign, transfer, mortgage or pledge bills receivable, .4 J’P

T

warehouse receipts, bills of lading, stocks, bonds, real estate or other
property now owned or hereafter owned or acquired by the Association
as security for sums borrowed, and to discount the same,
unconditionally guarantee payment of all bills received, negotiated or
discounted and to waive demand, presentment, protest, notice of protest
and notice of non-payment.

31. 11; | dnd 2 (6) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, iz
. accessing and terminating a Safe Deposit Box in this Financial
Institution.
il (7) Other: N~

Limitations on Powers. The following are the Association's express limitations on the powers granted under this
resolution.

Resolutions
The Association named on this resolution resolves that,

(1) The Finaricial Institution is designated as a depository for the funds of the Association and to provide other -
financial accommodations indicated in this resolution. T

(2) This resolution shall continue to have effect until express written notice of its rescission or modification has been
recéived and recorded by the Financial Institution. Any and all prior resolutions adopted by the Association and
certified to the Financial Institution as governing the operation of this association's account(s), are in full force
and effect, until the Financial Institution receives and acknowledges an express written notice of its revocation,
modification or replacement. Any revocation, modification or replacement of a resolution must be accompanied by
documentation, satisfactory to the Financial Institution, establishing the authority for the changes.

(3) The signature of an Agent on this resolution is conclusive evidence of their authority to act on behalf of the
Association. Any Agent, so long as they act in a representative capacity as an Agent of the Association, is
authorized to make any and all other contracts, agreements, stipulations and orders which they may deem
advisable for the effective exercise of the powers indicated on page one, from time to time with the Financial
Institution, subject to any restrictions on this resolution or otherwise agreed to in writing.

Fasolution of Lodpe, A jon Or Other Srnilar Crganizsdions
‘Bankars ansTH VMPE Ob-1 3172016
Wiolters Fnancid Sarvices & 2016 Pagez o

131



Effective March 1, 2022, the bank has permanently changed the hours it is open to the public at all locations - read more (https/www unitedsecuritybank com/alert/effective-march-1-2022-the-bank-has-permanently-
changed-the-hours-it-is-open-to-the-public-at-all-locations-click-here-for-more-information)

Search

1.888.683.6030 03/30/22

(https:/fvsww unitedsecuritybank com/)

Home (https://www.unitedsecuritybank.com) / Business (https://www.unitedsecuritybank. com/business)
/ Business Checking Accounts (https://www unitedsecuritybank.com/business-checking-accounts)
/ Money Market Account (https://www unitedsecuritybank.com/money-market-account-84)

Money Market Account

Product Features & Requirements

$200,00 minimum opening balance
Tiered interest rate!

Unlimited number of withdrawals in person, by messenger or by mail

Limited check writing?

Check images included with monthly statement

Online and Mobile Banking available

Higher activity levels may require account to be subject to Business Analysis fees

Service Fees & Restrictions

= No monthly service charge with $2,500.00 average daily balance
* $10.00 monthly service charge if below $2,500.00 average daily balance
= 510,00 fee will be assessed for each excessive withdrawal made over the allowed 6 per calendar month

1.Variable Interest Rate-rate may change after account is opened.

2. Account has withdrawal limitations required under regulatians, please see an account representative or request account disclosures for more information.

Information Links Services
FDIC Insurance Education Center Bill Pay
(https://www.fdic gov/edie/fdic_infthipaly www.unitedsec{irity frided itybank.com/bill-
Lost and Stolen Cards center) pay-enrollment)
(https:/www L d iritybank codmster Checks e-Statement Information
or-stolen-card) (https.//www.clarkeam @ittpr Hormremnpii d gin tari o chmb i dat)
Mortgage Challenges exp=F) Mobile Banking
(https//www unitedsecuritybank corf¢mmitgagenter (https://www.unitedsecuritybank com/education-
challenges) (https:/www.united i e poanh her-ariling)
Properties for Sale center) Online Banking Agreement
(bttps//www unitedsecuritybank com/properties) (https://www unitedsecuritybank com/online-
banking-agreement)
United Security Bank Mobile App
5 ON
>
b ® Google Play
(https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.unitedsecuritybank.mobile&hl=en_US)
Z  Download on tha
|3 pp Store
(https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/united-security-bank-app/id863144391?mt=8)
Terms of Use (https://www.unitedsecuritybank camjterms-of-use) Member
I Privary Palfcies [https!//wwiw.unitedsecintybank. conyprivacy-policy)
| Accessibiiity (hitps:/jwww.unitedsecuritybank com/accessibility)
| Site Map (htps:/ww.united: itybank comysiteman)
Copyright© 2022 Web Design Fresno and CMS by Digital Attic (http://www digitalattic.com}
L e
LENDER
kigs ings

By clicking "Accept Al Cookies”, you agree to the storing of cookies on your device te enhance site navigaticn, analyze site usage, and assist in our marketing efforts

132



Cuyama Joint Unified School District
2300 Highway 166, New Cuyama, California 93254
(661) 766-2482 - FAX: (661) 766-2255

April 15, 2022

Account Representative
United Security Bank
Taft Office

523 Cascade Place

Taft, CA 93268

Re: Certificate of Deposit Maturity Date 6/11/2022 — non-renewal request

To Whom It May Concern:

The Cuyama Joint Unified School District does not wish to renew the Certificate of Deposit XXXXX154 in
the amount of $5,000.66 upon its maturity of 6/11/2022. The funds should be deposited/transferred to

the new CJUSD Scholarship Fund account.

A copy of the board minutes confirming this action are attached with this letter. If you have any
questions, please contact me directly at 661-766-4104. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Theresa King
Business Manager
Cuyama Joint Unified School District

133



TO: SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS
PRINCIPAL OF PRIVATE SCHOOLS

FROM: RON NOCETTI, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
RE: FORM TO RECORD DISTRICT AND/OR SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES TO LEAGUES
DATE: APRIL1, 2022

Enclosed is a form upon which to record your district and/or school representatives to leagues for next year,
2022-2023. [t is a form sent every year to you in order to obtain the names of league representatives to
every league in the state and to make sure that the league representatives are designated by school district
or school governing boards. It is a fegal requirement that league representatives be so designated.

The education code gives the authority far high school athletics to high school governing boards. The code
also requires that the boards, after joining CIF, designate their representatives to CIF leagues. Thisisa
necessity! (Ed. Code 33353 (a) (1))

We are asking that, after action by the governing board, you send the names of league representatives to
your CIF Section office. Obviously, the presumption behind this code section is that the representatives of
boards are the only people who will be voting on issues, at the league and section level, that impact athletics.

If a governing board does not take appropriate action to designate representatives or this information is not
given to Section offices within the required time frame, CIF is required to suspend voting privileges (CIF
Constitution, Article 2, Section 25, p. 18) for the affected schools.

At the State Federated Council level, we will be asking that Sections verify that their representatives are
designated in compliance with this Ed. Code section.

I'hope this gives you a bit of background. Thank you for all you do to help support high school athletics. Itis
a valuable program in all high schools, and we appreciate the support you give to the program and to CIF.

Please return the enclosed form no later than June 28, 2022 directly to your CIF Section Office. Addresses
of each section are listed on the back of the form. Please contact us if we can give you further information.

134




2022-2023 Designation of CIF Representatives to League

Please complete the form below for each school under your jurisdiction and RETURN TO THE CIF SECTION
OFFICE (ADDRESSES ON REVERSE SIDE) no later than June 28, 2022.

Cuyama Joint Umfued School District/Governing Board at its April 14, 2022 meeting,

{Name of school district/governing board) {Date})

appointed the following individual(s) to serve for the 2022-2023 school year as the school's league

representative:

PHOTOCOPY THIS FORM TO LIST ADDITIONAL SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES

NAME oF schooL Cuyama High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Charlie Bosma posiTioN Athletic Director
ADDRESS 4500 Highway 166 cty New Cuvama  zir 93254
PHONE 661-766-2293 Fax 661-766-2593 e-MAIL coachbosma@yahoo.com

kkkkkkkkkRkkkkkkkkhkk Rk khkhkkkxhr Rk kkk Rk kb kkkkkkk kR FhkhAckhkkrkdkhkkkhNhkkkkkrkkMkkkkkkk

NAME oF scHooL Cuyama High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Alfonso Gamino posiTION Superintendent/Principal
ADDRESS 2300 Highway 166 city New Cuyama 2Ip 93254
PHONE 661-766-4103 FAX 661-766-2593 E-MAIL agamino @cuvamaunified.a@

ek ko kkk Rk kk R kR Rk Rk kR kR F kR IR AR R RNk Rk kk ko h kR rk ko NkkkkkkkkdFkkkkhkkkkhhkkkkrkkkkhhkk

NAME OF SCHOOL

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE POSITION

ADDRESS CiTY 2P
PHONE FAX E-MAIL

AR P e P R P
NAME OF SCHOOL

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE POSITION

ADDRESS CITY ZiP
PHONE FAX E-MAIL

If the designated representative is not available for a given league meeting, an alternate designee of the
district governing board may be sent in his/her place. NOTE: League representatives from public schools and
private schools must be designated representatives of the school’s governing boards in order to be eligible to

serve on the section and state governance bodies. T
Superintendent's or Principal’s Name Alfonso Gamino Signature ( %fm %WJ
Address 2300 Highway 166 city New Cuyama  zip 93254
Phone 661-766-4103 FAX 661-766-2593

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM DIRECTLY TO THE CIF SECTION OFFICE.
SEE FOLLOWING PAGE FOR CIF SECTION OFFICE CONTACT INFORMATION.

135




CIF SECTION OFFICES

CIF CENTRAL SECTION

Ryan Tos, Commissioner
P.O. Box 427

Kingsburg, CA 93631
Phone: (559) 781-7586
Email: kellyjones@cifcs.org

CIF CENTRAL COAST SECTION
David Grissom, Commissioner
333 Piercy Road

San Jose, CA 95138

Phone: (408) 224-2994
Email: dgrissom@cifccs.org

CIF LOS ANGELES SECTION
Vicky Lagos, Commissioner

10660 White Oak Avenue, Suite 216

Granada Hills, CA 91344
Phone: (818) 767-0800
Email: vlagos@cif-la.org

CIF NORTH COAST SECTION
Pat Cruickshank, Commissioner
5 Crow Canyon Court, Suite 209
San Ramon, CA 94583

Phone: (925) 263-2110

Email: slivingston@cifncs.org

CIF NORTHERN SECTION
Scott Johnson, Commissioner
2241 St. George Lane, Suite 2
Chico, CA 95926

Phone: (530) 343-7285
Email: sjohnson@cifns.org

CiF OAKLAND SECTION

Franky Navarro, Commissioner
1000 Broadway, Ste. 150
Oakland, CA 94607

Phone: (510) 879-2846

CiF SAC-JOAQUIN SECTION
Michael Garrison, Commissioner
P.O. Box 289

Lodi, CA 95241

Phone: (209) 334-5900

Email: kjohnson@Tcifsjs.org

CIF SAN DIEGO SECTION
Joe Heinz, Commissioner
3470 College Avenue

San Diego, CA 92115
Phone: (858)292-8165
Email: scandia@cifsds.org

CIF SAN FRANCISCO SECTION
Gail Barksdale, Commissioner
555 Portola Drive, Bungalow 2
San Francisco, CA 94131
Phone: (415) 920-5185

Fax: (415) 920-5189

CIF SOUTHERN SECTION
Rob Wigod, Commissioner
10932 Pine Street

Los Alamitos, CA 90720
Phone: (562) 493-9500
Email: sharonh@cifss.org




March 10t 2022

Dear Cuyama Valley Board Members,

Please accept this letter as a formal notification of my resignation from the Cuyama Valley Board
member. My last formal day as a board member is March 10t 2022.

Thank you for the opportunity this past year as a board member. Are you very grateful for all the
support during the time | had here | deeply appreciate all of the valuable experience, | have gained it has

been sincere pleasure working with all of you as a team.

Please let me know how | can help during this transition and make it as soon as possible. | wish all of you
the best.

Sincerely,
Marcela Medina Barron

April 5,2022

137



Santa Barbara County

Public Health Administration

300 North San Antonio Road * Santa Barbara, CA 93110-1316
805/681-5100 * FAX 805/681-5191

Van Do-Raynosa, MPH, PhD Divector
Suzmnne Jecobaon, CPA Chief Financial Officer

Polly Baidwin, MD, MPH Medical Director
Henning Ansorg, MD Heanh Officer

February 16, 2022

HEALTH OFFICIALS AB 361 SOCIAL DISTANCE RECOMMENDATION

COVID-19 disease prevention measures, endorsed by the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention, include vaccinations, facial coverings, increased indoor ventilation, handwashing,
and physical distancing (particularly indoors).

Since March 2020, local legislative bodies-such as commissions, committees, boards, and
councils- have successfully held public meetings with teleconferencing as authorized by
Executive Orders issued by the Governor. Using technology to allow for virtual participation in
public meetings is a social distancing measure that may help control transmission of the SARS-
CoV-2 virus. Public meetings bring together many individuals (both vaccinated and potentially
unvaccinated), from multiple households, in a single indoor space for an extended time. For
those at increased risk for infection, or subject to an isolation or quarantine order,
teleconferencing allows for full participation in public meetings, while protecting themselves
and others from the COVID-19 virus.

Utilizing teleconferencing options for public meetings is an effective and recommended social
distancing measure to facilitate participation in public affairs and encourage participants to
protect themselves and others from the COVID-19 disease. This recommendation is further
intended to satisfy the requirement of the Brown Act (specifically Gov’t Code Section
54953(e)(1)(A)), which allows local legislative bodies in the County of Santa Barbara to use
certain available teleconferencing options set forth in the Brown Act.

) Uil Sy e

Henning AnsorgzZMD Van Do-Reynoso, MPH, BhD
Public Health er Public Health Director
County of Santa Barbara County of Santa Barbara

Healthy people, healthy community, healthy environment.

138



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

EXECUTIVE ORDER N-1-22

WHEREAS on March 4, 2020, | proclaimed a State of Emergency to
exist in California as a result of the threat of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS on March 12, 2021, tissued Executive Order N-25-20,
paragraph 11, and on March 17, 2020, | issued Executive Order N-29-20,
paragraph 3, waiving certain requirements that public meetings of state
bodies occurin-person; and

WHEREAS on June 11, 2021, Iissued Executive Order N-08-21 to roll
back certain provisions of my COVID-19-related Executive Orders and to
clarify that other provisions remained necessary to help California respond
to, recover from, and mifigate the impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic;
and

WHEREAS paragraph 42 of Executive Order N-08-21 specified that
the waiver of requirements that public meetings of state bodies occur in-
person would be valid through September 30, 2021; and

WHEREAS on September 16, 2021, | signed into law Assembly Bill 361
(AB 361}, which amended the Government Code and Education Code to
provide additional flexibility for state bodies to conduct public meetings
via teleconference through January 31, 2022; and

WHEREAS since Thanksgiving, the statewide seven-day average
case rate has increased by 805% and the number of COVID-19
hospitalized patients has increased by 154%; and

WHEREAS this surge is being driven by the recent emergence of the
Omicron variant, which has recently been estimated to account for
opproximately 70% of cases sequenced nationally; and

WHEREAS early data suggest that the Omicron variant is more
transmissible than the Delta variant; and

WHEREAS requiring large numbers of individuals to gather, and
potentially fravel long distances, for in-person public meetings could
potentially, and unnecessarily, expose numerous people to COVID-19,
further contribute to the ongoing surge in cases caused by the Omicron
variant, compound disruptions to our economy, and undermine public
health measures during the cument State of Emergency; and

WHEREAS when the Legisiature considered AB 361 this past fall, the
Omicron variant had not emerged, and the virus had not demonstrated
the ability to evade immunity; and

WHEREAS in light of the present surge in cases due to the Omicron
variant, and to protect the public health and safety, it is necessary to
temporarily extend the flexibilities for state bodies to conduct
teleconferences under AB 361 beyond January 31, 2022, to provide state
bodies the option of conducting public meetings remotely to reduce the
risk of in-person exposure to members of the staff body, staff, and
members of the public; and




WHEREAS under the provisions of Government Code section 8571, |
find that strict compliance with the statutes specified in this Order would
prevent, hinder, or detay appropriate actions to prevent and mitigate the
effects of the COVID-19 pandemic.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor of the State of
California, in accordance with the authority vested in me by the State
Constitution and statutes, and in particular, Government Code sections
8547, 8571, and 8627 do hereby issue the following Order to become
effective immediately:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1. The sunset dates in Education Code section 89305.6, subdivision
{g). and Government Code section 11133, subdivision (g), are
suspended until March 31, 2022.

2. This Order shalt expire at 11:59 p.m. on April 1, 2022.

I FURTHER DIRECT that as soon as hereafter possible, this Order be
filed in fhe Office of the Secretary of State and that widespread publicity
and notice be given of this Order.

This Order is not intended to, and does not, create any rights or
benefits, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or in equity,
against the State ot Califomnia, its agencies, departments, entities, officers,
employees, or any other person.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF | have
hereunto set my hand and caused
ihe Great Seal of the State of
Cdlifornia to be affixed this 5th day
of January 2022,

I f u
f {Mﬁﬂr

GAVIN NEWSOM
Governor of California

ATTEST:

SHIRLEY WEBER, PH.D.
Secretary of State

ly

e

140




